Edith Cowan University Research Online

Theses: Doctorates and Masters

Theses

1-1-2003

Ellipsis in science and technology textbooks in English: Implications for Thai students

Sripen Srestasathiern Edith Cowan University

Follow this and additional works at: https://ro.ecu.edu.au/theses

Recommended Citation

Srestasathiern, S. (2003). *Ellipsis in science and technology textbooks in English: Implications for Thai students*. Edith Cowan University. Retrieved from https://ro.ecu.edu.au/theses/1310

This Thesis is posted at Research Online. https://ro.ecu.edu.au/theses/1310

Edith Cowan University

Copyright Warning

You may print or download ONE copy of this document for the purpose of your own research or study.

The University does not authorize you to copy, communicate or otherwise make available electronically to any other person any copyright material contained on this site.

You are reminded of the following:

- Copyright owners are entitled to take legal action against persons who infringe their copyright.
- A reproduction of material that is protected by copyright may be a copyright infringement. Where the reproduction of such material is done without attribution of authorship, with false attribution of authorship or the authorship is treated in a derogatory manner, this may be a breach of the author's moral rights contained in Part IX of the Copyright Act 1968 (Cth).
- Courts have the power to impose a wide range of civil and criminal sanctions for infringement of copyright, infringement of moral rights and other offences under the Copyright Act 1968 (Cth).
 Higher penalties may apply, and higher damages may be awarded, for offences and infringements involving the conversion of material into digital or electronic form.

Ellipsis in Science and Technology Textbooks in English: Implications for Thai Students

By

Sripen Srestasathiern B. Ed., M. Ed., Dip. Applied Ling.

A thesis submitted to Edith Cowan University, Faculty of Community Services, Education and Social Science for the degree of Doctor of Philosophy in Applied Linguistics August 2003

USE OF THESIS

The Use of Thesis statement is not included in this version of the thesis.

Abstract

This is an analytical study which attempted to investigate Thai students' ability to interpret elliptical sentences and to recover and recognise ellipted elements in a science and technology context in English. Students' awareness, understanding, perceptions, problems and strategies in relation to ellipsis were also examined. The subjects for the study were 60 first year students from King Mongkut's Institute of Technology North Bangkok (KMITNB) who had enrolled in two compulsory English courses in KMITNB, Bangkok, Thailand. The instruments for this study were three 20 item ellipsis tests based on 5 ellipsis types classified by Ouirk, et al. (1985). Items of the test were based on short passages extracted from three English science and technology textbooks commonly assigned for students to read during their study at KMITNB: physics, mathematics, and computer textbooks. The content of all tests was the same but different tasks were required to be done. The subjects were asked to interpret the elliptical sentences and rated the level of difficulty of each item in the first test, the interpretation test. After each item, they were requested to tape-record or write their answers to the questions why they interpreted that way and what helped them to do so. For the second test, the recovery test, students were asked to supply the English ellipted elements in the blanks provided and to taperecord or write their responses to the questions why they supplied such word(s) and what helped them to do so. The third test, the recognition test, was the same as the second but multiple choice answers were provided. Students also had to say why the choice they had made was suitable. The collected data was analysed quantitatively and qualitatively. Arithmetic mean, percentage, Man-Whitney U test, median and correlation were employed to analyse the data, using SPSS software.

The study reveals that the students could score best in the interpretation test as they were allowed to answer in L1 and a variety of answers that conveyed the right or close meaning were acceptable. The recognition test was scored the second best while the recoverability test was scored the lowest. However, no mean score of any test reached half of the total. Moreover in counting the correct number, they averaged at 7.90, 3.88, and 7.45 out of 20 items in tests 1, 2, and 3 respectively. Ellipsis type 5, structural ellipsis without precise recoverability, was found to be the most difficult

for Thai students. The quantitative findings indicated that the students in the field of science and technology in Thailand were poor at ellipsis employed in science and technology textbooks.

The qualitative investigation confirmed that the students were neither aware of nor capable of understanding most elliptical sentences. Difference between L1 and L2 was the major problem found hindering students' ability to handle ellipsis. Low English proficiency, insufficient and in-complete L2 grammatical knowledge, insufficient L2 vocabulary, incomplete recall of L2 instruction, inability to access deep structure, misreading of anaphora, pragmatic misreading and incomplete background knowledge of subject matter were found to be internal factors causing students' difficulty in-dealing with ellipsis. Transfer of training leading to students' overgeneralisation, language transfer resulting in interlanguage, conceptual influence across cultures, conceptual difference across sub-cultures, ambiguity of some structural cues, English hyponyms, and lack of intensive ellipsis instruction were external factors causing students' inability to solve ellipsis problems.

Apart from the obstacles, two factors were found to support students in doing ellipsis tests. They were similarity of L1 and L2 and some L1 unelliptible words equivalent to English ellipted elements.

The analysis also revealed some strategics students employed in handling ellipsis. Among these, structural and contextual cues, and word for word translation were frequently used.

The findings of the study supported the first hypothesis which was that the students' difficulties in interpreting elliptical sentences and recovering ellipted elements can be related to (a) L1 transfer (b) reading strategies. But they did not support the second hypothesis which was that degree of difficulty in retrieval of ellipsis, based on Quirk, et al's (1985) principles, relates to degree of difficulty in interpretation. Constraints due to students' test fatigue and boredom may partially bave affected students' ability in doing the tests.

Declaration

" I certify that this thesis does not, to the best of my knowledge and belief :

.

- incorporate without acknowledgement any material previously submitted for a degree or diploma in any institution of higher education;
- (ii) contain any material previously published or written by another person except where due reference is made in the text."

.

(ii) contain any defamatory material

Acknowledgement

I wish to express my sincere gratitude to those who have helped me towards completing this research. In particular, I wish to thank the following:

- Assoc. Prof Dr Graham McKay, my principal supervisor, Prof fan Malcolm, my associate supervisor, for their professional guidance and patience.
- Assoc.Prof Banleng Somnil, Ex-President, Prof Dr Teeravuti Boonyasopon, President, King Mongkul's Institute of Technology North Bangkok (KMITNB), for their support and approval of the scholarship.
- KMITNB for its financial support.
- Assoc. Prof. Dr. Jim Cross for his arrangement of the study program and every facility to live in Perth.
- Dr. Jan Gray, Julia Gross, and Molly Schwegler whose hospitality and support is unforgettable.
- Ingrid Smith and Swee Chow for their rapid responses and efficient arrangement of everything to make everything possible for my study.
- Dr. Judith Rochecouste, Dr Danielle Brady, Beverly Webster, and Elaine Pascoe, for theiracademic and statistic advice.
- Asst. Prof Suwanee Kaewklom and Asst. Prof. Anusak Ketusiri of RIU for introducing me to this studyprogram and helping me to participate in il.
- KMITNB students who willingly participated in this research.
- My colleagues for encouragement, support and help.
- Sumrej, my husband, for his understanding, patience, encouragement, support, and care of children throughout my study
- Ekawit and Apiwat, my sons, for their being good boys.
- My brothers and sisters for their encouragement, spiritual support and help in taking care of my mother and my unconscious father during my absence.
- My mother and falher without whom I would not have today

I also would like to thank everyone who gave me every kind of help and support during my study.

Table of Contents

• •

Content	Page
Title page	1
Edith Cowan University Library Archives	
Use of Thesis	2
Abstract	3
Declaration	5
Acknowledgement	6
Table of Contents	7
List of Tables	10
Lists of Figures	11
Chapter 1: Introduction	12
KMITNB Students' English Background	18
Purposes of the Study	20
Chapter 2: Literature Review	22
introduction	22
Ellipsis	22
Definition of Ellipsis	22
Types of Ellipsis	26
Ellipsis in the Thai Language	45
Research and Articles on Ellipsis	52
Language Transfer	63
Interlanguage	67
Reading Comprehension and Learner Strategics	· 70
Conclusion	73
Research Questions	74
Research Hypotheses	74
Definition of Terms	75
Chapter 3: Methodology	
Introduction	77
Overview of Methodology	77
Subjects of the Study	78

Selections of the Subjects	79
Research Design	79
Test Paper Preparation	82
Testing Procedure	86
Scoring Procedure	86
Data Analysis	87
Chapter 4: Students' Performance and Perception on Ellipsis Tests	
Introduction	89
Students' Performance on the 3 ellipsis tests	89
Number of Correct Items	91
Number of Students Scoring Each Item of Interpretation Test	92
Students' Scores from Ellipsis Tests	93
Correlation between the Classroom English Test and	
Inc Ellipsis Test Performances	95
Students' Perceptions Shown on the Interpretation Test	97
Students' Perceptions on Each Item	97
Students' Perceptions of the Two Groups: HSG and LSG	99
Conclusion	100
Chapter 5: Performance in Relation to Ellipsis Types	102
Introduction	102
Mean Scores by Ellipsis Types	102
Comparison of Mean Scores between HSG and I SG:	
Interpretation Test	104
Comparison of Mean Scores between HSG and LSG:	
Recovery Test	107
Comparison of Mean Scores between HSG and LSG:	
Recognition Tesl	109
Students' Reading Strategies	112
Conclusion	112
Chapter 6: Item Analysis	114
Introduction	114
Presentation of Item Analysis	114
Ellipsis Type I	116

Ellipsis Type 2	130
Ellipsis Type 3	139
Ellipsis Type 4	144
Ellipsis Type 5	147
Discussion of the Findings	151
Conclusion	160
Chapter 7: Conclusion, Implications and Suggestions	162
Introduction	162
Summary of the Study	162
Summary of the Findings	165
Findings in Relation to the Ellipsis Tests	165
Findings in Relation to the Ellipsis Types	166
Findings in Relation to Ellipsis Test Items	167
Implications and Suggestions	170
Suggestions for Further Study	172
References	174
Appendix 1: Test 1: Interpretation Test	185
Appendix 2: Test 2: Recovery Test	200
Appendix 3: Test 3: Recognition Test	211
Appendix 4: Sumples of Students' Response Transcript	22 5
Appendix 5: Ethical Clearance	2 4 2
Appendix 6: Letter of Information and Consent Form	250

List of Tables

able	Page
Application of criteria to classify elliptical sentences	41
Examples of the analysis of elliptical sentences appearing in I^{st} year	
students' science and technology textbooks	83
Number of correct items on 3 ellipsis tests for the whole group	91
Number of correct items on 3 ellipsis tests for high and low scoring	
groups	92
Number of students scoring each item of interpretation test	93
Students' total score means of 3 ellipsis tests for the whole group	94
Students' total score means of 3 ellipsis tests for high and low scoring	
groups	94
Percentage of students (whole group) rating the level of difficulty	
of each item in the interpretation lest	98
Students' perception on each item in percentage by groups:	
HSG and LSG	99
	ableApplication of criteria to classify elliptical sentencesExamples of the analysis of elliptical sentences appearing in I st yearstudents' science and technology textbooksNumber of correct items on 3 ellipsis tests for the whole groupNumber of correct items on 3 ellipsis tests for high and low scoringgroupsNumber of students scoring each item of interpretation testStudents' total score means of 3 ellipsis tests for the whole groupStudents' total score means of 3 ellipsis tests for high and low scoringgroupsPercentage of students (whole group) rating the level of difficultyof each item in the interpretation lestStudents' perception on each item in percentage by groups:HSG and LSG

-7

List of Figures

Figure	Page
1: Classroom English scores by ellipsis test score totals	96
2: Mean scores of 5 ellipsis types of the 3 tests	103
3: Comparison between mean scores of the HSG and the LSG:	104
4: Comparison between mean scores of the HSG and the LSG:	
recovery test	107
5: Comparison between mean scores of the HSG and the LSG:	
recognition test	110

Chapter 1

Introduction

Growth in the number of international contacts and a growing trend towards globalization have affected language study in.many parts of the world. English has reached the status of an international or global language as it is used globally to communicate academically, economically, politically, commercially and socially. It is now the most widely taught foreign language in over 100 countries, such as China, Russia, Gennany, Spain, Egypt, Brazil and Thailand, and in most of these countries it is emerging as the chief foreign language to be encountered in schools (Crystal 1997).

English has also become the major dominant world language of science and technology because it is used to disseminate knowledge and innovation globally in this field (Grahe 1988). Many multi-national companies cany out their business activities on an international scale and need to address their worldwide customer base through advertising in the mass media in English (Moody 2000).

Furthermore, computers and the Internet have played a very important role in everyday life. They seem to be the most popular channels for everyone to access and attain what they want, such as information, jobs, sales, service, advertisements, etc. English is also the most prominent language on the Internet. Iyer (2000) claims that in 1995-96, 80% of 50 million computers sold worldwide had an English version of Windows 95. Additionally 92% of 200 million Internet users surf the net using the English language.

English continues to hold a monopoly as the language of higher learning. Ninety-four percent of all papers presented in emerging and frontier technology and computer software are exclusively in the English language. For the remaining six percent, simultaneous translations in English are available (tyer 2000)

In many fields of employment, including science and technology, English and computer literacy are becoming mandatory requirements for career advancement. Obviously the 200 million Internet users are not native speakers of English. No country can, therefire, afford to ignore the imponant role English plays in information access as well as in the transfer of science and technology, especially if it still expects to compete professionally and economically (Grabe 1988). That is to say people, specifically students, require new information amd explicit input about the English language so that they can acquire more knowledge to access and achieve whatever they need.

English as an international language has been studied worldwide in relation to several different academic disciplines. Each discipline defines its own set of problems and has its own methods for addressing them (Allen 1995). In the area of science and technology, students are supposed to learn English in order to be able to gain more knowledge from the English language textbooks of their field. In some countries, especially the developing ones, scie.ree and technology transfer is essential because most of these countries have to import innovation from the developed or industrialised nations. Such transfer is also one of the prime targets for countries like Thailand in order to boost the economy and to raise standards of living.

Even though some technologies can be initiated by Thai engineers and technicians, most innovation has to be imported from other countries. English, an international language, is therefore indispensable as a means of transferring knowledge. King Mongkut's Institute of Technology North Bangkok (KMITNB) is a Thai public tentiary institute responsible for training students to create, access and transfer science and technologies. Hence English is taught as a compulsory subject so that students have a means of accessing knowledge from English textbooks, the Internet or other sources.

Unlike in some other countries, in Thailand, English is taught as a foreign language, not a second language, since Thai people throughout the country communicate in their own native national language, which is Thai. Thai children are exposed to English at least by grade 4 in public primary schools and by kindergatten in private schools. Therefore, hefore entering university, students have generally been exposed to 9 years of English. However, many students still find it difficult to understand English textbooks and this can even be after completing two courses in their first year of studying at KMITNB.

Problems relating to English language learning exist in most parts of the world even where it is a second language, as in the case of Zimbabwe. Love (1990) notes that in Zimbabwe, university students continue to have problems with scientific communication despite the fact that English is a widely-used second language and students have received most of their formal science instruction in English. However, according to Love (1990), the problems differ from those of both students of English as a foreign language and students studying their farst language, in that they mainly relate to the requirements of scientific discourse as it embodies scientific method. Love (1990), therefore, suggests that English for science and technology be taught as an extension of science education.

In terms of scientific English, Halliday (1989) claims that the same features of scientific English can cause difficulty for bath native and non-native English speakers even though they may approach scientific English differently. According to Halliday (1989), the difficulties generally occur more with grammar and the complex relationships between terms than with vocabulary. Such difficulties may be classified into seven categories; interlocking definitions, technical taxonomies, special expressions, !exical density, syntactic ambiguity, grammatical metaphor, and semantic discontinuity.

Chellapan (1985) notes that while the need to strengthen the transfer of language skills across disciplines and to integrate language instruction with other components of the curriculum is recognized, it must also be recognized that the language of science has a set of symbols that are different from those that are learned for daily life, and the structures of the two systems are not always the same. In

addition, the language of printed materials in science is not always the same as that of the classroom.

Collins (1994) claims that knowledge of text structure is critical for reading to learn; it is prerequisite for the efficient use of study time. By detecting the organisational patterns or structures of texts, students can observe how authors arrange ideas and detennine which kinds of structures are used to interrelate ideas. Reading comprehension is an important skill that every student needs in order to be successful. It is directly influenced by how readers construct a representation of the information that they are taking in tKelly and Neal 1998). Most foreign language reading specialists view reading us interactive because the reader interacts with the text to create meaning iBarriett 1988). According to Taylor (1989), when people read, they bring background knowledge and assumptions to the text and use them to construct a meaning for the text. He believes that a dialogue or negotiation of meaning between the reader and the writertakes place in the reading process.

Part of understanding a foreign language toxt involves the ability to solve lexical ambiguities that are not found in the first language. A problem faced by readers when dealing with a text in a foreign language is that the different range of meanings that a word represents and the structures of contenees in a new language are not identical to those in the first language. Non-native readers find that it is hard to choose the meaning that fits the context. This happens with most words and sentences (Leffa 1998). Writers' style is sometimes partially responsible for this difficulty

Ellipsis is a technique that is employed in every kind of communication including writing. Writers of scientific, technical, or professional prose are among those who apply this technique to their writing. Skilful writers take advantage of this facility. They routinely decide what to state and what to suppress or leave as implied. To the extent that they can, readers instinctively and obligingly fill in ellipses left by

writers in their mind, whether at the syntactic or semantic level. Technical writing obviously makes use of elliptical language, which sometimes becomes a problem to readers (Grant-Davie 1995). The problem of interpretation of ellipsis is related to recovering the parallel elements that are missing in the target language (Dahymple, Shieber, and Pereira 1991). To recover ellipted elements or to know what is ellipted is not easy if the writers do not leave any evidence for the readers to use for this purpose. Fortunately, almost every ellipted word is recoverable on the basis of presupposition. Nevertheless, many readers especially non-native speakers cannot understand elliptical sentences. This can become one of the critical problems for readers or learners of another language when comprehending whatever they are reading.

As a teacher of English for science and technology, the present researcher is concerned to know what causes her students' inability to communicate in English and to comprehend the textbooks they are reading. The causes of their difficulties may be many But one of these difficulties, ellipsis, according to Grant Davie (1995), is harder to identify because it is above the syntactic level. Placencia (1995, p. 132) also notes that, for non-native speakers, reading texts even with no ellipsis consumes time and energy If the texts contain u considerable amount of ellipsis, readers have to spend much more time and energy on an intensive searching of the meaning as well as problem solving.

Ellipsis is usually used to avoid repeating the words previously mentioned or to avoid using the words that can be inferred. Even though ellipsis is a significant means of preventing language from being tediously repetitive, there is also a disadvantage for learners of English.

According to the Longman Dictionary (1993, p. 509), grammatical ellipsis can cause problems. Ambiguity arises when it is not clear which item has been omitted, as in:

(i) <1 left some tools on u tuble, but 1 can't remember which> (which tools? Or which table?).

There is also a problem of producing constructions in which a word or a phrase that is grammatically necessary is omitted such as in:

(ii) <All instruments will or have been repaired> The full ionn of the first clause will not be grammatically correct if its ellipted clement is recovered, basing on the parallel structure rule or the exact copy rule, as shown below:

'All instruments will been repaired,'

As the two clauses are joined by 'or,' the ellipted elements in the first clause should be parallel with the elements in the second clause. The correct sentence should read:

<All instruments will be or have been repaired>

so that it can be recovered as:

<All instruments will be repaired ar have been repaired.>

Longman Dictionary (1993, p. 509) designates the sentence as in (ii) as 'false ellipsis.' An example sentence of 'false ellipsis' given in Longman Dictionary (1993) is cited below:

<The boss never has and never will allow it.>

With respect to the parallel structure rule, readers may recover the sentence as:

<The boss never has allow it and never will allow it>,

which is grammatically wrong. So it would be better if the above sentence were writtenas:

<The boss never has allowed amI never will allow it.>

Only the word 'it' should be omitted in the first clause. However, according to Longman Dictionary (1993, p. 509), it is usually acceptable to omit a verb form following another verb, although the two do not match as in:

<The boss never has allowed it, and never will [allow it]> <My son knows, but I don't [know]>

<10m Thai, aml my husband [is] Chinese>

Other common types of false ellipsis are shown in:

<He can work as well or better than you>, where the second 'as' of 'as well as' needs to be restored;

<The y were pleased and appreciative of the work>, where with needs to be added after pleased; and

< Like his brother, his smile is attractive>,

where *his brother* and *his smile* are wrongly compared, so that it is better to have either *like his brother's*,..., or to recast the sentence as:

<Like his brother, he has an attractive smile.>

.

These arc some simple examples illustrating that ellipsis can be somewhat confusing. "For native speakers, ellipsis might not be a problem because they can use their intuition or encyclopedic common-sense knowledge to help retrieve what is cllipted" (Kato 1986, p. 415). But for non-native speakers such as Thai students who need and are required to learn English, ellipsis can be a big problem. It can lead to the misinterpretation of or inability to interpret elliptical sentences correctly especially those in the science and technology contexts from which students need to acquire knowledge about their field of study This has prompted lhe researcher to find out whether or not ellipsis is a cause of such difficulty

As mentioned above, ellipsis is generally approved of and employed by writers of scientific, technical, and professional prose. An investigation of whether it is related to students' poor performance in comprehending their science and technology textbooks will be carried out in this study If ellipsis is found to make a significant difference, this issue will be raised with teachers of English to find ways to solve the problem. This should then enable the revision of materials for the teaching and learning of English in Thailand.

KMITNB Students' English Language Background

Since this study involves students of King Mongkut's Institute of Technology North Bangkok, Thailand, it is necessary to give some details of their background. Before coming to KMITNB, students have been previously exposed to English instruction for many years because English is a compulsory subject for them from grade four upwards. Some students will even have been studying English since kindergarten. When to start learning English and what to teach depends on government policy makers. Currently, listening and speaking skills are emphasised while reading and writing are somewhat ignored. Students are supposed to be able to communicate with foreigners outside class. Generally three to six hours of English are arranged weekly for students in primary, secondary and high schools. High schools are divided into three streams; namely, arts, science and vocational. Arts students learn more English, science students less, and vocational students the least.

Theoretically, students should be able to communicate, read and write in English after completing high school as they have been exposed to English for quite a long time, but in practice they are not able to do so. One reason for this is the lack of English contexts outside class where students can practise what they have learned. There is also the fact that most KMITNB students are from the vocational stream. Their English is rather poor not only because they have studied it less but also because they do not generally have any aptitude or motivation for language learning. When admitted to KMITNB, they are required to take two English courses in their first year Four skills: listening, speaking, reading and writing, are taught to assist students to communicate in English, to read English textbooks in their field as well as to write in English. Science and technology contexts are emphasised and integrated into each skill area. Within two courses, students are to learn the skills of reading, including how to use a monolingual. English dictionary, how to guess the meanings of words, how to find the main idea and supporting details of the selections, skimming, scanning, predicting, contextual reference, inference etc. A number of reading selections are provided for them both in class and in their self. access centre. For writing skills, all grammar points are reviewed beginning with words, phrases, clauses, sentences, articles, prepositions, tenses, modals, phrasal verbs, through to how to combine sentences, etc. Students are given a test at the middle and at the end of each semester Statistical T-scores are applied to grade the students based on the normal curve. After these two courses, students are assumed to be equipped in almost every aspect of the English language and ready to handle the tex ts of their specialisation.

However, in spite of this instruction, according to the researcher's experience, many students cannot grasp the meaning of, or interpret correctly, many sentences, especially those which contain ellipsis. They do not understand what they mean and why such sentences are written the way they are. This has inspired the researcher to investigate this problem with the hope that the outcome will be taken into consideration by the Thai government policy makers, educators, educational administrators, and English language teachers when planning for the teaching of English in Thailand. Ideally, the research would facilitate the development of materials with more emphasis on reading and writing so that teachers of English can be made more aware of the importance of ellipsis.

Purposes of the Study

This research aims:

- to survey what types of elliptical sentences frequently occur in the scientific and technical textbooks read by students at KMITNB,
- 2. to investigate students' performance in interpreting elliptical sentences,
- 3. to check students' understanding of elliptical sentences,
- 4. to find out whether students can recover and recognise the ellipted elements,
- to investigate what promotes or obstructs students' ability to interpret and recover elliptical sentences,
- to find out which particular types of elliptical sentences are more difficult for Thai students, and
- 7. to examine students' perception on elliptical sentences.

This thesis consists of seven chapters. The present chapter has attempted to introduce the field of study and to provide a raiionale for the research which has been undertaken. Chapter two will review the state of knowledge relevant to this investigation through a survey of the literature. This will embrace the study of ellipsis in both the English and Thai languages, as well as language transfer, interlanguage, reading comprehension and learner strategies. The research questions and hypotheses as well as the definition of tenns will be put forward in this chapter

Chapter three deals with the methodology adopted for the present research and will provide the details of the research design, the test paper preparation, subjects of the study, testing and scoring procedures, and data analysis.

Chapter four reports on and discusses the students' performance and perceptions in relation to the ellipsis test items administered. Data on how many items each student scored and how many points were scored for each item in each test will be tabulated. The arithmetical mean scores of each group will also be calculated. Correlations between the ellipsis tests and the classroom English test will be made. Students' perceptions on test items will be discussed in relation to the points they scored.

Chapter five reports on and discusses students' performance and perceptions in relation to the ellipsis types incorporated in the testing. A comparison of mean scores hetween the high scoring and the low scoring student groups is made with respect to every ellipsis type to see with which ellipsis types and in which test students were able to succeed. The strategies that students employed in doing the test items will also be reported.

Chapter six describes the qualitative analysis of each item in detail, test by test. The students' performance, perceptions, strategies, reasons for their answers, problems in handling ellipsis are presented and interpreted.

Chapter seven is the conclusion of the study It will show the extent to which the hypothesis presented in chapter two has heen supported and will raise a number of further issues arising from the qualitative aspects of the research. Implications of the findings for the field of English for science and technology instruction and suggestions for further study are presented.

Chapter 2 Literature Review

1. Introduction

This chapter will discuss aspects of ellipsis which have been investigated by linguists, researchers and language teachers. A review will be provided of research on ellipsis and other issues related to the present research. The chapter is divided into 7 main parts; 1)introduction, 2) ellipsis, 3) literature review on ellipsis, 4) language transfer, 5) interlanguage, 6) reading comprehension and learner strategies, and 7) conclusion. The research questions of the present study as well as the research hypotheses will be staled.

2. Ellipsis

So far not many linguists, researchers and language teachers have paid much attention to ellipsis in relation to language leaching. Most linguists dealing with the subject describe ellipsis as part of syntax but do not attempt to account for it in detail. Notable exceptions to this are Quirk, Greenbaum, Leech, and Svattvik (1985, pp. 883-913), and Halliday and Hasan (1976, pp. 142-225) who, from different perspectives, describe the phenomenon in depth. This chapter attempts to bring together as many aspects of ellipsis as possible that have been addressed and investigated by those who are involved with this area of study. Their theories, principles, findings, including points of view in relation to ellipsis will be used as guidelines for this study.

2.1. Definition of Ellipsis

In general, ellipsis is defined as the grammatical omission of one or more words in the sentence. The listener or reader can understand the omitted part with the

help of the remaining or previous clause or sentence. Different linguists have looked at ellipsis from different angles. For example, Matthews (1981), Quirk, et al. (1985), and Allen (1995), view it in terms of recoverability whereas Halliday and Hasan (1976) are interested in what clause components are capable of being ellipted and how ellipsis occurs in relation to cohesion. Matthews (1981, p. 38) states that the ellipted elements can be recovered using the previous or presupposed sentence. He says that some ellipted words can be the exact copy of the presupposed words while some ure not. Some of his elliptical sentence examples are as follows:

i) <They were drunk. Certainly I was ^.> (Matthews, 1981, p. 38)

The second sentence here is elliptical. A word after the verb 'was' is omitted and it can be recovered using the presupposed sentence. Since the patterns of the two sentences are parallel, it can be assumed that the missing word is the same as that in the same position in the previous sentence, which is 'dramk'. Another example reads:

ii) < Dont you think we were driving too fast? Certainly I was^.>

(Matthews, 1981, p. 38)

There are two clauses in the first sentence. Its second clause is parallel with the second sentence. So the missing elements can be recovered as 'driving too fast'.

Quirk, et al. (1985, p. 883) also describe 'ellipsis' as grammatical omission of words and emphasise that this kind of omission is different from the others such as omission of phonological units, morphological units, and grammatical units in that there are always some evidences from which elliptical elements can be recovered whereas there are no such evidences for those three kinds of omission. According to Quirk, et al. (1985), the meaning of the second sentence in sentences *i*), and *ii*) has to be inferred, in each ease, from its context. In *i*), it might mean that the speaker was also drunk. The adjective 'drunk' must be inferred using the previous clause 'They were drunk.'' But in the case of other omissions, there is scarce evidence to recover, to refer to or to infer; as, for example, where the word 'cos' or 'cuz' is used for 'because' whose syllable 'be' is omitted and the remaining syllable is spelled differently from the original word 'because,' and where the word 'influenza' is clipped as 'flu' or lhe sentence 'Houestly, he is dismissed' that might be used as a reduced form of 'I'd like to tell you houestly that he is dismissed.'

Quirk, et al. (1985) claim that some elements which are missing from the construction of a sentence can be called an 'ellipsis,' depending on constraint by rules, which can result in a variety of ellipsis constructions. This supports Huddleston's (1984, p. 284) claim which is that ellipsis constructions are of many different kinds, "depending on what elements are omitted, on the conditions under which the ellipsis is permitted, on whether the interpretation is determined anaphorically, non-anaphorically or in either way."

Allen (1995, p. 449) agrees with those linguists that ellipsis is related to the use of syntactically incomplete sentences of which some parts are missing and the omitted parts can somehow be recovered by using the previous clause. He adds that almost any parts of the sentence can be ellipted. One of his examples of an elliptical sentence is cited below:

Tony made a new chair and Bab did too. (Allen 1995, p. 449)

He refers to this kind of ellipsis as ellipsis across conjunctions and claims that it is frequently found. Allen (1995) seems to follow Quirk, et al.'s (1985) recoverability principle. But in the case of the above example, the other linguists such as Halliday and Hasan (1976) treat it as a substitution, not as an ellipsis. Halliday and Hasan's (1976) proposition would seem to be acceptable because no word is ellipted in the sentence; instead <u>'did too'</u> is substituted for the presupposed <u>'made a new chair'</u> and it means 'made a new chair too.' If there is any elliptical element at all, the sentence should read:

Tony made a new chair and Bob^too, which is not grammatical.

It is not grammatically correct to omit two functional words, the verb 'made' and the object 'a new chair.' at the same time. One way to make this sentence elliptical is to omit the verb 'made' and change the object to something else, 'a new table,' for example.

Tony made a new cluir and Bob ^a new table. But this changes the meaning of the original sentence.

Halliday and Hasan (1976, p. 142) define ellipsis as "something left unsaid... but understood nevertheless". Their claim (above) that ellipsis is similar to substitution is based on the observation that both processes involve the same fundamental relation between parts of a text. The difference lies in that in substitution some word(s) is(arc) inserted for what is presupposed while in ellipsis nothing replaces the presupposed elements. So they regard ellipsis as a substitution by zero.

Another group of linguists which includes Salkie (1995), Grant-Davie (1995), Ouirk and Greenbaum (1973), Leech and Short (1981), and Placencia (1995) focuses on the phenomenon of why some words have to be omitted and on the functions of ellipsis rather than on how to recover them. Quirk and Greenbaum (1973), Leech and Short (1981), and Placencia (1995) agree that one of the functions of ellipsis is to avoid repetition. Leech and Short (1981) discuss the use of ellipsis in fiction itt relation to what they call 'the principle of reduction' whereby language allows us lo condense our messages to avoid redundancy Repetition of ideas or expressions in f ction would be boring. So ellipsis is required. Salkie (1995, p. 56) claims that it is better to leave out a word or phrase in some contexts than to repeat it. He calls this mechanism 'ellipsis' while Grant-Davie (1995) defines ellipsis the other way round, which is that ellipsis is a construction opposite to redundancy. For Grant-Davie (1995), ellipsis is the omission of material that listeners or readers might expect to encounter and might therefore be able to infer as missing. Alternatively, listeners might just be aware that something has been left out, and be able to relate the missing clement to the remaining parts using their own knowledge, i.e. they might be able to bridge the gap using their knowledge.

In regard to elliptical fonn, Biber, Johansson, Geoffrey, Conrad, and Finegan (1999, p. 751) investigated elliptical clauses and complementisers and found that various forms of ellipsis can be used for post-predicate clauses when the content of a complement clause is clear from the preceding discourse. With to-clauses and whclauses, the complement clause itself can be ellipted, while the complementiser ('to' or a wh-word) is usually retained. Biber, et al. (1999) gives an example of ellipsis with the complementiser 'to' as follows:

A: Are we having that tonight too?

B: If you wont to _ (have that tonight) (Biber, et al. 1999, p. 751)

The preceding clause an iculated by A, Are we having that tonight too? is so clear that B does not have to repeal the phrase 'have that tonight' in his response to A's question.

With respect to writing, Grant-Davie (1995) says that ellipsis has two main functions. Firstly, it makes reading more efficient if the reader has enough background knowledge of what he/she is reading and is able to infer what has been omitted. Secondly, as ellipsis requires readers to make inferences, it provides a challenge to writers to make their writing more engaging, more intellectually or aesthetically stimulating. It is suggested that ellipsis be used in writing because it will help invite the reader to participate in finding meaning from the context. A bond of respect and shared assumption between the author and the reader can be created with the help of ellipsis, making both parties become collaborators in the discourse. Nonetheless, if readers do not have any background knowledge to infer, it might be hard for them to get the meaning of the elliptical text. The elliptical text is, therefore, not designed for all readers, but for those wha can infer the meaning or bridge the gaps within the text. The intended readers are those who the author assumes can supply missing infomation or assumptions that suppor: an argument in the text. In this way, to read elliptical texts, readers should draw on their own beliefs or knowledge so that they can find texts more meaningful.

It can be concluded from the linguists' perspectives mentioned above that ellipsis is an omission of words, usually presupposed, contextually recoverable, and employed to avoid repetition of the word(s) or situation(s) already mentioned.

2.2. Types of Ellipsis

Two influential approaches to an overall classification of types of ellipsis have been those of, Halliday and Hasan (1976) and Quirk, et al. (1985). Halliday and Hasan (1976) handle ellipsis in terms of how it occurs or is made possible while Quirk, et al. (1985) emphasise how ellipted elements can be recovered. So both groups propose and name the types of ellipsis differently. The classification of cilipsis by Halliday and Hasan (1976, pp. 142-225) and by Quirk, et al. (1985, pp. 883-913) will be investigated and compared in this study.

For Halliday and Hasan (1976) ellipsis of a word or words is, as it were, an emptiness that replaces the word/s instead of repeating it/them. They classify ellipsis or the substitution by zero into three main types, nominal, verhal and elausal ellipses, each of which is sub-categorised and given detailed elaboration while Quirk, et al. (1985) present 9 types of ellipsis based on their recoverability, namely, strict ellipsis, standard ellipsis, quasi-ellipsis, situational ellipsis, ellipsis with short of criterion of unique recoverability, structural ellipsis, structural ellipsis without precise recoverability criterion, nonfinite clause with ellipsis of the relative pronoun and the verb 'be', and semantic implication. Some of the main concepts and categories of both schools are summarised and then compared as follows:

Halliday and Hasan (1976) recognize that ellipsis can occur within sentences, hut this is not their concern, since their focus is on textual cohesion. Their description of the three main types: of ellipsis (1976, pp. 142-225) is reviewed selectively (for the purposes of this research) below:

(1) Nominal ellipsis refers to ellipsis within the noun phrase or nominal group. Generally, a noun can be modified by a pre and/or post modifier. The structure of the nominal group;, according to Halliday and Hasan (1976) looks like this:



They point out that the modifier "consists of the elements Deictic (d), Numerative (n), Epithet (e), Classifier (e), and Qualifier (q) represented here by *those, two, fast, electric*, and *with puntographs* respectively" (1976, p.147). The Deictic is normally a determiner such as *thus, that, these*', the Numerative u numerical or other quantifier such as *three, four a small uncount of*, the Epithet an adjective like 'good, green, *heandiful*' and the Classifier any noun that distinguishes the head it modifies from the other noun such as the word 'electric' above. The qualifier is usually a prepositional phrase (like the one in the example above), a participial phrase or a relative clause.

Under certain circumstances the head noun may be omitted, causing one of the pre-modifiers to function as a Head word.

Eg. <Five volunteer divers jumped into the river to find the body aml yet unather ten (volunteer divers).>

Nominal ellipsis is, therefore, any phenomenon in which a word functioning as any one of Deietic, Numeralive, Epithet or Classifier is upgraded from the status of a modifier to the status of a Head. The main focus of Halliday and Hasan's attention is on the upgraded element which substitutes for the Head in the elliptical expression. This contrasts with the focus of Quirk, et al (1985), which is on the element which is missing, and how it can be recovered.

Regarding recovering the elliptical element, Halliday and Hasan (1976) suggest two ways of doing so:

- simply push down the element functioning as Head, making it a modifler and add the missing. Head in its place.
- 2) Keep the elliptical group as 11 is and add a partitive Qualifler.

(Halliday and Hasan 1976, p. 148)

Halliday and Hasan (1976)'s two suggestions to retrieve ellipted elements do not give much information in relation to the presupposed elements. By contrast, with reference to Quirk, et al.'s (1985) recoverability criteria and ellipsis types to be mentioned later, the ellipted word in the example sentence above can be retrieved as 'volunteer divers' by looking at the preceding elements *Five volunteer divers*.' The cllipted word is the exact copy of the element that comes before. Using Quirk, ct al.' ε (1985) principles of recovery, one can recover the omitted word right away, not having to keep in mind what part of speech the ellipted word is or what each word preceding the noun is called.

Within Nominal Ellipsis, Halliday and Hasan (1976) propose 5 subtypes. They list the words under each subtype for use as the head when the noun head is ellipted. The five subtypes of nominal ellipsis are 1) specific detections, 2) non-specific detections, 3) post detections, 4) numeratives, and 5) epithets. Followings are some eamples of each subtypes:

i) <The children got out of the house and locked the door. <u>Hoth</u> ^ forgot to bring the key with them.>
ii) <Which one do youwan? <u>Either</u> ^>
iii) <I ve used up these two diskettes you gave me. Can I use the other ^?>
iv) <Have another chocolette? No thanks: that was my third ^.> (Halliday and Hasan 1976, p. 161)
v) <Apples are the cheapest ^ in antimu.>

(Halliday and Hasan 1976, p. 164)

(2) Verbal Ellipsis. According to Halliday and Hasan (1976, pp. 167-196), verbal ellipsis occurs systematically, either leftward or rightward of the verbal group.

Eg i) <Have you been painting? Yes, I have ^>

ii) <What have you been duing? ^ Painting >

Example *i*) is an ellipsis on the right or lexical ellipsis as called by Halliday and Hasan (1976). The lexical verb *'painting'* which is on the right of the verbal group *'luve been painting'* is omitted in the answer *'yes, I have.*'

In example *ii*) the auxiliary verbs or verbal operators, *have been'* which should have been on the left of the verbal group *have been prainting*, 'are ellipted. Verbal ellipsis as in example *ii*) is referred to by Halliday and Hasan (1976) as operator ellipsis. By operator, they mean the initial component(s) of the verbal group

that operates the polarity, finiteness, modality, or tense of the sentence. In example i i) the operators of the verbal group are left out and the lexical verb remains intact or in the sentence.

The answers 'Yes, I have.' and 'Painting' do not fully express the semantic features of their own sentences. To recover both sentences, one must look at the presupposed sentences. The full form of the sentences should be retrieved as 'Yes, I have been painting.' and 'I have been painting.' Short or elliptical answers like these are normally used to ease the conversation. The interlocutors can understand each other without any trouble.

Halliday and Hasan (1976) say that the presupposition system of verbal ellipsis involves polarity, finiteness and modality, voice, and tense. By polarity, they refer to negative or positive polarity of the sentence. It usually remains intact in every verbal ellipsis.

Eg. < Were you studying? No, 1 wasn1 ^.>

(Negative pole) <Dogs love bones. They <u>dont</u> <u>^</u> <u>do</u> they <u>^</u>?> (Negative and positive poles) <Yes, they <u>do</u> <u>^</u> - Well some <u>do</u> <u>^</u> and some <u>dont</u> <u>^</u>> (Positive, positive and negative poles)

For finiteness and modality, Halliday and Hasan (1976, p. 180) refer to the lirst word of the verbal group that expresses its finiteness or tense. For example, 'am, is, arc, was, were' are the finite forms of the verb 'be,' and 'have, has, had' are the finite forms of the verb 'have' while 'shall, will, can, and so on' represent their modality (called by Halliday and Hasan (1976, p. 180) modal operators). The first word, either a finite or a modal can be left intact in elliptical sentences.

Eg. <Has she finished writing the letter? Yes, she <u>has</u> ^.> <Will they come? Yes, they <u>will</u> ^.> In terms of voice, Halliday and Hasan (1976, p.182) say that it is expressed towards the end of the verbal group. Any verbal group containing some form of the verb 'be' or 'get' with the lexical verb in the past participle form expresses passive voice. If not, it is in active voice.

cg: Was burnt, hus been postponed, being seen. get caught are in passive voice.

i.

Burns, postponed, saw, catches arc in active voice.

Ellipsis can be made possible with the different voices in the case that the subject of the presupposed sentence is the same as that of the elliptical one.

Eg <John has loved Mary for o long time- Or at least ^ been loved by her> (Halliday and Hasan 1976, p.183)

In the above example, the subjects of both sentences are the same which is 'John' but the voice is different. The first one is in the active while the second is in the passive. Under this condition, the subject and the first part of the verbal group can be ellipted, leaving a form of the verb 'be' and the lexical verb intact.

In regard to tense, Haliday and Hasan (1976, p. 190) claim that "a verbal group with lexical ellipsis must have either a tense that is fully explicit even in the elliptical form, or one in which lexical verb can be carried over unchanged from the presupposed group." The tense in the presupposed and in the elliptical sentences can be the same or different.

Eg.	Presupposed sentence	Elliptical sentence
	i) I play badmintou regularly,	Do you ^?
	Presen t	Present
	я́) He comes everyday.	But he didn't ^ yesterday.
	Present	Past
	isi) H os she met him yet?	No, but she will ^soon.
	Past in Present	Future
	iv) Have you discussed it yet? -	No. we are ^now.
	Past in present	Present in present

v) You have been for getting every morning.

Today you have ^ again> Present in past in present past in present (Halliday and Hasan 1976, p. 189)

(3) Clausal Ellipsis. Some clauses that are presupposed can be ellipted. Halliday aud Hasan (1976) discuss this type of ellipsis in terms of constraints on ellipsis meat of which are basically concerned with oral interactive discourse and, since this is not relevant to the present study, which is concerned with the language of textbooks, it will be discussed briefly.

According to Halliday and Hasan (1976), the constraints embrace () modal and prepositional ellipsis, 2) no ellipsis of single element, 3) ellipsis in questionanswer and other rejoinder sequences, 4) ellipsis in 'reporting-reported' sequences, and 5) clansal ellipsis and clause complexes, all of which are related to presupposed questions and elliptical answers.

Modal and propositional rilipsis actually refers to operator and lexical ellipses which are verbal ellipsis. Halliday and Hasan (1976, p. 197) in treating these under clausal analysis are looking at them from another angle. They believe that these ellipses affect other elements in the structure of the clause. They say that English clause structure normally consists of two parts; a modal element and a propositional element.

(Modal element)

Eg. < The Duke was | going to plant a row of poplars in the park .> (Propositional element)

(Halliday and Hasan 1976, p. 197)

When one asks for the information in the above sentence with the following:

i) <What was the Duke poing to do?>

ii) <W ho was going to plant a row of poplars in the park?> or the answer clause can be ellipted as:

> i) < Piant a row of poplars in the park > $ii) < The Duke was ^.>$

Halliday and Hasan (1976) treat the answers *i*,) and *ii*,) as a modal/operator ellipsis and propositional/lexical ellipsis respectively both of which presupposed by the preceding questions. This is an overlap between verbal and clausal ellipsis.

Halliday and Hasan (1976) split the modal element from the propositional element right after the modal '*was*' and in front of the lexical verb '*pluut*' They see the modal element as consisting of the subject '*the Duke*' in the example sentence plus the finite element '*was*' in the verbal group, and they see the prepositional element as consisting of the residue of the sentence (*going to plant a row of poplars in the park*). They claim that '*going to*' is neither a finite operator nor lexical verb, so it can be omitted in both answers. On the basis of this explanation, it would be hard for anyone to retrieve such ellipted elements.

Modal ellipsis, according to Halliday and Hasan (1976, p. 198) occurs in response to a Wh-question while propositional ellipsis in responses to statements and yes/no questions.

With respect to 'no ellipsis of single element,' Halliday and Hasan (1976) attempt to explain the phenomenon in which some single elements cannot be presupposed or omitted.

Eg <Has she taken her medicine?>, (Halliday and Hasan 1976, p. 202) We can answer neither:

<She has taken her.>

nor:

```
<She has take n.>
```

Rather we should say:

<She has taken it.>

or just:

<She has>

Halliday and Hasan (1976, p. 205) say in this case that "it is not possible to omit single elements from the structure of the clause. If a single element of a clause is to be presupposed, it might be expressed by a reference item" in the elliptical sentence. That is to say, substitution may be required as in the answer $\langle She has taken it. \rangle$ So they do not treat this as a subtype of clausal ellipsis.

Regarding 'ellipsis in question-answer and other rejoinder sequences,' Halliday and Hasan (1976, pp. 206-208) define a rejoinder as "occurring when any statement by one speaker, whether it is a question or not, is followed by a cohesive or related rejoinder by another speaker." A rejoinder which follows a question is termed a 'reponse.' Both rejoinders and responses can be elliptical.

For ellipsis in 'reporting-reported' sequences, Halliday and Hasau (1976, pp. 219 - 222) say that the reporting or reported clause can be elliptical and the elliptical form can be zero.

In regard to 'clausal ellipsis and clause complexes,' Halliday and Hasan (1976, pp. 222-225) do not treat this matter in full. They propose that the clause that is presupposed by another clause in a paratactic clause complex (compound sentence) or a hypotactic clause complex (complex sentence) can be ellipted. There are a number of restrictions and limitations on this principle, as well as ambiguity. It needs some factors to help interpreting this ellipsis.

Quirk, et al.'s (1985) categorization of ellipsis is independent of the overall framework used by Halliday and Hasan (1976) to study cohesion. In their system, each type of ellipsis is distinguished from the others systematically using the criteria they have set out from their in-depth investigation of ellipsis phenomena. Their criteria are based on the principle of what Ibey call "verbatim recoverability." They are as follows:

Criterion (a). The ellipted words are precisely recoverable either because they are the exact copies of the presupposed elements or because the same lexical word as that which is missing is presupposed. By the same lexical word, it means the same word but not necessarily the exact copy of it.

Eg. <She cont sing toright, so she wont ^ >

(Quirk, et al.1985, p. 884)
This sentence can be recovered as:

<She can't sing tonight, so she won't sing tonight.>

(Quirk, ct al.1985, p. 884)

The exact copy of the presupposed word <u>'sing'</u> is precisely recovered. Compared with the above example, the one below is also precisely recovered but the retrieved word is not necessary exactly the same as the presupposed one.

Eg. <She rarely sings, so I don't expect that she will ^ tonight > <She rarely <u>sings</u> so I dant expect that she will <u>sing</u> tonight >

(Quirk, ct al. 1985, p. 887)

The presupposed word is <u>'sings'</u> but the recovered is '<u>sing</u>' without '<u>s</u>' So under this criterion Quirk, et al. (1985) must have placed emphasis only on the precise or unique (lexical) recovery not on only the exact copy (including grammatical morphemes), which is different from criterion (c).

However, Quirk, et al. (1985) say that omitted words under this criterion can sometimes be ambiguously recoverable.

Eg. < If he comes, I won't have to ^. >

(Quirk, ct al. 1985, p. 884)

It is certain that 'comes' is omitted, and 'come'" without 's' should be recovered. But in a case like the one below, such recovery can be false, though the correct words are still precisely recoverable.

A: You have to solve this problem.

B: If he comes, I wont have to (solve this problem).

Only the presupposed elements were not enough to infer the meaning. It is necessary to look at the context to assist the recovery So Quirk, et al. (1985) propose criterion (c) to solve this problem.

Criterion (b). The elliptical construction is grammatically 'defective.' If the recovering of the exact copy of the presupposed element is made, the sentence will be grammatically awkward, twisted or wrong.

Eg. «Visit me tomorrow if you wish ^.>

(Quirk, et al. 1985, p. 885)

The recovered sentence will be:

<Vi sit me tomorrow, if you wish visit me tamarraw.>

if the exact copy is applied. And so it is grammatically wrong. But in grammatical sentence it should be recovered as:

< Visit me tomorrow, if you wish to visit me tomorrow,>

(Quirk, ct al.1985, p. 884)

'to' must be inserted between wish and visit to make it grammatically correct.

Criterion (c). The insertion of the cllipted element results in the grummntical sentence with the same meaning as the original sentence. That is, if the missing words are inserted, the sentence will be grammatically correct and the meaning of the inserted sentence will remain the same as its original one.

Eg. <He always wakes up earlier than 1 ^.>

(Quirk, ct al.1985, p. 886)

When the ellipted <u>wake up</u> is inserted, the sentence is grammatically correct.

<He ulways wakes up earlier than I wake up>

(Quirk, ct al.1985, p. 884)

Compared with the above example, even though the sentence below is also grammatical, it does not seem to involve ellipsis.

<He always wakes up carlier thun me^.> <He always wakes up carlier than me <u>wake up.></u>

(Quirk, ct al.1985, p. 886)

It needs some change in order to be grammatically correct with the elliptical words. me' should be changed into T, 'However this criterion does not allow any change.

Criterion (d). The missing word(s) are textually recoverable. The text or context can help the readers or interlocutors to recover the ellipted words.

Eg <In the confusion of the evacuation, many lifeboats left the Titanic half empty This was partly because Captain Smith and his crew found it difficult to persuade people to leave the unsinkable Titanic

Many ^ were terrified at the idea of heing lowered down into the sea in a tiny lifeboat.>

(Oxenden and Latham-Koenig, 2000, p. 107)

The ellipted word in the underlined sentence is 'people.' Even though the word 'lifeboats' seems to be one of the alternatives for the ellipted word since the omitted word also follows the word 'many.' But when reading through the text, readers can figure out that the omitted word is 'people' not 'lifeboats.' So the full form of the sentence is

<u>< Many people were terrified</u> at the idea of being lowered down into the sea in a tiny lifeboat >

Criterion (e). The missing words nee the exact copy of the presupposed ones. Actually, for this criterion, Quirk, et al. (1985, p. 887) say "the missing words are present in the text in exactly the same form." In criterion (a), it is said in their explanation of the first example that "the ellipted words are precisely recoverable (Quirk, et al.1985, p. 884). So both criteria (a) and (c) seem to cover much the same ground. But they distinguish (a) from (c) in that criterion (a) subsumes criterion (c). Criterion (c) is more specific than (a) in that the recovered element must be an exact copy (including grammatical morphology) of the antecedent. So the example helow would best illustrate criterion (c).

Eg. < She can't sing tonight, so she won't ^,>

It can be recovered as:

< She can't sing tonight, so she won't sing tonight .>

(Quirk, ct al.1985, p. 887)

On the other hand, the following example satisfies criterion (a) but does not satisfy criterion (c), since the exact copy is not grammalical.

Eg. <She rarely sings, so I don't thinkshe will sing/*sings tonight.>

Quirk, et al. (1985) use these 5 criteria to classify ellipsis into 9 types as follows:

(1) Strict Ellipsis: In this kind of ellipsis, all five criteria are required. That is, 1) the omitted element must be precisely recoverable; 2) the sentence is defective when supplying the missing element, 3) the insection of the missing expression results in a grammatical sentence with the same meaning as the elliptical sentence, 4) the omitted element can be recovered from the context, and 5) the missing element is an exact copy of the antecedent.

Eg. < Im happy if you arc^.>

(Quirk, ct al. 1985, p. 888)

This sentence can be retrieved as:

<Im happy ifyon are happy.>

The omitted word is exactly the same as the presupposed word *happy:*

(2) Standard Ellipsis. The elliptical sentence of this type can be recovered with the help of the presupposed element, but the ellipted word is not an exact copy of the presupposed. Only 4 criteria are satisfied for this type. Criterion (e), the 'exact copy' criterion, is not compulsory.

Eg. <She sings better than I can ^.>

(Quirk, ct al. 1985, p. 889)

The sentence cannot be expanded as:

<* She sings better than I can sings. >

since only the infinitive verb can follow the modal verb 'can.' So 'sing ' is the correct word to be recovered. 'sing' is not an exact copy of the presupposed element, which is 'sings.'

(3) Quasi-ellipsis. This ellipsis is, according to Quirk, et al. (1985), less strict because the full form of the sentence can be recovered on the condition that some

changes must be made. Quirk, ct al. (1985, p. 889) prefer to treat this ellipsis as a case of substitution rather than ellipsis, and it should be called as such.

Eg. <She works harder than him ^.>

(Quirk, et al. 1985, p. 888)

We have to change object pronoun 'him' to 'he' first to recover the elliptical word. So the full form is:

<She works harder than he works,>

It cannot be:

<*She works harder than him works.>

It can be assumed from Quirk, et al.'s (1985) point of view that <u>'him'</u> is a substitution for <u>'he works.'</u> They, therefore, agree to push the sentences of this kind into a substitution group.

(4) Situational Ellipsis. This type of ellipsis does not satisfy criteria (d) and (c). The recovery of the ellipted element can be made only with the help of the situation at the moment of speaking.

Eg. <^Glad to see you.>

(Quirk, ct al. 1985, p. 888)

The above sentence can be retrieved us:

< I'm glad to see you. >

if it is known that that one party is talking to another one.

(5) Quirk, et al. (1985) do not have a name for this type. They explain that this type is "short of the criterion of unique recoverability (a), because various conjunctions, or alternatively a non-finite verb, could be inserted" (1985, p. 889). This type of ellipsis cannot be recovered by using structural words.

Eg. <^ Augry, he stalked out.>

The recovered elements can be either:

<u>Since he was</u> angry, <u>As he was</u> angry, or <u>Being</u> angry etc. > (Quirk, ct al. 1985, p. 889) (6) Structural Ellipsis. This type of ellipsis can be recovered with the help of the structure of the sentence.

Eg. <1 believe ^ you are wrong >

The sentence can be recovered as:

<1 believe thut you are wrong >

(Quisk, et al. 1985, p. 888)

Structually the word that is a conjunction combining the sentences:

I believe something and You are wrong together

(7) Structural Ellipsis without Precise Recoverability Criterion. This

ellipsis can be recovered structurally but the ellipted word can be either one from the particular structural set. In this type, the ellipted word must be the relative clause conjunction only

Eg. <Theman ^ I sow was half asleep >

An alternative relative pronoun, *thut, who* or *whom*, could be used to obtain the full form of this sentence as shown below:

<The man <u>that /who /whom</u> I saw was half asleep >
(Quirk, ct al. 1985, p. 888)

(8) Nonfinite Clause with Ellipsis of the Relative Pronoun and the

Verb 'Be.' This type of ellipsis occus when a noun is modified by a relative clause containing a form of 'be' (is, are, was, were) as an auxiliary verb. Then the relative pronoun and the auxiliary 'be' are omitted.

Eg. <Houses ^ owned by Mr Smith are very luxurious.> The recovery can be:

> < Houses (that/which are) owned by Mr Smith are very hexurious >

(9) Semantic Implication. Quirk, ct al. (1985, p. 889) say that this type of ellipsis is "the endpoint of the ellipsis gradient." They claim that it does not really fit

any kind of ellipsis and should not be placed in any category at all. It is rather a case of semantic implication.

Eg. <The door opened md ^ Mary entered.>

It may be retrieved as:

<The door opened and then / after that / Mary entercd.>

(Quirk, ct al. 1985, p. 888)

Quirk, et al. (1985) give some examples to summarise how to apply the criteria they set to classify elliptical sentences systematically as illustrated in the table below.

Table I: Application of the criteria to classify elliptical sentences

(a)	(b) (c) (d) (e)	
+	+ +	+ +	(1) 1π happy if you are (happy).
+	+ +	+ -	(2) She singshetter than I can (sing).
+	? -	+ (+)	(3) She works barder than him (* works).
+	+ +	- 0	(4) (1 am) Glad to see you.
•	+ +	+ -	(5) I(Since he was)) Angry, he stalked out. ((Being)
+	? +	- 0	(6) I believe (that) you are wrong.
-	+ +	- 0	(7) The man(Ibal/who/whom) I saw was halfasleep.
-	7 +	- 0	(8) Houses (that/which at e) award by Mr. Smith
-	. +	- 0	(9) The door opened and (then, after that) Mary entered.

(Quirk, ct al. 1985, p. 888)

Nine sentences in Table 1 represent 9 ellipsis types accordingly. The number in front of each sentence, [(1), (2), (3), and so on.] indicates the ellipsis type while the bracketed letters (a), (b), (c), (d), and (e) at the above left of the table represent the criteria as follows:

- (a) The missing expression is precisely recoverable.
- (b) The elliptical construction is defective
- (c) The insention of the missing expression results in a grammatical sentence with the same meaning as the elliptical sentence.
- (d) The missing expression is recoverable from the neighbouring text (rather than from the structural or situational context).
- (c) The missing expression is an exact Copy of the antecedent,

(Quirk, ct al. 1985, p. 888)

In Table 1, there are also symbols or marks +, -, ?, (+), and 0 under each column of criteria in front of each elliptical sentence indicating whether or not each criterion is satisfied. The symbols are to be interpreted as follows:

	+	criterion statisfied	
	-	criterion not satisfi	ed
	?	doubl as to satisfac	tion of criter jon
	(+)	criterion satisfied s	ubject to some grammatical change
0	critcrioa	not applicable (Quirk, et al. 1985, p. 888).

It can be seen from Table 1 that the ellipsis in sentence type 1 satisfies every criterion, all of which are marked with +. In type 2 elliptical sentence, criterion (c) is not satisf ed because the retrieved word 'sing' is not an exact copy of its antecedent. For elliptical sentence type 3, according to Ouirk, et al. (1985), there is doubt about the satisfaction on criterion (b) which is that the elliptical construction is 'delective,' It is uncertain whether the exact or the inexact copy should be recovered as there is no grammatical sentence as such (She works harder than him *works). That is why Quirk, ct al. (1985) prefor to treat this kind of ellipsis as a substitution. They, therefore, leave a slot in doubt. And for criterion (c), they put (+) in, indicating that the criterion would apply if a grammatical change is made. If 'hum' is changed to 'he ' criterion (c) would be applicable because the exact copy of the antecedent works will be inserted.

The example sentence of ellipsis type 4 in Table 1 satisfies criteria (a), (b), and (c), but not (d) because the ellipted element cannot be recovered from the neighbouring context. Instead the situation helps the retrieval. As to criterion (c), Ouirk, et al. (1985) view it as inapplicable.

Type 5 example sentence $\int (Since he was) \land Angry he stalked out$ $<math>\land (Being) \land$ according to Quirk, et al. (1985), satisfies criteria (b), (c), and (d), but not (a), and (c). The ellipted expression cannot be recovered precisely, since there is no antecedent. Actually the situation is almost the same as that of the previous example, although for it, but not for Type 5, they give 0 to criterion (c). It could be argued that they should treat these two sentences equally. But they do not. It is possible that the Type 5 example contains 2 clauses and that the ellipted expression can partially be assumed structurally using the following clause. In addition, the element recovered is not the exact copy of the supposition. So it does not satisfy criterion (c).

Type 6 sentence in Tabic 1, which reads "*I helieve (that) you are wrong*," satisfies criteria (a) and (c) because the omitted element can precisely he retrieved, using a structural word. The recovered construction is grammatically correct. But for criterion (b), Quirk, et al. (1985) put ? in, indicating that there is doubt whether supplying the ellipted element will result in a defective construction or not. And for criterion: (c), 0 is given as there is no antecedent. So the criterion is not applicable.

The example sentence of ellipsis type 7 in Table 1 satisfies criteria (b) and (c) but not (a) and (d). The sentence reads "The man (that / who / whom) 1 saw was half asleep." The recovered construction, according to Quirk, et al. (1985), is defective and the insertion of the ellipted word does not make the sentence grammatically wrong. Since there is no antecedent, the omitted element cannot be found in the neighbouring context. That is why it does not satisfy criteric. (a). In addition, criteria (d) and (e) are not applicable.

With respect to the example sentence of ellipsis type 8 (Table 1), the marks or remarks givon are almost the same as those of sentence 6 except for that of criter on (a). The retrieved element does not satisfy criterion (a) because it eannot precisely be recovered in spite of using structural word. There are more than one group of words that can be inserted,

The last sentence in Table I satisfies only one criterion (c), i.e. "the insertion of the missing expression results in a grammatical sentence with the same meaning as the elliptical sentence" (Quirk, et al. 1985, p. 888). This sentence is not considered a case of ellipsis but of semantic implication (p. 889).

Regarding the similarities and differences in the treatments of ellipsis described by Halliday and Hasan (1976), and by Qairk, et al. (1985), it was found that both of them try to cover a wide range of ellipsis phenomena. Both agree that ellipsis is the omission of some words in sentences and realise that ellipsis occurs in a variety of forms. They attempt, however, to classify ellipsis on different criteria derived from their particular interests, assumptions and purposes.

Halliday and Hasan (1976, p. 146) are "interested in ellipsis as a fonn of relation between sentences, where it is an aspect of the essential texture." They recognize that ellipsis can occur within sentences, but this is not their concern, since their focus is on textual cohesion. On the contrary, Quirk, et al. (1985) are interested in the recoverability of ellipsis and they set out precise criteria to show how this may be achieved. This limitation of Halliday and Hasan's (1976) treatment to intersentence cohesion, while relevant to their pupose, makes their analysis less applicable to the present research which is concerned with both ellipses either intersentential or intra-sentential, which may occur in textbooks.

Halliday and Hasan (1976, p. 143) treat ellipsis as a kind of substitution and elassify it as substitution by zero, which is appropriate to their attempt to provide a unified account of cohesive features. Quirk, et al. (1985) treat ellipsis in its own right and attempt to show how it operates from the point of view of the listener or reader. Halliday and Hasan (1976, p. 144) pny attention only to instances where the ellipsis is anaphorically presupposed rather than exophoric, whereas Quirk et al (1985) do include consideraton of exophoric (situational) ellipsis.

Taking Quirk, et al.'s (1985) criteria, classification and explanation of ellipsis types, and examples of how to apply the criteria to classify elliptical sentences into consideration, the researcher found that Quirk, et al.'s (1985) principles are very systematic in tenns of classification by recoverability. As this study is mainly focused on the students' ability to recover elliptical elements in the textbooks, not on how ellipsis occurs as such, the researcher chose to follow Quirk, et al.'s (1985) principles because it would serve the pupposes of the study, which were to investigate the students' ability to interpret and recover elliptical sentences as well as ability to recognise elliptical elements. Furthermore this study attempted to find out which kind of elliptical sentence was most / less / least problematic to students so that assistance in the matter could be provided for students in their English language classes. Consequently, Quirk, et al.'s (1985) is most appropriate framework to use as a basis for this study.

With respect to the types of ellipsis to be studied, the researcher will do a preliminary examination to find out the frequency of 7 ellipsis types; namely, strict ellipsis, standard ellipsis, situational ellipsis, ellipsis with short of criterion of unique recoverability, structural ellipsis, structural ellipsis without precise recoverability, nonfinite clause with ellipsis of the relative pronoun and the verb be. Quasi ellipsis and semantic implication are excluded from the study because, according to Quirk, et al. (1985), they are not treated as ellipsis. If any type of ellipsis is found very rare as some types may occur in situations other than in the textbooks of science and technology, the researcher restricted herself to investigate fewer types but more items up to 30.

2.3. Ellipsis in the Thai Language

As the subjects of this research are students whose mother tongue is Thai, it is essential to include a review of literature on ellipsis in the Thai language in this thesis. It is to be expected that the respective ellipsis systems of L1 and L2 will have some features in common and some different, probably affiecting students' ability to understand L2 ellipsis. So this part will present the main features of Thai ellipsis according to Thai scholars and the researcher herself.

Before going into details, it is necessary to give a hrief overview of some characteristics of the Thai language. Thai is a tonal language. There are five tones; SAMAN (middle tone), EK (falling tone), TO (rising-falling tone), TREE (rising tone), and JATAWA (falling-rising tone) (Gandour 1979). Only four tone markers are applied above the initial or the second consonant (if clustered) of a word. Those markers are MAI~ EK, MAI~ TO (the vowel 'o' of the word 'TO' is pronounced almost the same as that of the English word 'so'), MAI~ TREE (t-unaspirated) and MAI~ JATAWA. The word MAI~ here literally means a marker. SAMAN tone does not need any marker. In this thesis, the four tone markers are represented hy ', \sim , *, and + respectively, each of which will be placed at the end of the syllable or word with the tone in the Romanised Thai.

With respect to ellipsis in the Thai language, Bandhumedha (1982) is the only Thai linguist who has attempted to classify it. According to her, ellipsis is divided into 3 types, nominal, verbal and clausal ellipsis. (c.f. Halliday and Hasan (1976)).

(1) Nominal Ellipsis. This type of ellipsis refers to the omission of the repeated noun, noun phrase, or noun with preposition in the front or pronoun which is presupposed. Some examples of nominal ellipsis in the Thai language eited by Bandhumedha (1982) are provided below. They are Romanised (RT) and translated by the researcher. The Romanised Thai is provided to facilitate the reading of those interested in this research who are not able to read phonetic symbols. Apart from the RT, the interlinear gloss (IG) and literal translation (LT) with ellipted portions bracketed where necessary are provided. Following are some examples of Thai nominal ellipsis. Due to the length of some sentences, two lines may be needed to complete each sentence.

Example 1

RT:	Nid	bok	wa'	ja	pai	rongien	tac'	kmi
IG:	Nid	say	that	will	go	school	but	who
RT:	ja	16-	wa'	ja	pai	ne	mai'	pai
IG:	will	know	whether	will	go	or	not	go

LT: Nid said that (she) would go (to) school but who knows whether (she) will go or not.

The subject 'she' in the two embedded clauses refers to the presupposed Nid.' It can be omitted because listeners can understand automatically who would go to school. If the subject of the clause is not Nid, ellipsis is impossible. In Thai the preposition 'to' is not required after like verb 'pai' (go), but it is required for some other verbs such as send, give, deliver, talk or speak, and its meaning varies. We say 'go school' instead of 'go to school,' Unlike English, Thai verbs do not undergo any change of tenses and plurality. There is only one form of each verb. Tenses are operated by inserting more words, such us an auxiliary verb 'ja' (=will) before the lexical verb in the sentence to indicate the future tense, a post verb "um" or "laew" to indicate the past tense, etc.

Example2

RT:	panha	ри~ оррауор	pen	panha	yai'	yang			
IG:	problem	refugee	is	problem	big	yet			
RT:	mai'	mee	krai	samart	kac'kai		dai~		
IG:	not	have	who	сап	solve				
LT:	: Refugee is (a) big problem. No one can solve (it) yet.								

The object '*it*' after the verb 'solve' is ellipted. In the Thai language, adjectives are placed after a noun they modify and punctuation marks are not required.

Example3

RT: Chan ja mai' hai~ Noy~ yuem pakka kongchan iklaew~ IG: I will not let Nov- borrow pen my any more RT: kaw tam kongchan haiy pai laiy dam~ lacw~ IG: She has mine/my lost many already LT: I will not let Noy~ borrow(or lend Noy~) my pens any more. She has lost many of mine (or my pens).

The word '*pens*' in the second sentence is ellipted. In counting anything, a classifier is needed after the number. Different nouns have different classifiers. In this sentence '*dam*~ is a classifier of a pen.

Example4

RT:	kon	tec'	kaw	chob	mai'	та	ma	tac'	tee'
IG:	one	that	shc	like	not	come	come	only	whom
RT:	mai'	chob							
IG:	not	likc							
LT:	(Thc)	onc w	hom s	he like	sdidn	otcom	c. Only ((the one) whom (she
	docs)	not li	ke com	c.					

There is no article in the Thai language. In example 4, 'the one' and 'she' in the second sentence can be ellipted as they were presupposed in the preceding sentence.

Example 5

RT:	pai	tam	dekdek	ma	chan	ja	jak	ngcm
IG:	go	fetch	children		1	will	give	moncy
LT:	Fetch	(the) ch	nildren. I wi	ll giv	e (them) mon	cy.	

The word ma' in Thai is a post verb used in this case to modify the verb indicating the direction towards the speaker, ma' is also a post verb indicating the past tense as mentioned above but not in this sentence.

Example 6

RT:	kaw	nang'	kaw-ce~	tua yai'
IG:	He	sit	chair	big
LT:	H c sit			

Example7

RT:	kaw	hai~	ngem	nongchai	puen'
IG:	He	give	moncy	brother	friend
LT:	He	gave (his) mon	cy (to his)∷î	iend('s) brother.

The ellipted elements can be understood with the help of the context preceding or following the verbs. The relationship between a word in the sentence and the ellipted element can also indicate what is ellipted. In example 7, the possessive adjectives, 'his' in two places and 's'', and the preposition 'to' are ellipted. This sentence can be ambiguous in Thai because it may mean 'he gave his friend's brother's money to someone.' And the word to someone is omitted. So in this case, it is rather certain that he gave his money to his friend's brother. The word 'lo', meaning kae'' or 'dae'' in Thai is ellipted. Whether the possessive 's' or 'of' which means kong' in Thai is ellipted or not depending on the speaker. Actually the full form of this sentence in Thai should read:

RT: kaw hai~ ngem kongkaw kae' nong~chai kong puen' IG: He gave money his to brother of friend LT: He gave his money to his friend's brother.

Example 8

RT:	Dang	tuk	jab
IG:	Dang	hc	arrest
LT:	Dang	was	arrested (by the police)

The word '*tuk*' is equivalent to every form of the auxiliary 'be' in an English passive voice sentence. Thai passive voice with the auxiliary '*tuk*' is always used with something unsatisfactory such as 'was arrested, was caught, was punished, was scolded, was killed, etc. For the above example, according to Bandhumedha (1982), it is understood that the omitted part is 'by the police.' However, ambiguity can occur in Thai elliptical sentences in spite of the presence of the surrounding context. '*Dang tuk jab*' may mear. '*Dang was caught by some bandits*,' depending on the situation and interlocutors' knowledge of the situation. But in this case, it should be generally interred that Dang was arrested by the police. Thus this sentence may not be called elliptical sentence because the operator of this sentence can be inferred from the verbal group. This, according to Quirk, et al. (1985) would rather be considered as semattlic implication. Or it maybe called short passive.

Example9

RT: Pan kid wa' bok Toom' laew~ wa' dai~ rangwan
IG: Pan think that tell Toom' already that get reward
LT: Pan thought that (he) had already told Toom' that (Pan/Toom) had got (a) reward.

The subject of 'had got a reward' is ellipted causing an ambiguity of who had got the reward, Pan or Toom'.

(2) Verbal Ellipsis. Bandhumedha (1967) said Thai finite verbs cannot be omitted, but later in her 1982 study, she found out that they could in certain cases. Phukbhasuk's (1980) research relating to verbal cllipsis in Bangkok people's conversation revealed its existence. However, verbal ellipsis is very rare and less common in the Thai language than in other languages (Bandhumedha 1982). It can occur only when a verb is mentioned in the first sentence. The same verb in the

second sentence can be omitted but its auxiliary, adverb or adverbial phrase must be retained.

Example 10

- RT: Pom~ kucy kin persinunou tac' Lek mai kucy
- IG: Pom- used te cat persimmons but Lek not used to
- LT: Pom used to catpersimmons but Lek (did) net use to (cat persimmons.)

(3) Clausal Ellipsis. Clausal ellipsis can be most understood from the context but sometimes it can cause ambiguity.

Example 11: A conversation between A and B RT: A: Paikin kao kantue B: tec'nai IG: A: go cat rice let's B: Where LT: A: Let's go (to) eat. B: Where (shall we go to cat?)

Example 12: A conversation between a mother and a daughter

- RT: Mom: doolac ban doiy~na mac' ja kab cha~
- IG: Mom: Take care of house mother will comeback late.
- LT: Mom: Take care of (the) house. I will come back (home) late.
- RT: Daughter: ru lacw~
- IG: Daughter: know already
- LT: Daughter: (I) already know (that I have to take care of the house / that you will come back home late)

Example 11 is certainly not ambiguous while example 12 is. I know what? - that I have to take care of the house or that the mother will come back home late.

It can be seen that many elliptical sentences in Thai are different from those in English. A lot more words can be omitted such as the pronoun subjects representing both interlocutors. Our typical greeting in Thai best illustrates this claim. Thai people always greet each other when they meet while walking "pai nai ma" (Where have you been?) without expecting any particular answer, '*pai*' means 'go,' 'nai' means 'where ' And 'ma' is the post verb indicating the past tense. The subject of the sentence is ellipted since it is understood that the listener is asked. Another greeting is 'pai nai (a/ia/ka/karab)' (=Where are you going?), 'a, ia, ka, or *krab'* is sometimes inserted to make the sentence more polite or softer. 'a' (with a fulling tone) and '*ia*' (with a rising tone) is informal and can be used by both men and women while ka' must be used by women and krab' by men. Both are in riging tone. They are more formal. Again this greeting contains no subject. A lypical answer in the first question is "*plaw*, *pai talad ma*" [No. (I haven't gone anywhere) I've been to the market, (or wherever the person has gone)], and the answer to the second question is "plaw', pai talad" [No.(I'm not going anywhere.) I'm going to the market.] 'talad' means 'market.' People usually go to the market. So we can always hear such an answer. Never heless it can be replaced with any nouns indicating places. Most Thai people like to start answering most questions with the 'plaw'' which is equivalent to the English word 'no.' But by 'nlaw'.' the speaker does not mean to deny what he / she has done. It does not mean anything but showing some reluctance to answer the question. With any kind of answers, the subject of the sentence is usually ellipted.

However, as a result of the influence of western cultures, the form of greeting in Thai has been changed among some groups of people, especially, educated people, businessmen, and officers. They greet, "sawat dee ka' /krab" (This can be used for greeting any time we meet) first followed by "sobai dee rue" (Are you fine? It is equivalent to 'How are you?'). 'Sabai dee' means fine. And 'rue' is a yes/no question word. The subject of the sentence is omitted. It can be concluded that in Thai the pronoun subject for the speaker and listener can be ellipted most of the time.

The difference between Thai and English ellipsis is suspected to have interfered with the students' ability to understand English elliptical sentences. According to Ross (1975), understanding ellipsis involves semantics and the encoding of knowledge contained or not contained in them. Thus it is necessary to take the Thai language, especially elliptical sentences into consideration in this study,

3. Research and Articles on Ellipsis

Most research and articles related to ellipsis have investigated the nature of ellipsis in languages from a linguistic perspective. Very few studies have been conducted to find out its effect on listeners' or readers' understanding of the language. The following are some that partially give light on the present study.

Regarding the occurrence and interpretation of ellipsis, Hawkins (1986) found that ellipsis occurs more in the English language than in German and causes more ambiguity Allen (1995, pp. 450-451) claims that ellipsis may occur in a series of questions. To interpret such ellipsis, structural correspondence between the presupposed sentence and the elliptical sentence must be established. When the relatiouship between the two is identified, interpretation can be made possible. However, in certain cases, structural correspondence alone may not be enough: background and world knowledge must be induced to achieve correct interpretation. Not all elliptical sentences can be interpreted or recovered even with the help of everything mentioned earlier. Placencia (1995), in her study on explicitness and ellipsis as features of conversational style in British and Ecuadorian Spanish, says that as ellipsis involves reduction of words, the deletion of more words can lead to ambiguity She agrees with Halliday and Hasan's (1976) proposal that reductiou of words can be made as much as possible except for where this may lead to unclarity as it can cause difficulty in interpreting, misinterpretation, as well as misuuderstanding. Placencia (1995) found that more anaphoric and exophoric elliptical sentences were used in conversation by English speakers. Only in certain types of interaction, Ecuadorians were fond of a fast and different style. They, therefore, used ellipsis but it seemed loo absupt to lhe English speakers. Other than this Ecuadorians preferred a less hurried style than the English.

Difficulty of understanding ellipsis is evidenced by Kalo's (1986, pp. 415-444) research which explored and analysed situation ellipsis in which most of his example sentences satisfied Quirk, et al.'s (1985) three criteria which are (a) The missing word is precisely recoverable, (b) The elliptical construction is grammatically defective, and (c) The insertion of the missing expression results in a grammatical sentence with the same meaning as the elliptical sentence. Even though situation ellipsis was not included in the present study, what bas been found in relation to such ellipsis throws light on this study. It deserves to be mentioned.

The sentences Kato (1986) selected are, as he claimed, easily recovered by native speakers with the help of their accumulated knowledge and familiarity with the language. But when they were tested with the non-native speakers, they were found not to be so. Below are some example sentences he proposed.

Mrs Cleveland: All right, ladies, the minutes of the previous meeting have been read. May I have a motion forapproval?

I make a motion that the mlmutcs be approved.
Isecond it.
<u>All in favor?</u>
Aye
All apposed? None. Very well. The minutes are uppraved us
read

(Richard Freeman, English English. cited by Kato 1986, p. 422)

The underlined parts of the conversation can be recovered as:

- Are you all in favor? which might have been ellipted from: All (those who are) in favor (of the motion).(please signify by answering 'aye)
- Are you all opposed? which might have been ellipted from: All (those who are) opposed (to the mation), (please signify by answering 'no.)

(Kato 1986, p. 422)

However, there are no unteceden's or presupposed words in the neighbouring context in the example sentences. According to Kato (1986), the non-native English speakers found it hard to process and recover the elliptical elements especially those that formed collocations. To retrieve such elements, one had to integrate common sense, linguistic and world knowledge together and exploit all of them to overcome the ellipsis problem (Kato 1986, McAtther 1988, Garnham and Oakhill 1992, Hardison 1992, Grant-Davie 1995). Kato (1986) claims that recoverability of ellipsis is a critical problem especially when non-native speakers have to read authentic materials or listen to native speakers. A number of elliptical sentences cannot be literally interpreted, especially those with autecedents or clues hidden somewhere far away or with none of them. They need some sources or clues to solve the problem. This also be more difficult in the case of a conventional formula, as here.

With respect to the reference sources or clues, distance between them and the elliptical sentences plays a crucial role in the achievement or failure of recoverability and interpretation of ellipsis. Like Kato (1986), Garnbam (1987) found in his study on "Effects of Antecedent Distance and Intervening Text Structure in the Interpretation of Ellipses" that an elliptical verb phrase is most easily interpreted if its antecedent is in the immediately preceding sentence. On the contrary, it is harder to interpret elliptical passages with distant antecedents (Fazilatfar 1999, Garnbam and Oakhill 1992)).

Momouchi's (1986, pp. 267-285) finding from his study on on-line ellipsis and topic structure in Japanese elementary school textbooks is also in accordance with that of Kato. (1986) in that the students had to integrate information from previous context, structural information about topics in the text, and cohesion of sentences into the process of elliptical element restoration.

With regard to the process of recovering ellipted elements, Shapiro and Hestvik (1995, pp. 517-532) underlook two experiments to investigate the time used in processing verb phrase ellipsis in compound sentences, or coordinated VP-ellipsis as called by them, and in complex sentences, or subordinated VP-ellipsis. They recorded ten sets of spoken paragraphs each of which had a VP-ellipsis construction inserted as the last sentence. The lexical decision probes were given in either positions [1], [2], or [3], in the elliptical sentence for the subjects to decide whether they either "semantically related to their antecedents, were unrelated, or were

orthographically legal non-words." (Shapiro and Heslvik 1995, p. 523) their paragraphs with coordinated VP ellipsis look like this:

Last night there was a fire in a downtawn building One person was unjured and there was some question about whether the policeman or the fireman who were holl present at the scene were to blame for the injury. The two who were buddles, were being confronted with the charges. The policeman defended himself, and the fire [1] man did [2](too), according to someone [3] who was there.

(Shapiro and Hestvik 1995, p. 523)

For the subordinated VP ellipsis, the same paragraphs were applied but the word 'and' in the last sentence was changed into 'because.' The experiments revealed that the subjects could choose the probe immediately in the coordinated VP ellipsis. But in the subordinated VP-ellipsis, they had to spend more time. Shapiro and Hestvik (1995, p. 530) concluded "different time courses of activation occur depending on the type of relation between two clauses"; i.e. "gap-filling is immediate when it involves a structural operation, but is delayed when additional semantic factors are involved" (p. 518), Like Allen (1995), Shapiro and Hestvik (1995) treated the phrase like 'and the fire man did too' as ellipsis and called it VP ellipsis while the others like Halliday and Hasan (1976). Ouirk, et al. (1985). Huddleston and Pullum (2002) would rather put it in the category of substitution. Nonetheless, Shapiro and Hestvik (1995) revealed the subjects' hesitation in picking up the ellipted element whether it is that the fireman defended himself too, or that the fireman defended the policeman too when the conjunction 'and' is changed. This implies that the recovery of cllipted elements is likely to be more difficult in the complex sentences in which ambiguity is interfered

As for ellipsis in reading text, one of the main character sties of textbooks is conciseness (Grant-Davie 1995). To make the text concise, the author usually omits as many words as possible, assuming that readers can realise and recognise that some words are missing but the ideas are still there, by implication. Grant-Davie (1995) believes that readers' background knowledge of the subject matter is more important than the language when they read technical texts which include heavy ellipsis. In addition, he is also certain that ellipsis at the sentence level is easy to recognize. So far there has been no proof whether his remark is true or not. This study may provide some support or otherwise for such belief

а.

Regarding the strategy to overcome elliptical sentences, Hardison (1992) investigated the roles of structures and pragmatics to find out how ESL learners interpret elliptical verb phrases. He found that listeners tended to recall the surface form of a presupposed element and integrate it into the sentences containing the antecedent, Like Hardison's (1992), Gamham and Oakhill's (1992) research indicates that native speakers of English generally have poor memory for surface details, and that they try to interpret elliptical VPs initially by looking at the sentence structure but when this strategy fails, they turn to pragmatic information as an access for interpretation. In the process of interpretation, Hardison (1992) says that the listeners/ readers initially recognise that an anaphor exists which, in the case of ellipsis, means they recognize some context-dependent deletion of the material. Then this recognition is integrated with the presupposed information or antecedent, and finally the elliptical element is retrieved by means of a copying process. The retrieval as Hardison (1992) claims is just for the elliptical element that is the exact copy of the presupposed element which is equivalent to Ouirk, et al.'s (1985) strict ellipsis. In interpreting the deeper anaphors, according to Hardison (1992), a mental discourse model of the situation, which includes inferred information and plausible reasoning, must be used in addition to syntactic or surface details. In the present study, the subjects will be asked how they interpret and recover the ellipted elements in the sentences extracted from their science and technology textbooks. The results will then be compared with those of Hardison (1992).

Ellipsis related to the deletion of relative pronouns has also been a focus of linguists' interest. Norris (2000) investigated why Japanese students f nd English relative clauses (abbreviated by Norris 2000 as RCs) difficult. His study revealed that the difficulty was mainly caused by the manner of formation of the RCs which is different from thal in Japanese, and, in particular, the use of relative pronouns in the

way RCs are formed. In the Japanese language, there is no relative pronoun while in English there are many. Further, they are deletable, resulting in students' difficulty to cope with the RCs. In the Thai language, there are not as many relative pronouns as in English, and they are not reletable. No one has investigated this matter in depth. The present study will look into it and will see whether the difference between the two languages in this aspect affects students' ability to interpret and recover the English relative pronouns.

In regard to anaphors, the difficulty to relate the antecedent to the elliptical sentences is another thing that linguists are interested in. The distance and the ambiguity caused by too many possible antecedents are suspected to be causes of difficulty. This was demonstrated by Fazilatfar's (1999) study which attempted to see to what extent the number of pessible antecedents, the different pronoun types, the distance between anaphoric and referent and readers' L2 proficiency level affect processing of anaphoric relations. The subjects were a group of leanian students who were divided to 4 sub-groups based on their L2 reading levels. The material was a 700-word story, which contained four types of anaphors' (reference, ellipsis, substitution and lexical items at distances which were: immediate, medium and remote). Using a research design of four reading skill groups crossed with three distances, it was found that less proficient groups performed poorly for all anaphora types. All groups showed poorer performance as distance increased. Inability to relate the ellipticat ties seemed the hardest problem to the Iranian students.

According to Monson (1982), and Allen (1995), ellipsis structure is one of the most difficult problems for all L2 age groups. Elliptical forms that consist of a sequence of constituents like the one below are more complicated for L2 listeners/readers;

- A: Did the clerk put the barnana on the shelf?
- B: Ycs.

7

A: The ice-cream in the refrigerator?

In spite of all the hardship ellipsis can create, its advantage has been found by Brandon (1984) in his study focusing on semantic ellipsis in ideology. It is that ellipsis can promote rationality through the exposure of ideological confusion to which ellipsis is sensitized. An understanding of how this form of ellipsis works can be an intellectual tool.

Apart from literature on ellipsis in foreign languages mentioned above, literature on ellipsis by Thai linguists has been surveyed to investigate what may enhance or hinder the students' ability to handle English ellipsis. Unfortunately, the literature in this area is not extensive. There are studies by Bandhumedha (1967), Phukbhasuk (1980), Chansing (1986), Wimonchalao (1992), Tantulakom (1997), and Thep-akrapong (1997, 1999), all of whom agree that the structure of the Thai language is unique and is different from English in many aspects including noun, verb, possessive adjective, article, classifier, passive voice, etc. all of which result in the students' difficulty in learning English. The review here will be selective, based on the objectives of the present research.

With respect to nouns, when the number of something is expressed, English puts the number in the front followed by the noun, while in Thai a classifier is needed after the number (Tantulakorn 1997). For example, English says *'two birds'*. Thai says *bird two tuu*' (no English word is equivalent for the word *tuu* in this context). In addition, the classifier is never omitted while the noun can be ellipted if it is presupposed (Bandhumedha 1982).

Regarding verbs, Thai verb phrase usually consists of a verb as a nucleus, and a pre-verb, a post-verb or a verbal linker. There are about thirty patterns of verb phrase, according to Bandhumedha (1967). Her investigation of the Thai verb phrase structure in everyday life conversation of Bangkok people revealed that the pre-verbs usually occur before the verb while the postverb may occur at the end of the sentence or between verbs. The verbal linkers always occur between verbs. She stated that no finite verbs can be omitted in Thai.

In contrast to Bandhumedha's (1967) study, Phukbhasuk (1980) found in her study on verb deletion in Bangkokian's spoken Thai language that nine types of verbs can be deleted; namely, conjunctive, contrastive, disjunctive, comparative, temporal, serial, reduplicative, responsive and interrogative.

Eg.	A:	(tur) ja	kin	(יטכי)	mai	kin
	IG:	(you) will	eat	(or)	not	cat?
	B:	Mai (kin)				
	IG:	Not (cat)				

Two words are ellipted in the sentence spoken by A, 'tur' (you) and 'rue' (or), and one word in B's response, 'kin' (cat). It is common for Bangkokian to use short form answers. In 'yes/no' question asking about doing something, if the answer is positive, the lexical vorb cannot be omitted. In the above example, B has to answer 'kin' (cat) if he wants to answer 'yes.' But if he wants to respond negatively, he can retain the negation word '*mui*,' and omit the lexical vorb 'kin' as in the example sentence. Phukbhasuk (1980) stated that the deletion process of each type of vorb phrases varies depending on the co-occurrence of the semantic elements.

Due to the difference of verbal ellipsis between the English and Thai languages, the deletion of the verb 'be' in the English passive voice causes a big problem to Thai people (Wimonchalao 1992, Tantulakom 1997). The normal English passive voice sentence is considered to be a serious problem for Thai students. But the passive voice with the deletion of the verb 'be' is even more critical. This is so because the active and passive voice structures in the Thai language are the same while those in English are different. In the Thai language, listeners and readers can intuitively figure out what the performer or the receiver of the action is. In cases where it is certain that the animate or non-animate subject of the sentence cannot perform a certain action but receive it only, the verbal group is neither added nor changed like that in English. For instance, English: This cloth was bought in Banglumpoo. Thai: pa-nee-sue-tee' banglumpoo IG: cloth this buy at Banglumpoo

The listener can understand at once that the cloth was bought not that the cloth bought something. The same understanding applies to another example below:

English	This ter	n Age.				
Thai:	bot	ncc-	san g-	(nai)	samai	ratanakosin
1G:	temple	this	builđ	(in)	age	ratanakosin

If anyone or anything is a receiver of a bad action, an auxiliary 'mk' is needed in front of the lexical verb. One may consider that the auxiliary 'tuk' is equivalent to the verb 'be' in English. It may be, but it never undergoes any changes like the auxiliary 'be' in English. Even the lexical verb itself is never affected by any changed either For example,

English:	The thief was caught yesterday.					
Thai:	kamoy	tuk	jab	muc'wannee		
IG:	thief	tuk	arre	st yesterday		
English:	His house was confiscated.					
Thai:	Ban~	kaw	tuk	yucd		
1 G :	House (of)	hc	tuk	contiscate.		

In English, the performer of the action is placed after the preposition in a passive voice sentence but in Thai, the performer is placed after the auxiliary tuk,

English:	He was al	He was abandoried by his parents.			
Thai:	kaw tuk	poh'mac	:' ting~		
IG:	He tuk	parents	abaridon.(No preposition is needed.)		

It can be seen that the passive voice in both languages is quite different, resulting in Thai students' difficulty in learning this structure. When the verb 'be' in this kind of English structure is defeted, it is even harder for them to understand because they cannot fignre out that the remaining part of the verbal group is derived from the passive voice, especially the one with the past participle verb with the ed-ending. The students could not differentiate the past participle form from the past simple as both are spelt the same. The passive voice with the omission of 'be' is often found in newspaper headlines, written materials, and textbooks in particular. It often causes confusion to Thai people. As mentioned earlier, Thai verbs do not undergo any change hut the English do. This'is a really sectious problem when Thai students learn English, especially when they translate English into Thai or Thai into English.

As for pronouns, unlike English, each pronoun in Thai has only one form whether it functions as a subject or an object. For example, *cham*, which represents the speaker can be used as a subject or an object of a verb. In English, 'I' is used as a subject while 'me' is used as an object. However, in Thai there are a variety of pronouns for the speaker and the listener, depending on the interlocutors' relationship and the degree of politeness. Pronoun and noun subjects are often omitted in the Thai language (Wimonchalao 1992, Thep-akropong 1997) if they are presupposed situationally or anphorically; for example,

English: My house is an old house. It has four bedrooms.

Thai: ban~ chan pen ban~ kaw' mee hong~non see' hong~ IG: house l is house old has bedroom four room

The pronoun 't' in the second sentence is ellipted in Thai, and the whole sentence can be placed ufter the first right away without any punctuation mark or space. Initially there was no punctuation mark in the Thai language (Chansing 1986). Some punctuation marks have been adopted from the English language but they are rarely used in typical Thai language. Instead a space is used to separate the words, ideas, and sentences. With the ellipsis of the subjects, it is, therefore, hard to recognise the

end or the beginning of the sentences. This also causes students to fall into the error of writing run-on sentences in English as they do not know when to stop or start the sentence. The students have to learn how to chunkthe sentences. Nevertheless, there are no specific rules of chunking the Thai sentences (Chansing 1986), resulting in difficulty when translating from Thai to English. Students/translators have to use lheir common sense and intuition to find where the sentence starts and ends, what and where the subject of the sentence is.

With regard to translation, Wimonchalao (1992) says the translators' inability to properly translate English into Thai is caused hy:

- 1. Lack of understanding of vocabulary and idioms,
- 2. Lack of understunding of grammar and structure,
- 3. Lack of understanding the linkage between sentences, and
- 4. Lack of hackground knowledge.

She slates that lack of knowledge of grammar and structure is the worst problem among Thai translators. She says that many of them do not realise that lhey are poor in this area. Instead, they think that their inability to translate is caused by not having enough command of vocabulary. In contrast to their belief, it is often found that even though they know the meaning of all difficult words, they cannot understand the given sentences.

In relation to the difference between Thai and English adjectives, in Thai an adjective is usually placed after the noun it modifies while in English it is placed in front. As per Thai possessive adjectives, they are formed by adding the word '*khong*' in front of the pronouns, e.g.

In the case where the noun is mentioned with the possessive adjective, the word *'khong'* can be omitted, leaving only the pronoun to modify the noun; for instance,

English:	my house			
Thai:	ban~	chan		
1 G :	house (of) 1		

Apart from the arrangement of words, articles and conjunctions constitute another problem area for Thai students (Clumsing 1986, Wimonchalao 1992). Even though there are only 3 articles in English, Thai people always find them confusing as there are no specific rules for certain cases and there is no article in Thai. As for conjunctions, some of those in English can be used to introduce a greater number of kinds of clauses. For example, 'since' and 'as' can be used in cause or time clauses, etc. while, in Thai, conjunctions are not interchangeable.

It could be seen that the Thai and English languages are different from each other in many areas including ellipsis. This study will inclusively examine whether any aspects affect the students' ability or inability to handle ellipsis problems. Beside this, the present study is designed and expected to cover students' ability to interpret elliptical sentences, to recover, and to recognise ellipted elements in science and technology textbooks as no linguists have touched upon this matter before even though ellipsis has been studied by a number of them. It is hoped that the results of the study will be able to be used to help science and technology students to learn L2 more effectively.

4. Language Transfer

It is a commonly known and recognized fact that a learner's native language has some influence on their second or foreign language learning, though how much influence depends on varying flictors. Such influence can be detected from many sources such as the systemic or non-systemic errors made in the L2, and usage of L2 structures similar to those of L1, etc. The influence or the so-called language transfer is considered to be a factor that can hinder or promote students' ability to learn L2. As previously mentioned, the Thai and the English languages are quite different from each other thus language transfer might have played a crucial role in Tbai students who are learning L2. In particular, it might afficet the students' handling ellipsis problem. Language transfer will, then, be investigated inclusively in this study.

Chunjic and Fang (2000) say that L1 influence on L2 production, especially on L2 writing, has drawn considerable attention of generations of linguists. According to Tarone, Cohen, and Dumas (1983), it is possible that some learners apply native language rules and forms to the target language at the theoretical level and in transfer. This accords with Blnm-Kulka and Levenston's (1983) claim which is that all learners begin their second language learning by assuming that for every word in L1 there is a single translation equivalent in L2. Therefore, they begin to communicate in second language by thinking in their mother tongue first and the use the word-for-word translation strategy to speak and write in L2. Such habit formation results in errors in the target language (Blum-Kulka and Levenston's 1983, Faerch and Kasper 1983, Chunjic and Fang 2000, Dechert 1983, Ellis 1997). It seems that this belief contradicts Gass and Selinker (1992), who have raised some interesting issues about the interference of L1 on L2 as follows:

- Is L1 an inhibitive or a facilitative factor when people acquire or learn an L27
- 2) Do people only fail back on their knowledge of the native language when the command of the second language is insufficient?
- 3) Which elements of the native language can be transferred and why?
- 4) Why do some elements of the native language persist in some L2 speakers?
- 5) How can transfer be studied?

(Gass and Sclinker 1992, p. 20)

This matter is reflected by Pouw (1995) in his review of Corder's paper on "Strategies of Communication." According to Corder, the native language is just a basic, simple, possibly universal grammar that has little or no effect on the second language. Learners can either learn or probably create and remember the target language via their own linguistic development. Pouw comments that on the basis of a cognitive approach to second language acquisition, the knowledge of L1 is sometimes facilitative, sometimes inhibitive in L2 acquisition. "When L2 learners use the second language, they compensate their lack of command by using their

knowledge of the native language in order to express their intentions or interpret messages in the second language" (Pouw 1995, p. 25). This belief is backed up by Schwartz and Sprouse (1996) who claim that learners can develop their L2 syntax via extensive L1 influence at the initial stage.

On the contrary, Robinson (1978) claims that transfer is not accomplished easily except by the highly motivated or very gifted learner. A strategy or even a single skill taught in a given situation can be most successful if it can be applied in another situation almost identical to the one in which it is taught. If the strategy is used in a different environment and if there has not been a great deal of practice in positive reinforcement, it is unlikely to be successfully utilised in a new situation.

However, Chunjie and Fang (2000) postulate that LI serves as an intermediary language when learners apply meanings and reasons to process the target language. LI influence on L2 production is hidden in the high-level cognitive operations in language production.

Iwata (1998, p. 2) confirms that language transfer is a major factor in L2 acquisition. It is governed by learners' perceptions about what is transferable and by their stage of development in L2 learning (McArther 1988). Iwata adds that apart from the forns, I.2 learners tend to transfer meanings and culture of the native language to the foreign language when they try to speak in the L2. Based on the behaviorist theory, Iwata (1998) assumes that a major cause of errors in L2 is caused by the difference between the two languages. If the structures of the two languages are obviously different, then a relatively high frequency of errors is possible to occur in L2, which indicates an interference of LI on L2 (Dechert 1983, Ellis 1997). In addition, it can be predicted that learners would demonstrate difficulty in organizing L2 knowledge into appropriate coherent structures (Bhela 1999). Sometimes there are interferences and occasionally responses from one language are used in speech in the other language (Albert and Olber 1978 cited in Bhela 1999).

In contrast to those linguists' perspective, Fantini and Reagan (1992, p. 5) argue that L2 learners' errors do not only result firom the difference between the two languages but also from another 3 types of strategies, namely, 1) transfer of rules from L1; 2) generalization and overgeneralization of L2 rules; and 3) redundancy reduction by omitting elements of the L2. In addition, learner errors may also result from faulty instructional materials, which do not adequately or appropriately explain the differences between the two fonns, resulting in learner confusion.

Nevertheless, it is quite centain that difference between the two languages is one of the factors that causes learners' difficulty in learning L2. The number of errors caused by language differences varies from language to language depending on the nature or characteristics of the compared languages. For example, there are a lot of differences between the Thai language and the English language. Students have been observed to make a lot of mistakes when learning English. The present study may be able to list some of them.

To solve the problem of the transfer errors, Facrch and Kasper (1983) postulate that L2 learning will be most successful if the situations in which the two languages are learned are kept as distinct as possible. Like Facrch and Kasper (1983), Iwata (1998) adds that L2 learners need to learn those differences so they do not transfer their L1 fonns, rules, meanings, or culture to L2 wrongly.

From the literature mentioned above, it can be said that language transfer plays a very important role in second language learning. This thesis will investigate whether L1 has any influence on the students' ability or inability to interpret, recover and recognise elliptical sentences.

5. Interlanguage

As this study is related to second language learning, it is also ecneemed with how and whether students operate within an interlanguage system to interpret, recover or recognise ellipted elements or not.

The tenn interlanguage was coined by Selinker (1972) to refer to the interim grammars which learners build on their way to full target language competence (Ellis 1996).- In other words, an interlanguage incorporates the ways in which a given learner uses a transition system to guide them in understanding and using the target language. According to Selinker (1972), interlanguage results firom a learner's attempt to produce the language that meets the target language norm. In doing so, learners use several processes including borrowing patterns from the mother tongue, expanding patterns from the target language, e.g. by analogy, and expressing meanings using the words and grammar which are already known (Richards, Platt, and Webber 1985). Using these processes, students produce their own provisional language that is different from both mother tongue and target language (Krashen 2002).

Ellis (1996, p. 30) claims that interlanguage theory has identified a number of other, more specific processes such as overgeneralization, i.e. the extension of an L2 rule to a context in which it does not apply in the target language, and simplification, i.e. the reduction of the target language system to a simpler form. Cabreras (2002) research on overgeneralisation of causatives in the interlanguage of native speakers of English learning Spanish confirmed that overgeneralisation of L2 was a process underlying interlanguage.

A number of linguists such as Corder (1981), Tarone, Cohen, and Dumas (1983) seem to agree that language transfir plays a significant role in learners' interlanguage while Corder (1981) claims that learners' interlanguage is systematic, regular, and consistent and it is based on L2 learners' personal grammar knowledge

or competence. Through this system, the learner is creating an account of structural entities of the target language, about its grammar, on the basis of his/her interaction with the information he/she is exposed to.

Nevertheless, Tarone, Cohen, and Dumas (1983) argue that it is still a controversial matter as to whether certain interlanguage forms should be considered a result of transfer from the native language or rather overgeneralisation of the target language. They also believe that teaching methods involving drills can lead to students' overgeneralisation of L2 rules as a factor in interlanguage formation.

In contrast to this idea, the investigation on Bulgarian learners' awareness of the functional morphology signalling present simple and progressive tense in English by Slabakova (2000) revealed that if L2 learners were properly trained, interlanguage was unlikely to develop, even though L1 and L2 tules or systems were totally different like the case of Bulgarian and the English tense systems. In Slabakova's study, the students were trained on the two tenses with a number of drills before being tested. It was found that 89% of the subjects were target-like in their use of -sand -ing endings, revealing that the difference of L1 and L2 did not affect the learners' ability in acquiring L2.

On the other hand, Plag's (2000) investigation on the irregular past tense formation in English interlanguage by German learners of English revealed that cross-linguistic influence might partially be responsible for the L2 patterns as he found that the German students created in their English some past tense ablaut forms that were close to the German vowels.

According to Selinker (1972), a learner's interlanguage system, or approximative system as designated by Richards, et al. (1985), can directly be overidden by many factors including language transfer, transfer of training, strategies of second language learning, strategies of second language communication, and overgeneralisation of target materials, language rules and semantic features. One learner's interlanguage pattern is, therefore, not necessarily the same as another's as it is generated individually.

б8

With respect to development of interlanguage, Ellis (1996) claims that it develops through three concurrent phases which are intovation, elaboration, and revision. In the innovation phase, the learner acquires new forms. Next he/she elaborates them when he /she discovers the contextual uses of a form. Then at the last stage, revision, he/she adjusts the entire system.

Regarding the development of interlanguage, Tono (1999) conducted a corpus-based analysis to observe the interlanguage development of Japanese learners of English and found that at the initial stage of L2 learning, learners tended to frequently operate their L2 with interlanguage. Particularly when L2 learners found it difficult to put their ideas into English, they adopted Japanese words in English sentences. But when they moved to the next stage, the problem disappeared as a result of L2 practice. However, they still avoided using complex sentences. The study also revealed that the use of complex prepositional phrases was one of the most salient characteristics of fully developed interlanguage. Tone (1999) suggested that errors caused by students interlanguage should not he treated as mistakes. It was recommended that teachers try to identify students' interlanguage. This could be achieved by asking students to identify their errors and explain why they made them.

The controversy of how and why L2 learners operate interlanguage or which processes they base their interlanguage on might be resolved by using the learner as an informant in explaining the errors, assuming that he/she can provide reliable explanations so that students' errors caused by their interlanguage can be traced and corrected on the right track (Tarone, Cohen, and Dumas 1983, Tono 1999). Corder (1981) also postulates tbut corrections to this system can be made on an unconscious acquisition level or through deliberate self-correction.

The present study will, therefore, explore whether the way in which Thai students handle ellipsis problems may be affected by the fact that they are operating according to an interlanguage system. If this should be the case, the nature of the effect will be documented.

6. Reading Comprehension and Learner Strategies

Since this study is directly related to the readability, interpretability, and recoverability by students of ellipsis in textbooks, research on reading comprehension, interpretation as well as strategies for solving L2 problems are reviewed here.

It is certain that language learners at all levels use some strategies to understand what they are reading (Channot & Kupper 1989 cited in Oxford 1989). Such strategies accumulate during their study of both L1 and L2 either consciously or unconsciously, Strategies are like a tool for linking new information with learners' existing schemata. Singhat (1998) believes that if L1 readers are frequently exposed to many examples, they may be able to generalize language patterns or guess the meaning of words, which may not have initially been in their linguistic schema, and the same procedure can be applied to the second language reading.

Regarding the similarity and difference of strategies used in L1 and L2, Barnett (1988) has found that learners use similar strategies to read both languages. He claims that the reader interacts with the text lo create meaning. The level of readers' comprehension of the text depends on many variables, such as interest level in the text, purpose for reading the text, knowledge of the topic, foreign language abilities, awareness of reading process, and level of willingness to take risks in interacting with the lext composition, which include text type, structure, syntax, and vocabulary ((Zintze 1974, Barnetl 1988). Nonetheless, Singhal (1998) believes that there are a number of other factors, which contribute to the difference in L1 and L2 reading. Students' perceptions of their reading difficulties are similar in many ways across languages. Readers, especially L2 readers, can better understand some of similarities.

According to Oxford (1989), the most successful learners tend to use learning strategies that are appropriate to their reading situations including the material, the task, and their own goals, needs, and stage of learning. Learners with more proficiency have a tendency to employ more strategies in their reading situations
than do those with less proficiency (Barnett 1988, Oxford 1989). Nevertheless, not all learners are aware of the strategies they employwhen they read.

In terms of reading process and strategies used in text reading, a good reader tends to overview the text first by looking at titles, subheadings, and diagrams (Singhal 1998). Then he/she would look for more importunt information and pay greater attention to it than other information. An attempt to relate one important point in the text to the other would also be made in order to understand the text as a whole. The reader's existing knowledge would be activated and used to interpret the text. Then they would reconsider and revise the meaning of the text based on its content. Within the process of reading, they would attempt to infer information from the text, determine the meaning of words that they could not understand or recognize by using context clues or neighbouring context, monitor text comprehension, identify or infer main ideas, use strategies to remember text such as paraphrasing, repeating, making notes, summarizing, self-questioning, etc. The good reader would try to understand relationships between parts of text and recognize text structure. If their comprehension fails to proceed smoothly, they would change their reading strategies to the oaes more appropriate (Singhal 1998).

With respect to strategy of inference, Nash-Webber (1978) describes it as a factor in the derivation of non-explicit antecedents and referents for 3 types of discourse anaphora : delinite pronouns, 'one'-anaphora, and verb phrase ellipsis. This derivation process is seen as heing part of the normal process of text understanding. It is claimed that the use of non-explicit antecedents and referents for anaphora depends on a contract between writer and reader. This contract requires that if the writer uses an anaphoric expression whose antecedent or referent must be inferentially derived, he should be sure that the reader can infer accordingly.

Another interesting strategy is avoidance. Many learners tend to use avoidance strategy to get around target language rules or forms which are not yet an established part of the learner's competence (Tarone, Cohen, and Dumas 1983, Ellis 1995). Upon questioning, the learner may indicate an awareness of the target

language fonn or rule, but may prefer not to try to use it. According to Tarone, Cohen, and Dumas (1983), and Ellis (1995) there are 7 sub-strategies of avoidance, numely, topic avoidance, semantic avoidance, appeal to authority, paraphrase, circumlocution, message abandonment and language switch. All of these will be considered in this thesis. Below is a brief description of each strategy according to Tarone, Cohen, and Dumas (1983).

By topic avoidance, it refers to the learner's attempt to totally avoid communication about the topic which he/she does not know well about how to use the target language. He/she may avoid by either changing the topic or giving no verbal response at all.

In semantic avoidance, the learner tries to evade the content that he/she is unable to explain with the appropriate target language rules or forms. He/she may avoid by using related concepts, which may sustain the desired content

The appeal to authority sub-strategy occurs when the learner does not know how to say or cannot remember the words and, then asks someone else to supply a form or lexical item. He/she may ask if a form or item is correct, or he may look it up in a dictionary.

When using the paraphrase sub-strategy, the learner rewords the message in an alternative and acceptable target language construction in order to avoid a more difficult formor construction.

The eixeumlocution sub-strategy is a strategy in which the learner describes the desired lexical item or gives a definition of it in other words. For example, when one does not know the word for 'hammer,' he/she describes it as 'a thing ymuse to drive a nail.

In message abandonment, the learner cuts shor, the message on the initiated topic because he/she encounters difficulty with how to communicate in a target language

The last sub-strategy, language switch, is employed when the learner use a native word or expression, untranslated, into the inter'anguage utterance According to Tarone, Cohen and Dumas (1983), the motivation for the language switch may be either an attempt to avoid a difficult target language form or one that has not yet been learned or a desire to fit in with one's peer.

It can be seen that there are many strategies that can be employed in reading. The present study will investigate students' strategies used in handling ellipsis problems to see how many of them are employed and whether they are successful or not.

7. Conclusion

According to the related literature mentioued above, it can be concluded that there are many kinds of ellipsis, some of which can cause ambiguity. There are also many factors that support and hinder the ability to interpret, recover and recognise English ellipsis; for example, background knowledge or world knowledge, similarity and difference between Li and Lz sentence structures, presupposed information, distance of presupposed elements, types of ellipsis, number of constituents, Lz learning strategies, Li interference. This may result in the long and tedious interpretation and even minimerpretation when students read English textbooks. Accordingly, this research will attempt, for the first time, to find out whether ellipsis and such factors affect her students who study in the field of science and technology and have to read textbooks in English. The issue will be addressed with the following research questions:

Research Questions

- I. To what extent do students interpret elliptical sentences correctly?
- 2. Are students aware of ellipsis where it occurs?
- 3. Are students capable of recovering ellipted elements?
- 4. What factors are associated with students'
 - a) ability / inability to interpret ellipses correctly?
 - b) ability / inability to provide the ellipted elements?

As this study is attempting to investigate students' understanding and awareness of elliptical sentences by looking at their ability to interpret elliptical sentences and their ability to recover and recognise ellipted elements, the ellipsis category and principles of $O_{\rm elliptical}$, $a_{\rm elliptical}$ were chosen to base this study on because they are more related to these objectives. Quirk, et al. (1985) classify ellipsis types according to how each type is recovered. Using their categorisations would help to reveal the interpretability, recoverability and recognition of ellipses on the part of the students. Therefore, the following hypotheses are proposed:

Research Hypotheses

- I. Students' difficulties in interpreting elliptical sentences and recovering ellipted elements can be related to (a) Ll transfer (b) 1.2 reading strategies.
- Degree of difficulty in retrieval of ellipsis, based on Quirk, et al.'s (1985) principle, relates to degree of difficulty in interpretation.

Definition of Terms

The following tenns are frequentlymentioned in this study and need to be defined.

Ellipsis is, as described by Quirk, et al. (1985, pp. 883-884), the grammatical omission of one or more words that are obviously understood and grammatically or contextually recoverable.

Eg. "the man that he sees" maybe changed by 'ellipsis' to "the man he sees"

Elliptical Sentence refers to a sentence from which some elements are ellipted.

KMITNB refers to King Mongkut's Institute of Technology North Bangkok.

Subjects / Students / participants refers to KMITNB first year students who have completed two compulsory English courses and are selected to be the subjects of this sludy.

HSG refers to the high scoring group, the group of the subjects who scored their classroom English achievement lest at the top 50.

LSG refers to the low scoring group, the group of the subjects who scored their Classroom English achievement test al the bottom 50.

L1 / Native Language refers to Thai language.

L2 refers to English language.

Native Speakers refers to speakers of Englishlanguage as first lunguage.

Deep Structure refers to a representation of the syntax of a sentence distinguished by varying criteria from its surface structure (Chomsky 1965, pp. 128-147).

Surface Structure refers to a representation of the syntax of a sentence seen as deriving, by one or more transformation, from an underlying deep structure (Chomsky 1965, pp. 128-147).

Ellipsis type 1 refers to strict ellipsis.

Ellipsis type 2 refers to standard ellipsis.

Ellipsis type 3 refers to structural ellipsis

Ellipsis type 4 structural ellipsis without precise recoverability.

Ellipsis type 5 refers to non-finite clause with ellipsis of the relative pronoun and the verb 'be.'

The following chapter will deal with thesis methodology. The overview of methodology on which this thesis is based will be presented. How the thesis instrument is constructed and administered will be explained. The chapter will also include the research design, the description of the subjects of the study and the selection process as well as the process of data collection and analysis.

Chapter 3 Methodology

1. Introduction

This chapter will present an overview of methodology employed for the research on which this thesis is based. It will provide reasons for the research methodology adopted and show how the test papers were prepared and how the subjects were selected. The research design, the testing and scoring process, and data analysis procedure will also be explained.

2. Overview of Methodology

As ellipsis is suspected to be a problem area students face when they need to comprehend their texts, this study focuses on investigating the students' performance in handling the kinds of ellipsis which occur in science and technology textbooks. In accordance with the assumption that perception might have some effects on performance, the students' perception of the difficulty of ellipsis was also one of the main areas of focus of this study. Therefore, students' ability to interpret elliptical sentences, to recover and to recognize the ellipted elements as well as their perceptions on ellipsis were investigated in order to know to what extent the students understand the specific kinds of ellipsis frequently occurring in the chosen textbooks.

To serve the purpose mentioned above, three tests on ellipsis, namely, interpretation, recovery, and recognition tests, were designed. Perception rating scales and open ended questions related to strategies employed in answering the tests were also included to find out the students' opinions on and strategies to handle elliptical sentences, whether the students were aware of ellipsis, und whether their performance correlated with their perception. The elliptical sentences in English Science and technology textbooks were analysed and classified using Quirk, et al.'s (1985) criteria (see Chapter 2, pp. 34-37, 41), and then some of them were extracted to develop the tests. Since Quirk, et al.'s (1985) principles are based on an analysis and classification of elliptical sentences in terms of recoverability using their set criteria systematically, it was most appropriate to base this study on them. It was also expected that they would be of help in analysing the students' ability to interpret elliptical sentences, to recover and recognise ellipted elements, thus resulting in the accomplishment of the objectives of this study. The three tests as mentioned above were constructed and administered with KMITNB first year students who had completed two English compulsory courses.

To ensure that the scoring was reliable, the tests were examined by the researcher and a second rater who was experienced in assessing English tests. The students' scores were analysed and used as an indicator of their ability to interpret elliptical sentences and to recover ellipted elements. Existing scores from students' English course profiles were also taken into account to see whether they correlated with the ellipsis scores obtained in this study, and whether they could be used to predict students' achievement in reading English texts. The test items, students' answers and verbal responses which have been transcribed will be analysed and discussed in detail in Chapter 6.

3. Subjects of the Study

Sixty first year students from the Faculties of Engineering, Applied Science and of Technical Education at King Mongkut's Institute of Technology North Bangkok (KMITNB), Bangkok Campus, Thailand made up the study group. The students sitting for the test comprised 18 from the Faculty of Engineering, 17 from Applied Science, and 14 from Technical Education. Another 11 students did not give the name of their faculty.

4. Selection of the Subjects

To select the subjects of the study, the researcher obtained the first year students' records of two English course scores kept in the Department of Languages and Social Science. The two courses were English for Science and Technology I and 11: course codes: 2620111, and 260112. The number of students enrolled in both courses in the first year of their study in KMITNB in 2000 was 679. The students' scores on those two courses were added up. The range of the scores obtained was between 59 - 172 out of the total of 200. The selection of the subjects was based on the students' percentile rank of the total scores. A high scoring group (HSG) and a low scoring group (LSG) were formed for the study by taking the top 30 and the bottom 30 students regardless of their faculty The scores of the top group ranged from 139 - 172 while those of the bottom were 66 - 100. Twenty additional students from the top and the bottom were obtained in case someone could not attend the test. The reasons for choosing the top and the bottom ranked students was to maximise any differences related to high or low English performance, to find out whether both groups had the same or different problems in handling ellipsis, and thereby to gain a better understanding of the relationship between overall proficiency in English as a foreign language and proficiency in dealing with ellipsis.

5. Research Design

The methodology for this research is an integration of qualitative and quantitative procedures. It attempts to investigate students' performance in interpreting elliptical sentences in English science and technology texts and in recovering ellipted elements in order to see whether ellipsis is a cause of misinterpretation or inability to interpret such sentences. Assuming that students have been exposed to enough foundation knowledge of the English language from their school years and from the two compulsory courses in their first year of studying in KMITNB, first year KMITNB students studying on the Bangkok campus were selected as the target group of the study.

The research also investigated the relationship between students' performance on the test, their own perception of the elliptical sentence lasks, and their achievement in the KM1TNB English courses. Three tests of the same content and context, namely, interpretation, recovery, and recognition tests, were provided and administered. Each test initially consisted of 30 reading items but after the careful reexatnination and re-classification in the light of the students' test performance, it was found that some items could have been ambiguous while others might not have included the best answer among the multiple choice options offered. Consequently, 10 items were left out of consideration in the analysis and only five ellipsis types were taken into account.

All items in the study were extracted from science and technology textbooks generally assigned for students to read. In each item of the first test (Appendix 1), an elliptical sentence, hased on Quirk, et al.'s (1985, p. 889) categories, was included and underlined. This test was constructed to investigate whether the students were aware of ellipsis and to what extent they demonstrated their understanding of elliptical sentences. The subjects were asked to interpret the underlined part in Thai as they would be more comfortable to express their understanding.

As the students had to take three tests consecutively for the study and, according to the researcher's experience, the students always had difficulty with vocabulary, the researcher decided to give them a glossary of difficult words to lessen their anxiety and time spent looking up the words in the dictionary. An important additional reason for giving glossary was to gain their cooperation in doing the tests. Many dictionaries including those dealing with technical tenns, and lecturers as well as experts in the subject area to be tested were consulted to obtain the correct meaning of the words for a glossary. In addition to the glossary, dictionaries were allowed for those who might want to look up more words.

As to time allowed, there was no limit imposed, but the subjects were encouraged to finish the task as soon as possible. After interpreting each item of the interpretation test (test 1, Appendix 1), the subjects had to answer in Thai why they interpreted the sentence that way and which strategies they used in their

interpretation. Their answers were either tape recorded or written down in the space provided on the paper. Beside each item, a 7-point rating scale was provided for the students to rate the level of difficulty of the item. The rating data were used to examine the students' perceptions on the test items and to check whether they accorded with their interpretation performance. For example, if a student rated the item as very easy, and could score on the item, it would indicate that the item was really easy, as he/she perceived it. The perception examination would help to find out how the students perceived elliptical sentences and whether their perception was related to their performance or not.

The recovery test (test 2, Appendix 2) contained the same items as test 1, but the subjects were asked to Ell in the gaps provided in the place where the omitted elements were to be retrieved. This test was used to recheck whether or not they were aware of ellipsis and to examine whether or not the students understood English sentence structures before some elements were ellipted. The advantage of the gap filling test, according to Swinney and Osterhout (1991), is that "it is perceptual in the sense that immediate effects are dilver by what is possible with the syntax". If any student could not find the word/s to fill in this test, they were allowed to leave blanks. However, they were encouraged to try. Again their reason for why they thought their word/s were the right choice for each item, aud which strategy they employed in retrieving the ellipted elements, were tape-recorded or written down.

In the recognition test (test 3, Appendix 3), again the test items were the same as those in the first and second tests. The blanks were provided for the students to fill in the ellipted elements the same as in the recovery test but multiple-choice answers were provided. The students were to choose the best alternative. This test was designed to trace the students' problems in relation to English ellipsis. Again, students were tape-recorded when discussing why they thought that their choice was the correct one.

Invitation lefters were sent to every selected subject to attend the test scheduled on May 31, 2000, which was in the institute summer vacation.

6. Test Paper Preparation

In order to ensure that the test items would be extracted from the textbooks commonly used by students of all science and technology disciplines and assigned by lecturers in the core course departments, the researcher directly asked the Registrar's Office what science and technology subjects all students had to study in the first year. It was found that physics, mathematics and computing were the common core courses students had to study. The lecturers of those three subjects gave the researcher the names of the books they had assigned their classes to read. They were:

- 1. Physics for Scientists and Engineers by Raymond A. Serway, Fourth Edition, 1996, 1442 pp.
- Calculus and Anolytic Geometry by George B. Thomas and Ross L. Finny, 1996, 1139 pp.
- 3. Computer by Larry Longand Nancy Long, Fifth edition, 1998, 522 pp.

The elliptical sentences found in the books we're analysed and classified according to Quirk, et al's (1985) criteria. Some examples are shown on Table 2 below.

Criteria*			ia‡		,
a	b	C	đ	c	-
+	+	+	+	+	As we will discuss later, these properties hold in three
					dimensions <u>as well as two.</u> { from math p. 960/ ellipsis
					type 1)
-	?	+	-	0	The fundamental laws used in developing theories are
					expressed in language of mathematics, the tools that
					provides a bridge between theory and experiment.
					(from physics p. 3/ type 8)
t	+	+	+	-	Is there a production level that will maximize American
					Gadget's profit? If so, what is it? (from math p. 360/
					typc2)
+	?	Ŧ	-	0	Once on disk storage, it can be loaded to a computer and
					manipulated as you would other graphic image. (from
					computer p. 139/ type 6)
-	Ŧ	+	+	-	One of ten children and the son of the blacksmith,
					Faraday received a minimal education and became
					apprenticed to a book binder at age 14. (from physics p.
					90/ type 5)
-	?	+	-	0	The special theory of relativity developed by Einstein
					successfully predicts the motion of objects at low speed
					and at speeds approaching the speed of light and hence
					is a more general theory of motion. (from physics p. 3/
					ellipsis 8)

 Table 2: Examples of the analysis of elliptical sentences appearing in 1^{s1} year students' science and technology textbooks.

* Criteria of Quirk, et al (1985) (see Chapter 2 pp. 34-37, 41)

As each book contains many hundreds of pages and only 30 elliptical sentences were needed for the study, twenty percent of the pages were, therefore, selected to obtain elliptical sentences. The pages were sorted by a systematic sampling method. That is one page was taken from every 70 pages of the physics

text, from every 60 pages of the calculus text and from every 40 pages of the computer text. If no appropriate elliplical sentence was found on the selected pages, proceeding or following pages were reviewed. Every incidence of ellipsis in the selected pages was analysed as shown above and was classified according to Quirk, et al.'s (1985) criteria and seven types of ellipsis. Ellipsis type 3, Quasi ellipsis, and ellipsis type 9, Semantic implication, were excluded from the study as they were not treated as ellipsis by Quirk, et al. (1985).

As the physics and calculus texts contained more pages, two elliptical sentences of each type were used as test items from them while only one was extracted from the computer text. The detailed investigation of ellipsis types in the selected pages was made to find the frequency of each type occurrence. The investigation, which also served the first purpose of the study stated in Chapter 1, revealed that the frequently used types of ellipsis, according to Quirk, et al. (1985), were:

- 1. Ellipsis type 8: Nonfinite clause with ellipsis of the relative pronount and the verb 'be,' (32.62 %)
- 2. Ellipsis type 6: Structural ellipsis (21.22%)
- 3. Ellipsis type 7: Structural ellipsis without precise recoverability (15 %)
- Ellipsis type 5: Ellipsis short of criterion of unique recoverability (12.99%)
- 5. Ellipsis type 2: Standard ellipsis (12.46 %)
- 6. Ellipsis type 1: Strict ellipsis (5.57 %)
- 7. Ellipsis type 4: Situational ellipsis (None were found)

However, the frequency with which each ellipsis type occurred differed from book to book. In physics texts, nonlinite clause with ellipsis of relative pronoun and the verb 'be' was the most frequent (40 %) followed by standard ellipsis (14 %), structural ellipsis and structural ellipsis without precise recoverability (13.7 % each), ellipsis short of criterion of unique recoverability (12.97 %), and strict ellipsis (4.45 %). Structural illipsis without precise recoverability was the most frequent type in the calculus and computer texts (35.7 % and 19 % respectively). Within those 6 types, strict ellipsis was the least frequent in physics and computer texts (4.45% and 2.72% respectively) while standard ellipsis is the least in calculus text (5.71%).

Following data analyses, it was discovered that some items had been misclassified. After reclassification, there were only 2 items left for ellipsis short of criterion of unique recoverability (Quirk, et al.'s (1985) ellipsis type 5). Therefore, this ellipsis type was deleted from the final analysis and data for early five types were presented. These five types were renumbered accordingly: w

- 1. Suict ellipsis
- 2. Standard ellipsis
- 3. Structumi ellipsis
- 4. Structural ellipsis without Jaccise recoverability
- 5. Nonfinite clause with et: psis of the relative pronoun and the verb 'be.'

As per the content of the test item, some sentences preceding and following the ellipted elements were included so that the students could see the context and get some ideas what the text was about. A glossary of difficult words was provided which contained definitions of technical terms given by lecturers and experts. The three tests were then composed (Appendices 1, 2, and 3). The items were initially arranged in the order of 6 ellipsis types mentioned a sove, 5 items for each type. But the reclassification affected ellipsis types, the item number of each type, as well as the item order. Ellipsis type 1 (Striet ellipsis) was made up of 6 items (items 1, 2, 4, 10, 18, 19). Ellipsis type 2 (Standard ellipsis) consisted of 4 items (items 6, 8, 9, 13). Ellipsis type 3 and 4 (Structural eilipsis and Structural ellipsis without precise recoverability) were composed of 3 items each (items 16, 17, 21 for type 3 and 22, 24, 25 for type 4), and ellipsis type 5 (Flonfinite clause with ellipsis of the relative pronoun and the verb 'be') included 4 items (items 26, 27, 29, and 30).

The first test required the students to interpret the underlined elliptical sentences in Thai, the second required them to retrieve the missing elements and in the third one, they had to choose the missing elements from a set of 4 multiple choice alternatives to fill in the blanks. Each test consisted of 30 items of exactly the same

sentences and glossary However as mentioned above, only 20 items were used in final analysis. The first test also contained a 7-point rating scale placed beside each item, for the students to rate the perceived level of difficulty. The reason why three tests were required was to determine, in addition to the subjects' interpretation and perception of ellipsis, whether they could also recover and recognise ellipsis. The process of recalling what they had learned from their classes was captured with wr.tten comments and tape recordings.

7. Testing Procedure

The testing took place in the morning from 9.00 a.m. in the Institute's language laboratory which is equipped with lape recorders. Before starting the test, the researcher ensured that all students understood what they were required to do. The instructions were also given on the test papers. Any students not happy with being recorded were allowed to write down their answer in the blanks provided below each item. Most students preferred writing down their answers on the test paper reasoning that using a machine interfered with their concentration and was more time consuming. The students had to do the 3 tests respectively one after another.

8. Scoring Procedure

The students' answers were scored by the researcher and the second rater. For the interpretation and recovery tests (tests 1 and 2), two points were given for the exact answer, one if the answer was not exactly correct but conveyed students' understanding of the elliptical sentence, and zero for an incorrect answer. The scores of the inexact maskers were added up to make the total for the purpose of the analysis. However, for the purpose of number of the correct answers, only exact answers were counted. Students' English grammatical errors when answering the tests were ignored. For the scoring of the third test (recognition test), two points were given to the correct answer, one point to the partially correct, and zero to the

incorrect one. The scores from the researcher and the second rater were added up and divided by 2.

9. Data Analysis

As already mentioned, subjects had to respond to three thir y-item tests: interpretation of elliptical elements in written Thai, supplying ellipted elements in written English, and recognising English ellipted elements in a multiple choice format. However, only twenty items were analysed due to the item re-examination and reclassification. Data analysis proceeded as follows.

The data were initially summarised to determine (a) the overall frequency of students who correctly answered each item and (b) the frequency of students from each group (HSG versus LSG) who correctly answered each item.

Next, data from each test were analysed at the test level, that is, test accuracy scores were correlated with English course scores, the latter being the scores that were used to divide students into high and low English performance groups (HSG and LSG). In this way the use of these groupings could be examined. The scores obtained from the three ellipsis tests were correlated with each other to see whether there was any relationship between them.

Next data from each test were analysed in terms of ellipsis types. As discussed the reclassification resulted in 20 items being assigned to five ellipsis types. Mean scores of each ellipsis type of the whole group of 60 students were calculated to compare the students' achievement in answering each ellipsis type. Mean scores were calculated and compared for the HSG and LSG groups for each ellipsis type as well.

Additional analyses were performed at the item level to examine the relationship between interpretation accuracy and rated item difficulty (Interpretation test only). The rating scores and the test scores were correlated to see whether the subjects' perceptions related to their performance.

Apart from the quantitative analysis, the data were also analysed qualitatively at the last stage. Each test item of the interpretation test was cited in this part followed by a Romanised Thai answer key, literal gloss, and literal translation. Then each item of the recovery and recognition tests was presented followed by their answer keys. A comparison between English and Thai sentences was made for each item. A basic content analysis was performed on the qualitative data which consisted of transcribed, tape-recorded comments and open-ended written comments. The results of this analysis, together with students' perceptions rating, were used to elucidate the reasons for their choices in the ellipsis tests. The results are presented item by item in Chapter 6.

The following chapter will be the presentation and an analysis of the students' performance and perceptions on the three tests. The mean scores and the ranges of the number of the correct items the students scored on each test as a whole group and separately by groups (HSG and LSG) will be displayed. The near scores of each test will be calculated and presented as a whole group and separately by groups. These scores include those obtained from the correct and partially correct answers. The highest and the lowest scores of each test will also be summarised. Classroom English test and ellipsis tests will be correlated. In addition ellipsis tests will also be presented to differentiate the level of difficulties between the items. Perceptions on the interpretation test w³¹ be summarised and correlated with the performance secred. In the last part of the chapter, students' perceptions on the items will be presented and discussed in relation to their test performance individually, by groups, and test by test.

Chapter 4

Students' Performance and Perception on Ellipsis Tests

1. Introduction

This chapter is intended to present data showing students' performance on the tests at the item level, and to discuss the findings and what they show. The chapter is divided into 6 parts: 1) the introduction, 2) the students' performance on the three tests, namely, the interpretation, the recovery, and the recognition tests, 3) correlation between the classroom English test performance and the ellipsistest performance, 4) sludents' perception of the tests, and 5) conclusion respectively. The number of correct items for each test will be presented and discussed. The number of students getting each item correct by groups will be included (the interpretation test only). An analysis of the tests will be made in this part. Following this, correlation between the elassroom English test performance and the ellipsis test performance will be blade and described. Then the students' perception of each item of the interpretation test will be presented as a whole group (HSG and LSG combined) and as separate groups. And the last section will be the conclusion of the analysis at the item level. Three research questions: "I) Do students interpret elliptical sentences correctly?, 2) Are students aware of ellipses where they occur?", and "3) Are students capable of recovering ellipted elements?" will be answered in this chapter

ì

2. Students' Performance on 3 Ellipsis Tests

 $\frac{d^2}{dr}$

P

In reference to Chapter 3, the subjects of the study were tested with three ellipsis papers. Initially there were 30 items of 6 ellipsis types in each paper. The reexamination and reclassification of the test items resulted in the deletion of 10 items and 1 ellipsis type. So the ellipsis types and items to be counted and analysed were as follows:

- Type 1: Strict ellipsis consisted of items 1, 2, 4, 10, 18, 19.
- Type 2: Standard ellipsis, items 6, 8, 9, 13
- Type 3: Structural ellipsis, items 16, 17, 21
- Type 4: Structural ellipsis without precise recoverability, items 22, 24, 25.
 - Type 5: Non-finite clause with ellipsis of the relative pronoun and the verb 'be,' items 26, 27, 29, and 30.

It could be seen that each type of ellipsis consisted of a different number of items, which might affect the quantitative findings to some extent. This problem was solved by transforming each group into the same base. In addition it was considered that the qualitative analysis, which will be presented in Chapter 6, would be of help to confirm the reliability.

As mentioned in Chapter 3, all three tests were based on the same examples of ellipsis which had been drawn from the students textbooks, but their appearances varied according to the tasks assigned for the students to do in each test (Appendices 1, 2, and 3). The first test (interpretation) examined the students' ability to interpret elliptical sentences. The students were asked to express their understanding of the underlined part of each ellipsis example in Thai. The second test (recovery) was designed to find the students' ability to recover the ellipted elements. The students were asked to find the students' ability to recover the ellipted elements. The students were asked to fill in the omitted elements. So this test was of a cloze variety. The third test (recognition) was used to check the students' recognition of the ellipted word/s. So they were asked to choose the alternativo that they thought best fitted the slot provided. Apart from those abilities, the students' perception of tho relative difficulty of the test problems was sought and rated in the interpretation test.

Regarding the scoring process, the total points for each test were 40. Two points were allocated to the exact answer, one for the partially correct answer, and zero for the wrong one. Only the exact answers were counted as correct.

2.1 Number of Correct Items.

This section gives detail on how many correct items the students achieved for each test, first as a whole group and then separately by groups, the high scoring group's (HSG) and the low scoring group's (LSG). The data will be presented in tenns of arithmetic mean. The maximum and minimum scores (range) for each test will also be included

Table 3: Number of correct items on 3 ellipsis tests for the whole group.

No. of Students	Test I	Test 2	Test 3
	(Interpretation)	(Recovery)	(Recognition)
60 X	7.9	3.88	7.45
(range)	(2-15)	(0-11)	- (3-14)

As a whole and according to Table 3, out of 20 items the students could answer 8 items correctly on the average (mean = 7.91) for the interpretation test, 4 items for the recovery test (mean = 3.88), and 7 items for the recognition test (mean = 7.45). The interpretation test scores ranged from 2 to 15, while those of the recovery test were from 0-11, and those of the recognition test were 3-14. The students' achievement was below half the possible score on every test. This showed that ellipsis was difficult for them. According to the mean scores, it could be interpreted that the task the students found most difficult in answering the tests was to recover the elliptical elements, followed by the task of picking up the right choice to show their recognition of the omitted words, and finally the task of interpreting the elliptical sentences. When the scores were calculated separately by groups, it was found that the thigh scoring group performed much beller than the low scoring group (Table4).

Students	Test 1 (Interpretation)	Test2 (Recovery)	Test 3 (Recognition)
HSG X	10.5	6.04	9.9
(range)	(5-15)	(1-11)	(5-14)
LSG T	5.33	1.63	5,01
(range)	(2-10)	(0-5)	(3-10)

Table 4: Number of correct items on 3 ellipsis tests for high and low scoring groups.

n

According to Table 4, on the average the HSG students could score on 11 items for the interpretation test (mean ≈ 10.5) while the LSG could do 5 items only (mean = 5.33). The average number of correct items on the recovery test scored by the HSG was 6 (mean = 6.04) while that of the LSG was 2 (mean = 1.63). And the average number of correct items on the recognition test performed by the HSG was 10 (mean = 9.9) while that of the LSG was 5 (mean = 5.01). Out of the total of 20 items, the HSG could answer 11 items correctly in the first test and 10 items in the third test. This showed that their ability to interpret elliptical sentences was at the moderate lovel. But on the second test, the HSG could not perform this well. Their mean score was quite low, only 6.04. The HSG's scores ranged from 5 to 15 on the first test, 1-11 on the second, and 5-14 on the third. For the LSG, their performance on every test was very low. Their abilities to interpret and to recognize were almost the same whereas their ability at recovery was exhemely poor. Their scores ranged from 2-10 in the interpretation lest, 0-5, and 3-10 in the recovery and recognition tests respectively. In the detailed investigation, it was found that many members of the LSG could not score ou the recovery test. From the obtained scores, it could be said that the HSG could handle ellipsis much better than the LSG but their ability was not high enough.

2.2 Number of Students Scoring Each Item of Interpretation Test

It is necessary to comment about the number of students who could correctly answer each item of the interpretation test so that it can be referred to when their perceptions of the items' level of difficulty are discussed later in this chapter and when each item is analysed in Chapter 6. Again only the exact answers were counted

.

as correct. The partial correct answers were not included. The number will be presented according to groups (HSG and LSG) in Table 5.

Item No.	HSG	LSG	Total
	<u>(N</u> =30)	(N=30)	(N=60)
1	20	14	34
2	22	0	22
4	10	6	16
6	20	9	29
8	3	0	3
9	17	9	26
10	3	0	3
13	2	0	2
16	27	23	50
17	20	16	36
18	13	1	14
19	21	7	28
21	13	8	21
22	18	3	21
24	25	15	40
25	24	12	36
26	2	1	3
27	25	15	40
29	15	7	22
30	16	14	30

Table 5: Number of students scoring each item of interpretation test

It can be seen from Table 5 that the students could answer items 16 the best, and items 24 and 27 the second best, i.e. 50 students could answer item 16 correctly, and 40 could score on items 24 and 27. On the contrary, few students could answer items 8, 10, 13, and 20. No one from the LSG could answer items 2, 8, 10, and 13. The frequency of only 6 items, items 1, 16, 17, 24, 25, 27, exceeded half of the number of the students taking the lest, revealing that ellipsis interpretation was quite difficult for the students.

2.3 Students' Scores from Ellipsis Tests

This section presents the students' scores obtained from each lest in terms of arithmetic mean. Partial answer scores will be included. As for scoring, an exact answer was allocated 2 points, and a partial answer one point. The total scores of the test were 40.

į.

No. of students		lest I	Test 2	Test3
		(Interpretation)	(Recovery)	(Recognition)
60	z	16.93	896	16.95
	(range)	(4-3.2)	(0-25)	(6-29)

Table 6: Students' total score means of 3 ellipsis tests for the whole group.

The mean scores of test 1, 2, and 3 were 16.93, 8.96 and 16.95 respectively. It can be seen that, as a whole group, the students could answer the interpretation and the recognition tests correctly at almost the same level. The mean scores of both tests were close to each other. Nevertheless, the scores from the two tests were lower than half of the total, revealing that the students did not understand ellipsis much and could not recognize the ellipted elements. On the recovery test, the students performed very poorly Their mean score was as low as 8.96. Even though the partial answers were also rewarded a point each, the students could not's gain many additional points. Ellipsis must have been one of the students' problems in understanding English textbooks. In addition, they might not be aware of ellipsis when they come across it.

Table 7: Students' total score means of 3 ellipsis tests for high and low scoring groups.

Students	Test 1 (Interpretation)	Test 2 (Recove <u>ry</u>)	Test 3 (Recognition)
HSG I	22.15	14.33	21.93
(range)	(10-32)	(2-25)	(13-29)
LSG Z	11.7	3.58	11.97
(range)	(4-22)	(0-11)	(6.21)

When the separate groups were taken into consideration, it was found that the HSG could score on the interpretation test the best with the mean score of 22.15, followed by the recognition test with the mean score of 21.93, both of which exceeded the mid point of the total score. This showed that the HSG understood elliptical sentences moderately well and could recognize some ellipted words. However, their mean score on the recovery test was lower than half of the total (14.33), revealing that they were unable to recall many omitted words. Nonetheless, the range of each test scores of the HSG was very wide. The minimum scores of test

1, 2, and 3 were 10, 2, and 13 while the maximum were 32, 25, and 29 respectively. This showed that within the English high performance group, some students understood elliptical sentences well whereas the others were unable to handle ellipsis problems.

As per the low performance group, their mean score on every ellipsis test was very low, only one fourth of the total for test 1 and 3 (mean = 11.7 and 11.97). Their mean score on the recovery test was extremely low, 3.58 only. Looking at the range of each test, we could see that it was also very wide. The minimum score of test 1, 2 and 3 were 4, 0, and 6 while the maximum scores were 22, 11, and 21 respectively Thus it could be assumed that most students in the LSG were very poor in ellipsis whereas a few of them were able to handle some elliptical sentences. According to the quantitative data, the LSG were considered poor in dealing with ellipsis.

3. Correlation between the Classroom English Test and the Ellipsis Test Performances.

The total of classroom English scores on each ellipsis test was plotted against the classroom English test scores in order to examine the relationship between prior English achievement and understanding of ellipsis (Figure 1). The HSG and the LSG are clearly described by two clusters confirming that the choice of the top and bottom 30 students did indeed result in differences in performance. With a few individual exceptions, the HSG performed better than the LSG on each ellipsis test. Pearson's Correlation Coefficients were correlated for each ellipsis test and significant positive relationships were found between each test and the classroom English scores (Figure 1). This means that if the students could answer any test, they could possibly answer the other tests too and vice versa.



Figure 1: Classroom English scores by ellipsis test score totals

When the correlations of the separate groups were calculated, it was found that only one correlation was significant for each group. That is, the HSG's correlation between the recovery test and the recognition test was .406 (p < 0.05), and the LSG's correlation between the interpretation and the recovery tests was .380 (p < 0.05). This revealed that if the HSG could answer the recovery test, they could possibly answer the recognition test and vice versa. This is the same as the LSG's ability to do the interpretation and the recovery tests. As a matter of fuct most students could answer the first test well, the second test poorly, and the third test almost as well as the first test.

4. Students' Perceptions Shown on the Interpretation Test

In the interpretation test, the students were asked to rate the level of difficulty on the 7 point rating scale provided alongside each test item. The perception was used to determine whether it correlated with the students' performance on the ellipsis test or not.

4.1 Students' Perceptions on Each Item.

The percentage of students rating each scale option was calculated to find out how each item was perceived. Points were allocated to each option in the scale as follows: 1 point for extremely difficult, 2 for very difficult, 3 for difficult, 4 for no comment, 5 for easy, 6 for very easy and 7 for extremely easy.

The data will be presented in 2 tables item by item. The first one highlights the whole group's perceptions and the second one gave light on those on separate groups (HSG and LSG).

As the percentage of the students' ratings for each item scattered across almost every option and on the average more than 30 percent of the students chose the no comment option, it was very hard to judge whether the students, as a whole, perceived the items as which specific category Therefore categories 1 to 3 (extremely difficult, very difficult, and difficult) were collapsed to "difficult" and 5 to 7 (easy, very easy, and extremely easy) to "easy" The total percentage of each new category will then be compared. The students' perception on the difficulty of the item will be assumed by the category gaining higher percentage. The no comment option will not be counted as either easy or difficult.

Item No.	Difficult	No comment	Easy
	%	%	%
1	38.3	30.0	31.7
2	43.3	38.3	18.3
4	36,7	36.7	26.7
6	8.3	36.7	55.0
8	56.7	33.3	10.0
9	23.3	30.0	46.7
10	38.3	41.7	20.0
13	46.7	40.0	13.3
16	28,3	28.3	43.3
17	35.0	26.7	38.3
18	23.3	25.0	51,7
19	15.0	20.0	65.0
21	26.7	31.7	41.7
22	31.7	33.3	35.0
24	18.3	31.7	50.0
25	33.3	470.0	26.7
26	38,3	25.0	36.7
27	41.7	25.0	33.3
29	35.0	35.0	30 0
30	30.0	26.7	43.3

Table 8: Percentage of students (wholk group) rating the level of difficulty of each item in the interpretation test.

5

As a whole (Table 8), the items that gained a higher percentage on the easy category were items 19, (65 %), 6 (55 %), 18 (51.7 %), 24 (50 %), 16 (43.3 %), 9 (46.7 %), 30 (43.3 %), 21 (41.7 %) while those gaining higher on the difficult category were items 8 (56.7 %), 13 (46.7 %), 2 (43.3 %), 27 (41.7 %), 1, 10, and 26 (38.3 % each). Items that gained approximately the same percentage on both categories were items 26 (38.3 % difficult, 36.7 easy), 22 (31.7 difficult, 35 easy), 17 (35 difficult, 38.3 easy). The percentage of the students rating the items as easy was apparently higher than that as clificult. It might be claimed that the students perceived the ellipsis test as rather easy.

4.2 Students' Perceptions of the Two Groups: HSG and LSG

In order to see how each group of the subjects perceived each ellipsis test item of the interpretation test, the percentage of each rating option was calculated and is presented in Table 9.

Group		Difficult	No convocal	Easy
	Item No.	%	%	14
High	I	26.7	23.3	50.0
	2	46.7	26.7	26.7
	4	26.7	30.0	43.3
	6		- 23,3	76.7
	8	66.7	23.3	0.0
	9	16.7	16.7	66.7
	10	36.7	46,7	167
	13	40.0	43.3	167
	16	13.3	36.7	50.0
	17	23.3	26.7	50 .0
	18	6.7	20,0	73.3
	19	6.7	0,01	83.3
	21	10.0	33.3	56.7
	22	26.7	23.3	50.0
	24	3.3	20.0	7(1.7
	25	20.0	46.7	33.3
	26	26.7	26.7	4(,7
	27	30.0	23.3	4(3.7
	29	30,0	30.0	40.0
	30	20.0	13.3	<u>66.</u> 7
Low	1	50.0	36.7	13.3
	2	40.0	5 0. 0	1(1. 0
	4	46.7	43,3	1,0
	6	16.7	50.0	33.3
	8	46.7	43.3	10.0
	9	30.3	43.3	26.7
	10	40.0	36.7	23.3
	13	53.3	36.7	10.0
	16	43.3	20.0	36.7
	17	46.7	26.7	26.7
	18	40.0	30,0	30.0
	19	23.3	30.0	46.7
	21	43.5	30.0	26.7
	22	36.7	43.3	20.0
	24	5.5	43.3	23.3
	25	46.7	33.3	20.0
	20	50.0	23.5	2(,)
	21	53.3	26.7	20,0
	29	40.0	40.0	20.0
	-30	40.0	40.0	20.0

6

Ň

Table 9: Students' perception on each item in percentage by groups: HSG and LSG

As a whole, the HSG rated most items as easy. A greater percentage were allocated to the easy category than to the difficult one (Table 9). Most HSG students (83.4 %) rated item 19 as easy. Within this percentage, 16.7 % claimed it was very easy, and 10 % viewed it as extremely easy. No one from the IISG rated item 6 as difficult. According to its percentage scattered on the easy categories (46.7 easy, 16.7 very easy, and 1.3 extremely easy), this item would have been claimed as very easy. Only 2 items, items 8 and 13 were viewed as difficult by the HSG.

Regarding the LSG, most items were rated on the difficult categories. Some students selected the extremely difficult option for most items. There were not many items that gained more percentage on the easy side. Items 6, and 19 gained 33.3 and 46.7 % respectively Both groups of the subjects had similar perception on these 2 items. When their scores of these items were taken into consideration, it was found that they did not quite accord with their perception because only 2014SG and 9 LSG students could answer item 6 correctly, and only 21 HSG and 7 LSG could score on item 9 (Table 5). The item that both groups could score on well was item 16, 27 HSG and 23 LSG, but hoth groups had different opinion on this item. The 14SG thought the item was casy while more students in the LHG said it was difficult. This showed that the students' perception was not always in accordance with their performance.

5. Conclusion

The three research questions mentioned at the beginning of this chapter will be answered to conclude this chapter. According to the quantitative data, the students' ability to interpret the elliptical sentences was moderate. Not all of the HSG students could do better than those of the LSG. But as a whole the HSG students performed better in every test. Many students especially those from the LSG could not recover many items which suggests that some students were not aware of where ellipses occurred as they claimed that some sentences were complete in themselves. They could not fill in the gaps. However, some students were aware of ellipses where they occurred; otherwise they would not have been able to interpret them correctly or

incorrectly. This will be discussed in details in Chapter 7, where every item will be analysed indetails.

The next chapter will deal with students' performance and perceptions with respect to ellipsis types. Mean score, mean rank and median of each ellipsis type will be calculated. The comparison of the mean score of each ellipsis type between the HSG and the LSG, test by test will be presented. The order of difficulty obtained from students' performance and perceptions will be depicted and discussed. Students' strategies in handling the ellipsis test items will be included.

Chapter 5

Performance in Relation to Ellipsis Types

1. Introduction

This chapter will present the findings on the subjects' performance and perception according to the types of ellipsis. Mean scores from the items of each ellipsis type are presented for the HSG and LSG. The HSG and the LSG mean scores obtained from each ellipsis type will be compared to see the ellipsis type that can be successfully negotiated the most, to a lesser extent, and the least by each group of students and why. This chapter, then, comprises a discussion of 3 main comparisons of mean scores obtained from each test, and the students' strategies in answering the tests and a conclusion.

2. Mean Scores by Ellipsis Types

Mean scores of the three tests were calculated for each ellipsis type, tirstly for the whole group, and secondly separately by HSG and LSG groups. The ellipsis types in the present study are based on the ellipsis categories of Quirk, et al. (1985) which are:

- 1) Strictellipsis
- 2) Standard ellipsis
- 3) Structural ellipsis
- 4) Structural ellipsis without precise recoverability
- S) Nonfinite clause with ellipsis of the relative pronoun and the verb 'be.'

Each category of ellipsis possesses different characteristics mentioned earlier in Chapter 2. Results from the three ellipsis tests were added together for each ellipsis type. As the reclassification resulted in a lower number of items for some ellipsis types, the data were converted to the same scale for comparison purposes. Although the data for the composite scores were not all normally distributed, means were the most convenient measure of central tendency to examine differences between ellipsis types (Figure 2).



Figure 2. Mean scores of 5 ellipsis types of the 3 tests

In the interpretation test (test 1), the mean scores revealed that the most difficult type of ellipsis was type 2 followed by types 1, 5, 4, and 3 respectively (means = .64, .69, .85, 1.10, and 1.18). In the recovery test (test 2), the order of difficulty was types 5, 2, 3, 4, and 1 (means = .12, .33, .36, .55, and .74) while that in the recognition test (test 3) was types 5, 4, 2, 3, and 1 (means = .66, .68, .72, .84, and 1.15). This showed that each type of ellipsis hud different degrees of difficulty with respect to interpreting, recovering and recognising. One kind of ellipsis could be easy for one task but difficult for another.

With respect to the mean scores in total of the 3 tests, students scored lowest on ellipsis type 5, followed by types 2, 4, 3 and I. All mean scores were less than half of the total (.54, .56, .77, .79, and .86 respectively). This implies that students were not good at ellipsis.

3. Comparison of Mean Scores between HSG and LSG: Interpretation Test

This section compares the students' ability to interpret 5 ellipsis types based on Quirk, et al.'s (1985) categories. Mean scores for each ellipsis type in the interpretation test differed between the HSG and the LSG (Figure 3).



Figure 3: Comparison between mean scores of the HSG and the LSG: interpretation test

According to Figure 3, it can be seen that the HSG could interpret ellipsis type 4 the best followed by types 3, 5, 1 and 2 (means = 1.50, 1.33, 1.07, .99, and .85) while the LSG interpreted type 3 best followed by 4, 5, 2 and I (means = 1.03, .70, .63, .43, and .38). The HSG's mean scores on all types of ellipsis were higher tuan those of the LSG. Due to the non-normality of some of the composite data for ellipsis types, a Mann-Whitney U test was used to delemine whether there were significant differences between the HSG and the LSG for the different ellipsis types. It was found that the two groups were significantly different for ellipsis types 1,2,4 and 5. It is apparent that the LSG ability was almost less than half of that of the HSG. This difference was significant for each ellipsis type according to the Mann-Whitney U test (P = 0.056 for type 3 and P < 0.01 for the remaining types).

These findings lead us to the questions why the students are not capable of interpreting the elliptical sentences extracted from their own textbooks, what factors are causing difficulty in doing this, whether they are aware of ellipsis, and whether the students' L1 hinders their L2 learning. As will be seen in Chapter 6, one obvious factor is that the structure of the Thai sentences (L1) is apparently ditTerent from that of English (L2). Therefore, the students might have had difficulty acquiring a structural rule in L2 when that rule is different in L1.

For ellipsis type 1, strict ellipsis, even though an exact copy of the antecedent was available for the students to refer to, they could not interpret the sentence in Thai because the counted noun in the last part of the sentence in Thai cannot be totally ellipted. Whenever a counted noun in the later utterance is presupposed, if must be substituted by a classifier rather than omitted (see detailed analysis of item 1 in Chapter 6). As a whole, the Thai language does not have ellipsis type 1 as the English does. Word substitution is applied in the translation or interpretation of English ellipsis type 1.

Ellipsis type 2, standard ellipsis, has been proved to be the most difficult type for KMITNB students in this study. Of all items in this type (items 6, 8, 9, and 13), item 6 seems to be only one item whose structure is the same as that in Thai. An object after the instructional verb can be omitted both in English and Thai. However, in Thai, a specific word, "chong", is needed to precede instructional verbs. This caused the students to fail to interpret the sentence correctly. Most students did not put "chang" in front of the instructional verbs in ellipsis type 2. Nevertheless, the students' answers were still counted as a "partially correct" although the word "chong" was missing. For the other 3 items in this type, their structures vary item by item and all are not the same as those of Thai. The presupposed words are not the exact copy of the ellipted elements. As explained by Quirk, et al. (1985), this ellipsis type can be used where criterion (c), that the ellipted word(s) be an exact copy of the antecedent, is not applied. Many students, according to their responses to the tape recorder, were apparently aware that something was missing because they felt that the sentences were strange, especially item 8 (see more details in Chapter 6). But they did not know what was ellipted. The students were not familiar with this kind of sentence. In Thai, neither omission of a finite verb between the auxiliary verb and an object nor omission of a relative pronoun is possible. So they could not interpret the item correctly. For item 13, both the structural complexity of the presupposed clause and the ellipted part themselves augmented the students' confusion.

For ellipsis type 3, structural ellipsis, (items 16, 17, and 21), both groups of the students could interpret it fairly well because such ellipted elements as in English sentences of items 16 and 17 are automatically attached to the finite verbs when translated into Thai.

Regarding ellipsis type 4, structural ellipsis without precise recoverability, (items 22, 24, and 25), the HSG students could interpret it the best while the LSG could do it the second best. They could interpret items 24 and 25 well since in the Thai language, the word '*tee*'' which is equivalent to the English '*that*' is needed and seems to be automatically attached to the preceding noun it modifies as one word.

With respect to ellipsis type 5, nonfinite clause with ellipsis of the relative pronoun and the verb 'be,' (items 26, 27, 29, and 30), the students interpreted the meaning quite successfully because the use of passive voice is very rare in Thai. (Bandhumedha 1982, Phukbhasuk 1980). The same structure is used in both active and passive voices in most cases. Listeners or readers of Thai can automatically differentiate who or what the doer or the receiver of the action is. For example, Thai people say, "*The house is building*" instead of "*the house is being built*." So in the interpretation test, the students' answers were counted as correct even though they did not use passive voice in their answers because the sentences were communicable io the Thai language. But this Thai structure could be expected to cause a problem in the students' recoverability of English ellipsis in test 2. The active voice pattern of English ellipled elements will be supplied because the students directly translate from their Thai sentences.

Considered as a whole, the results of the students' interpretation are not impressive because most mean scores are below average (50%). If this was not because of the different structures between L1 and L2, it could have been because of
the lexicon. However, since the students were provided with a glossary, they should not have had any difficulty with the lexicon while they were doing the tests. Moreover, a dictionary was allowed if they needed more explanation. Many students responded to the tape recorder that the test was very difficult. Even though they knew all the word meanings, they could not put the words together to make sense in Thai. Ellipsis, therefore, can be seen as a particular problem for Thai students in understanding English.

4. Comparison of Mean Scores between HSG and LSG: Recovery Test

A comparison of mean scores between the HSG and the LSG was made for the recovery test which required the students to supply the ellipted elements to the test items (Figure 4). This test was designed to test the students' ability to recover the ellipted elements in the sentences that ihey had seen before in test 1 (interpretation test). The sindents had to write down the recovered words in the blank provided in each item.



Figure 4: Comparison between mean scores of the HSG and the LSG: recovery test

The LSG's mean scores were extremely low in every ellipsis type, especially in types 3, 4, and 5 (Figure 4). The lowest mean scores of both groups were on the same ellipsis type, type 5, nonfinite clause with ellipsis of the relative pronoun and the verb 'be,' (the HSG's mean score = .23, and the LSG's = .01). This is true to the prediction mentioned earlier in the analysis of the interpretation test above. The students could interpret ellipsis type 5 correctly because, unlike in English, the active and passive voice structures in the Thai language are the same. The listeners or readers can distinguish who performs or receives the action mentioned in the sentence. But when the students had to express a passive voice sentence in English, they could not do so because the structure of the Thai passive voice differs from that of English. Both groups of students recovered this type of ellipsis very poorly.

With regard to the order of difficulty, bolh groups' mean scores varied from type to type. It can be seen from figure 4 that ellipsis type 4, structural ellipsis without precise recoverability, was well recovered by the HSG, followed by types 1, 3, 2, and 5. The LSG recovered type 5 with the least success and type 1 showed the best recovery followed by types 2, and 3. The LSG recovered ellipsis type 1 the best while the HSG ranked this type second. Even though the score on type 1 is the best for the LSG, it does not reach half of that of the HSG. The difference between the HSG and LSG was significant for each ellipsis type according to the Mann-Whitney U test (P<0.01).

In ellipsis type 5, few students in the LSG supplied the words in the problem sentences. Those who did not complete the sentences claimed that the items were too difficult. So most students in the LSG got zero for most items.

According to the raw scores, no student could achieve half of the total scores of this test. This may have been because of the nature of the test itself Cloze-tests are deemed very difficult. Students are frequently fustrated with this kind of test (Weir 1990, pp. 46 - 47). In the ellipsis recoverability test, the students might not have understood why they had to fill in the blanks since they had seen the items in the first test that scemed to be the complete ones. Another reason may be that the presupposed elements of most types of ellipsis were not the exact words for the students to retrieve. For the LSG, who could not retrieve type 4 ellipsis, it might be because they could not see any presupposed words. The word 'to retrieve' was not present in the context of the test item. For type 5, neither group could recover the ellipted element. This may be related to the difference between L1 and L2, that is, the passive voice is rarely used in the normal written or spoken Thai language. Even though the students had practised both full and short forms of relative clauses, they could not recall these structures when they had to use them outside class. This is a problem that needs solving. It seems that either the students cannot apply the knowledge gained from the classroom to the new setting or the teachers cannot teach them to do so.

Another problem may be that the English of textbooks is rather complicated. The writers may not have targeted a non-native speaker audience. They may not realise that non-native speakers in many countries still have to rely on their textbooks to keep pace with the global academic advancement. So in addition to the students' unawareness of ellipsis, their inability to understand the sentences in their English textbooks has also been revealed.

5. Comparison of Mean Scores between HSG and LSG: Recognition Test

Mean scores of the HSG and those of the LSG were compared for the recognition test (Figure 5). This test aimed to measure the students' ability to recognise the ellipted elements which were provided as one choice among the other three. The test items were still the same as those in the interpretation and the recovery tests.



Figure 5: Comparison between mean scores of the HSG and the LSG: recognition test

Compared with the recovery test, the ability gap between the two groups is much narrower for the recognition test (Figure 5). Both groups of students were able to do this test better than the second one. The LSG did this test much better than they did the second one. It may be said that the LSG are better at recognising elliptical elements in test 3 than at recovering them in test 2.

In considering the order of difficulty of all ellipsis types in the recognition test, both scored on ellipsis type 1 the best, followed by type 3. The 1-ISG scored on ellipsis type 5 poorly while the LSG ranked it the second poorest. The difference between the HSG and LSG was significant for each ellipsis type according to the Mann-Whitney U test (P = 0.022 for type 1 and P < 0.01 for the remaining types).

Ellipsis type 5 still poses a serious problem in the recognition test since these ellipses were recovered less readily than other types of ellipsis. The students could not recognise the ellipted elements of this type, which were a relative pronoun plus a form of the verb 'be.' It was found that the students' choice of each item varied. Some chose only the relative pronoun. Others chose the relative pronoun plus a subject and n verb 'be'. This again reflected a lack of grammatical knowledge as well

as the interference of L1. In Titai, a pronoun subject is inserted after the relative pronoun. For example, in Thai, item 27 can be:

"The second balf of the proof, that Eqs. (3) imply that F is canservative, is a cansequence of Stokes' theorem which /that it was taken up in Section 14.7."

In type 3, item 21, most students thought that the embedded clause was a time clause. They chose '*whe n*' instead of '*thut*' to fill in the blank of this item which read:

> "Cureful study shows that, as the temperature of an abject increases, the thermal radiation <u>when</u> it emits consists of a continuuts distribution of wavelengths from the infrared, invisible, and ultraviolet portions of spectrum"

This indicates that the students did not see the relationship between the head noun and its modifying clause. They paid more attention to the modifying clause and thought that it was an adverb clause. On further analysis of both the L1 utterances and some students' responses to the tape recorder, it was found that an equivalent relative pronoun in Thai is "wela" which might have been equated to "when". "Wela" can be used to introduce either a time clause or a relative clause. However the lattercase is rarely found.

For items 22 and 25, the problems read:

"How many derivatives do the functions _____you know Inve?" and "However, if you see something on TV______you like, you can probably obtain the rights to use it (tisually for free)."

Most students picked up 'if' instead of 'iliui' as their choice to fill in the gaps. This is so because they were more familiar with conditional clauses of 'if you know' and 'if you like' in Thai. While in item 24, a number of students selected 'where' being certain that it was a relative pronoun representing place to put in the problem sentence, "A joyslick is a vertical stock that moves the graphic cursors in the direction _____ the slick is pushed "

They did not understand the application of the relative pronoun 'where' in the relative clause, that is, it represents a place preceded by a preposition. This may be due to lack of practice with the grammatical feature or the students' carelessness.

The overall mean scores of the 3 tests reveal a difference in ability between the HSG and the LSG. The HSG could answer every test better than the LSG. It can be inferred that the students' achievement scores obtained from the classroom test could distinguish the good from the poor and could also distinguish their ability to deal with ellipsis tests. The HSG scored on all ellipsis tests befter than the LSG did.

6. Students' Reading Strategies

In the investigation of the strategies employed in finding the answers to the test items, most students said they primarily used the grammatical knowledge obtained from their English classes, and the contextual clues to help them solve the elliptical problems. They also specified the clues they made use of, eg. the word 'significant figures' in item 1, etc. Most of the clues that the students identified were correct. Apart from context clues, they also looked at the struemre of the presupposed statement. So, three strategies, namely, grammatical, contextual and structural were frequently employed. If those 3 strategies did not work, their last option was to guess.

7. Conclusion

The quantitative findings in relation to ellipsis types revealed that the students' ability to interpret, recover and recognise each ellipsis type varied mostly depending on the similarity or difference between the students' native language and the target language. Most types of ellipsis in English are different from those of Thai. The students, therefore, encountered difficulty in interpreting, recovering and

recognising the ellipted elements. The students used various strategies developed in their English classes to help in answering the test items. Most students overestimated their understanding of English (Chapter4).

The next chapter will deal with qualitative analysis. All items of each test will be analysed taking into account the statistical data obtained from the previous and the present chapters. The students' performance and perceptions will be discussed in more detail. The chapter will fully discuss, the students' problems in handling ellipsis. The thesis objectives, questions and hypotheses will be revisited in relation to the findings.

Chapter 6

Item Analysis

1. Introduction

This chapter will discuss the tests, item by item to see in detail the students' performance, perceptions, and reasons for their answers, the structure of each test item, and any impediment or support for L2 from L1. The students' tape-recorded responses will be referred to in this chapter. As one of the purposes of constructing 3 tests for this study way so that the researcher could trace the students' understanding of ellipsis, items of the same number in each test will be analysed together. Each group of ellipsis items will form a part of this chapter. The quantitative information will be integrated with the analysis in each case. So this chapter will be divided into 9 parts including the introduction, the presentation of the analysis, discussion of the findings and the conclusion.

2. Presentation of Item Analysis

÷.

As five types of ellipsis based on the categories of Quirk, ct al (1985) were investigated in lhis study, the test items were arranged from types 1 to 5. The first six items, which included items 1, 2, 4, 10, 18, 19, were of type 1 referred to as strict ellipsis while the second four, items 6, 8, 9, .13, were of type 2, standard ellipsis. Items 16, 17, and 21 constituted type 3, referred in this study as structural ellipsis. Items 22, 24, and 25 made up type 4, structural ellipsis without precise recoverability. Ellipsis type 5, called nonf nite clause with ellipsis of the relative pronoun and the verb 'be', consisted of item 26, 27, 29 and 30.

In analysing each item, it is necessary first to refer to LI structure and usage. Since there were few scholars investigating Thai ellipsis, the researcher based her analysis on her knowledge of the Thai language as a native speaker who was required to study her own language at school and college. Bandhumcdha's (1967, 1982), Phukbhasuk's (1980), Chansing's (1986), Wimonchalao's (1992), Tantulakom's (1997), and Thep-akrapong's (1997) findings and works will be referred to inclusively in this chapter.

The structure of the analysis of each test item is composed of;

- 1. the test item or problem statement (PSI) of the interpretation test (lest 1);
- the answer key (AKI) for the ellipted part in Thai pronunciation using Romanised words;
- 3. the interlinear gloss (1G);
- 4. a literal translation (LT) with ellipted portions bracketed where necessary;
- the problem statement of the recovery test and the recognition test (tests 2&3, abbreviated as PS 2&3) and the answer keys (AK 2&3);
- 6. explanation of relevant l'eatures of the Thai language;
- 7. the students' performance and strategies during the tests;
- 8. the reasons for the students' answers, and
- 9. the researcher's overall interpretation.

The students were asked which strategy they used to answer each test item and they were also asked to give reasons why they answered the items as such. The students' strategies and reasons were recorded on tape cassettes or written on their test paper. All of this information is used in the analysis.

As mentioned earlier in Chapter 2 Thai is a tonal language and tone markers are applied nonnally above the initial or the second consonant (if clustered) of a word. There are 4 tone markers called MAI~ EK for falling tone, MAI~ TO for rising-falling, MAI~ TREE for rising, and MAI~ JATAWA for falling-rising tone. Due to the constraints of the keyboard, in this thesis the 4 tone markers are represented by ', ~, •, and + respectively each of which will be placed at the end of the syllable or word of such tone in the answer key of the interpretation test.

In addition, items that share commoa characteristics of the Thai language will be explained together.

3. Ellipsis Type 1: Strict Ellipsis (items 1, 2, 4, 10, 18, and 19)

According to Quirk, et al (1985), strict ellipsis meets 5 criteria:

- 1. The ellipted words are precisely recoverable.
- 2. The elliptical construction is grammatically 'defective.'
- The insertion of the missing words results in a grammatical sentence (with the same meaning as the original sentence).
- 4. The missing words are textually recoverable.
- 5. The missing words are present in the text in exactly the same form.

The problem sentences of items 1, 2, 4, 10, 18, and 19 met all criteria mentioned above. Therefore, they were categorized as strict ellipsis. The data obtained from the tests of those items were analysed as follows:

ltcm 1

PSI: In this case we would express the mass as 1.5 x 10³ g. if there are three significant figures, and 1,500 x 10³ g. if there are four.

AK1: ta- mec see' <u>tua</u> IG: if $\begin{cases} there are \\ have \end{cases}$ 4 <u>(classifiler of bird)</u>

- PS2&3: if there are three significant figures, and 1,500 x 10³ g. if there are four
- AK2&3: significant figures

As said in Chapter 2, in counting anything in the Thai language, a classifier must he put alter the number and it cannot be omitted except in some short conversations (Bandhumedha 1982, Tanlulakom 1997). Different nouns have different classifiers.

So in this case, lhe students had to apply a classifier for the word 'significant figures' which is 'tua' in the Thai language. The Thai word for 'significant figures' could also be ellipted but it would be clearer if the students put it in their interpretation.

In regard to the research question number one stated in Chapter 2, which reads 'To what extent do students interpret elliptical sentences correctly?' thirty four students (56.6%) answered this item correctly Most of those who could not score on the item did not put the classifier in while the rest misinterpreted the sentence. As for the strategies employed in answering this item most students said that they looked for the contextual clues and looked at the structure of the sentence to help them interpret it. Even though many students said that they were familiar with this type of sentence, as they had seen such sentences in the textbooks before, more than 40 % could not interpret this sentence. It is possible that the students translated the sentence word by word using the glossary and stopped suddenly at the word 'four', not realising that such an expression is not used in Thai, or they might have been afraid that if they added more Thai words than the words given in English, they might not be correct. The students did not dare to take the risk of answering in more words. Some of the students may not have known what was ellipted either. So they did not put the classifier in after the word 'four.' And it is probable that some did not understand the whole sentence and, therefore, misinterpreted the whole thing. This accords with Barnelt's (1988) claim, which is that the level of willingness to take risk in interacting with the text and foreign language ability are one of the variables that can determine the level of reader comprehension. Taking Barnett's (1988) view into account, it may be said that the students who did not dare to take the risk of adding more words in their answer did not comprehend the sentence and the context to some extent. However, the major problem arising from this item might have been mainly related to the difference between Thai and English sentence structure.

In the recovery test, this item was correctly answered by 44 students (83.3 %), 25 from the high score group (HSG) and 18 from the low score group (LSG). It obtained the highest score frequency of all in this test. Those who did not score on the item filled in the following words, *significant. what will? mass, 1,500 x 10^3.*

Those who did not answer the item just said that they could not answer. Most of them were from the LSG. One of them said that the sentence was complete in itself so he did not know how to find the word to fill in. This showed that he was not aware of the ellipsis. But those who could score on the item claimed that they used the previous clause as a clue to help find the words to fill in the sentence. They stated that the presupposed clause, *'if there are three significant figures*,' was the clue. And they also viewed this *'item* as an easy one. This confinned the views of Oxford (1989) and Chamoit & Kupper (1989 cited in Oxford 1989, p. 2) that students at all levels use strategies for reading but some or most learners are not aware of the strategies they use.

In the recognition test, this item received the highest score frequency from both groups: 29 from the HSG and 23 from the LSG. It can be presumed that the presupposition is quite clear. The students could make the right choice, saying that they looked at the neighbouring context to get the words. This was quite in accordance with Momouchi's (1986) claim which is that contextual infonnation from previous frames can help restoring elliptical elements. For those who could not answer the item correctly, it might have been that they could not figure out the meaning of the whole sentence and did not realise the presupposed part of the sentence due to their poor English ability, i.e. the students had an inability to recover meanings from the co-text because of lack of English vocabulary. (Akman 1997, p.1). This group of students could be claimed not to have been aware of the ellipsis in this problem sentence.

Item 2

- PS1: You should suspect that the law o fgr{wity does not have the inverse square dependence that it should.
- AKI: scung' man kuanja mee
- IG: that it should have
- PS2&3: You should suspect that the law of gravity does not have the inverse square dependence that it should ______.

AK2&3: do/have

Verbal ellipsis in Thai is different from that in English and occurs less frequently (Bandhumedha 1967, 1982). The finite verb cannot be omitted after an auxiliary. But in some cases a finite 'be' can be left out especially when it is preceded by an auxiliary'should' and followed by an adjective.

Eg. <He is not as good as he <u>should be good ></u> <He is not as good as he <u>should</u> \land .>

And in most cases, the subject of the second clause can be ellipted if it is the same person as that of the first clause (Thep-akrapong 1997). So the above sentence can be spoken or written as:

Eg. < He is not as good as \land should \land .>

As per this test item, the main verb cannot be left out after the auxiliary 'should' in Thai. Only the object which is already presupposed can be omilted. (Bandumedha 1982, Phukbhasuk 1980). Only twenty-two students from the HSG (36.67% of the whole subjects) could interpret the sentence correctly. No one from the LSG could score on this item. As for the strategy, some students claimed that the context, grammar knowledge and the glossary were of help while others said that they guessed the answer Some students translated the sentence word by word and stopped their translation immediately after the word 'should' for fear that it might be wrong if they put more words than were in the problem statement. So their answer did not make sense in the Thai language. Guessing answers and not taking risks to answer were referred to by Ellis (1996), Tyrone, Cohen, and Dumas (1983) as an avoidance strategy. The students answered this item the same way as they did in item 1. The others may have exploited their background knowledge of physics and articulated the theory that they knew rather than slicking to the problem sentence. Alternatively the students might not have understood the sentence. They may not have understood what they were being asked to do. So they tried their best to explain the concept lying beyond like problem statement. This might be counted as an avoidance strategy too (Tarone, Cohen, and Dumas 1983). The students employed it when they did not know the target language well. In the test, neither an explanation in relation to ellipsis nor an example of how to answer the test item was provided since this study was intended to find out whether or not the students were aware of

ellipsis when it occurred. The students' inability to interpret partially proved that some students were not aware of ellipsis.

It is very interesting that, in the recovery test, some students supplied the word 'suspect' in the blank without considering the sentence thoroughly. They just compared the structure of first part and the last part of the sentence they were working with. The first part of the sentence reads 'you should suspect...' And the last part also contained the word 'should' just as in the first. So they put the word 'suspect' in. This revealed that they certainly did not know the meaning of the sentence.

A number of students completed the sentence with the verb 'be.' This can be traced back to their past English classes. According to the researcher's experience, the students had often practised most of the sentences will the pronoun '*I*,' and the verb 'be' in the present simple or infinitive form in their English class. They as well as a lot of Thai people, consequently, overgeneralised the L2 rule (Selinker 1972, Corder 1981) and said or wrote '*I*'m' or '*I* am' whenever they wanted to start their sentence with '*I*.' Moreover, they were also accustomed to the word 'be' which is used after some modals such as will, would, can, could and should. So in this study the phenomenon, that the students put the word 'be' in, was just a habitual action of too much practice of the modals followed by 'be' during their English language study. This is called 'the prefabricated pattern', a subcategory of overgeneralization, which was defined by Hakuta (1976) quoted by Tarone, Cohen, and Dumas (1983, p. 8) as a regular patterned segment of speech employed without knowledge of ils underlying structure, but with the knowledge as to which particular situations call for what patterns.

However, some students put the verb *have*' in their answer. This could be analysed in two ways. Firstly, this phenomenon is related to the matler of language transfer or the interlanguage where the students compared the problem sentence with that in their native language and lhen interpreted or retrieved the word(s) having the same meaning as that in their native language (Tarone, Cohen, and Dumas 1983, Iwata 1998, Chunjie and Fang 2000, Ellis 1997, Alber: and Olber 1978 (cited in Bhela 1999), Blum-Kulka and Levenston 1983). Practically in the Thai language, the finite verb could not be omitted or substituted (Bandhumedha 1967, Thep-akrapong 1997, Phukbhasuk 1980). The students, therefore, put *'have'* in their answer. Secondly, this phenomenon may have been related to students' fimiliarity with the British English way of using the word *'have'* as a finite verb without any auxiliary in the interrogative, negative, and declarative sentences as well as in a short answer.

eg. Have you any money?

Yes, I have.

No, I have not.

The students might have thought of such sentences they had learnt in school, and consequently, answered '*have*' for this item. The matter of interlanguage and overgeneralisation of target language, as Selinker (1972) and Corder (1981) postulated, could possibly account for this answer

A part from this, some students put *have the square dependence* in because they retrieved the exact presupposed elements which include the object of the verb *'have'* due to their lack of understanding of grammar and structure of L2 (Wimonchalao 1992). This, following Chomsky (1965, pp. 128-147), may be considered as the deep structure of the sentence before it was shortened to *have'* or derived to 'do' in American English in the surface structure of normal conversation or writing. Traced back to its origin, this sentence consists of 3 sentences which read:

- 1. You should suspect something.
- 2. The law of gravity does not have the inverse square dependence.
- 3. The law of gravity should have the inverse square dependence.

Sentence 3 was derived to be an embedded clause of sentence 2. The derivation process should look like this. '*The law of gravity*' in sentence 3 was changed to a pronoun '*ii*' to represent the same words in sentence 2. Then the word group of '*have the inverse square dependence*' was omitted as it was also a repetition of that in sentence 2. The word '*that*' was inserted in the front as a conjunction. So sentence 3 became '*that it should*' Then the whole derived part was placed after the words '*the inverse square dependence*' in sentence 2, resulting in the sentence which reads '*The law of gravity does not have the inverse square dependence that it*

should,' Then the conjunction 'thui' was inserted in the front of sentence 2, which was later replaced the word 'something' in sentence 1. So at the surface level, the sentence reads:

'You should suspect that the law of gravity does not have the inversesquare dependence that it should.'

Having realized such a possibility, the researcher gave one point to the students who retrieved 'have an inverse square dependence' as this answer, according to the researcher, was also correct to some extent. Their answer showed that they understood the essence of the sentence correctly in spite of the omission of some words (Hardison 1992). In this study, the researcher did not limit herself to looking at the surface structure of the sentence only because it was nol possible to predict what kind of structure the students would retrieve. So any kind of answer whether invoking deep or surface structure, and whether shon or long was acceptable as long as it conveyed the students' correct understanding. But the deep or long structure retrieval was counted as the partially correct. Only 'do' or 'have' was counted as a correct item.

Most students in giving the reason for their choice of words said that they took the context of the whole sentence and its structure into conslideration. This implies that the teaching of context clues and grammar was helpful to the students. The students had been tanght how to combine sentences. The deletion of the repeated word(s) was included in the teaching. So in this case, those who could retrieve the exact copy of the presupposed elements might have maintained what they had learned in class in their conscious or subconscious mind and applied it in this test. However, only 12 students (20 %) recovered the ellipted element correctly; 11 from the HSG and I from the LSG.

For the recognition test, fifleen students (25%) could score on this ilem: 11 from the HSG and 4 from the LSG. A number of students claimed that they looked at the neighbouring context before choosing the words. This was the strategy employed by most test takers (Hardison 1992, Allen 1995, Placencia 1995). However, for this item the students looked at the wrong part of the sentence. They just compared the

part: that looked similar and decided to choose 'suspect' without considering the meaning and the rest of the sentence.

ltcm4

PSI:	If the formula holds for $n = k$, does it also hold for $n = k+1$? The answeris						
	yes, <u>an</u>	d here'	<u>s why</u>				
AKI:	1. lach	nce'	kuc	hcipon	wah' tamma	i <u>jucng pcn</u>	chcn'nan~
1G:	and	here	is	reason	why	is	So
AKI:	2. lach	ncc'	kue	hctpon	wah' tamma	i <u>jucng chai'</u>	
IG:	and	here	is	rcason	why	yes	
PS2&3:	If the f	o mu la	a hold	s fo r n =	k, docs it also hol	d for <i>n =k+l'</i> ?	The answer is
	yes, ar	nd hero	's why	,			

, so, and note a only ____

AK2&3: the answer is yes

Ellipsis like that in the above problem sentence is not possible in Thai. It needs a substitution for 'the answer is yes' to complete the sentence. We cannot say 'here's why' as in English. 'hetpon wah'' (the reason wah') must be insered between the verb 'be'and the question word 'why' and 'jueng pen chen' nan-' must be placed after 'why' to make sense. If the sentence had been 'and here is the reason why it is so,' the students might have been able to answer the item because they used the word to word translation strategy. Literally, the elliptical sentence means 'lach nee' kate tammai' in Thai which is not standard. Most of the students, therefore, interpreted it wrongly. Only 16 students (26.6 %) could answer correctly Those who answered the item incorrectly literally translated the English sentence word by word and stopped their translation at the word 'why'. They thought that this sentence was very easy since there was no difficult vocabulary. They did not realise that some words were ellipted in English but could not be in Thai. So their answer was not correct. Their perception of the sentence was wrong.

However, it is possible that the students understood this sentence well but some of them could not express the meaning appropriately in Thai since they were from science and vocational streams. Their Thai and their English skills tended to be poor. Nonetheless, some students really did not know that there was an ellipted clement a fuer 'why'. Therefore, they failed to reconstruct the ellipsis.

In the recovery test, there are many varieties of the wrong answers: *it does, does it hold for* n=k+1, n=k+1, the formula holds, it is true, it real, it is, not true it fulse, it yes, do you think? For the first 4 answers, the students tied themselves up with the question 'why' and they were quite certain that 'the why question' was derived from 'why does it also hold for n=k+1' as the answer to the question was 'yes' Actually this answer is grammatically wrong too. The word 'does' cannot be used and 'hold' should be 'holds' with 's' ending because this is supposed to be a part of an affirmative sentence. The students did not realise this matter.

For the answers, *it does, it is true, it real, it is, it yes,* they were literally close and it could be assumed that the students did not know how to express themselves in appropriate English and could not recall the exact word to retrieve. These answers apparently showed that the students used analogy with English words, not realizing that a particular word had to be used in a particular context; as for example, in the case of the words '*true*' and '*real*.' The meaning of both words is the same in some cases in Thai, especially in mathematics. So they may have thought that both meant the same in this context too.

As per the answer 'do you think?' it might arise from the question 'why do you think so' which was, actually, incorrect. Nevertheless, it reveals that that student tended to understand the context of the sentence. As said in the analysis of this item in test 1, Thai people tend to retrieve 'tammai jueng pen chen' num~' which is equivalent to 'why it is so' instead of 'rammai kantob kue chai'' (why the answer is yes). 'why it is so' is the sarface structure (Chomsky 1965) of the Thai language that came to some of the students' minds unconsciously. Only 5 students from HSG scored on this item in the recovery test.

In the recognition test, this item scored 21; 13 from the HSG and 8 from the LSG. Most students allowed the subject knowledge to override linguistic cues; i.e. they related their answer to the preceding mathematical problem more than to the

language. So they chose 'it also holds' for n=k+l' or 'does it also hold for n=k+l' as their choice. Those who made the former choice were accurate with respect to the sentence structure while those who chose the latter may have been careless or may not have known the structure of the indirect speech well enough. This may be said to be a matter of inattention. This item received 21 scores: 13 from the HSG and 8 from the LSG.

Item 10

PSI:	Which deluxe single hospital rooms, if any, will be vacated by the end of
	the day?
AKI:	1. mcc hong~pisct dicw' mni? ta~ <u>mss. bong~</u> næi
1G:	there is room deluxe single ? If there is, room which have
AK1:	Ja yai~ ok bang-yen nee~?
IG:	will move out evening this?
LT:	Is there (any) deluxe single room? If there is (one), which room will (its
	patient be) move(d) out this evening?
AKI :	2. jn mee hong~ piset diew' hong~ nai wang'
IG:	will [have] room deluxe single room which empty
	there be is evacuated
AK1:	bang yen nee
IG:	any evening this?
LT:	Will there be (any) empty deluxe single room this evening?
PS2&3:	Which deluxe single hospital rooms, if any will be
	vacated by the end of the day?
AK2&3	: if there is / are any deluxe single hospital room(s)

The Thai sentence for this item is totally different from the English. It cannot be translated word by word. Many changes must be made to make a proper Thai sentence (See the gloss given). To interpret or translate this sentence into Thai as in the first answer, the words 'there is ... deluxe single rooms' can be ellipted as in English, but the ellipted element must be presupposed. In the second case, 'if any' is

cllipted in Thai and the word 'there is' is moved to the front and changed into 'will have'

Only three students from the HSG could answer this item correctly in the interpretation test. Lexically and structurally, this sentence is too difficult for the students to interpret. There is no Thai equivalence for this sentence. The students said that even though the glossary was provided, they did not know how to make sense of those words. This type of elliptical sentence is too complicated for them. Almost none of the students could interpret this item. This contradicted Uljin and Strother's (1990) finding which is that the complexity of the syntax does not affect the reading comprehension of native and non-native English speakers when reading technical English. In this study, it did affect their reading comprehension significantly.

In the recovery test, this item received 18 scores; 14 from the HSG and 4 from the LSG. The answer 'which one' supplied after the word 'any' reveals that the students partially understood the context of the sentence but could not retrieve the words. Some students put 'of it' after 'any' because they knew that the word following 'any' must be the presupposed noun in the front part of the sentence but they failed to notice that the presupposed noun was plural. So they replaced it with a singular noun. Although their answers were not correct, they revealed a part of the students' English knowledge gained firom their EFL classes. Most students did not supply the ellipted words saying that it was too difficult and they did not know the answer

In the recognition test, fewer students could answer this item because of the complicated order of the sentence. Nine students from the HSG and seven from the LSG could gain the point. Most of them said they chose the answer by guessing. So it cannot be said that they knew what was ellipted.

Itcm 18

What does it mean for a function to be differentiable on an open interval?					
<u>On a c</u> lo	sed interval?				
lach	tua	tee'	(sucng')ha anupandai-	bon chuang'	
And (cl	assifier of funct	ion) that	dilforentiable	on interval	
pid	<u>maikwamwa'</u>	<u>ya</u> ng'rai			
closed	mean	what (or	how)		
And (what about the) one (that is) differentiable on (a) closed interval,					
(what/hes	« docs it) mean	?			
What do	oes it mean for a	function t	o be differentiable on an	open interval?	
on a closed interval?					
	What de On a clo lach And (cl pid closed And (what/he: What de	What does it mean for a <u>On a closed interval?</u> <u>lach tua</u> And (classifier of funct pid <u>maikwamwa'</u> closed mean And (what about the) on (what/hew does it) mean What does it mean for a	What does it mean for a function t <u>On a closed interval?</u> <u>lach tua tee'</u> And (classifier of function) that pid <u>maikwamwa' yang'rai</u> closed mean what (or And (what about the) one (that is) of (what/hew does it) mean? What does it mean for a function t on a c	What does it mean for a function to be differentiable on an On a closed interval? lach tua tua tee' (sucng')ha anupandai- And (classifier of function) that differentiable pid maikwamwa' yang'rai closed mean what (or how) And (what about the) one (that is) differentiable on (a) close (what/hew does it) mean? What does it mean for a function to be differentiable on an	

AK2&3: What does it mean for a function to be differentiable on a closed interval?

The ellipted elements in this sentence cannot be omitted in the Thai language but some words, especially a noun, eva be substituted. The phrase 'for a function' is substituted with 'twa tee'' which is similar in meaning to 'the one that' while the question is substituted with and expanded into 'lach, maikwannva 'yang'ra, (And what about, means what?.' The relative pronoun 'tee' (that)' and the verbal group 'ha anupan dai~ (literally means 'can calculate/can find value for its derwative' in Thai but here it can mean '(be) differentiable') are also noted to modify the classifier in the Thai sentence in this case. Actually the word 'differentiable' means 'tee'' or 'sang' ha anupan dai~.' When 'tee'' or 'sung' ha anupan dai~' is placed after the word 'twa tee,' the word 'tee'' or 'sung' in front of the word 'ha anupan dai~ '' is deleted because both 'tee'' and 'sueng '' function similarly as a conjunction joining a noun/pronoun and its modifier together. However, it is common for some Thai people to say or write 'twe tee' sung'' but not 'twatee'tee'.'

In the interpretation test (test 1), thirteen students from the HSG and only one from the LSG could score on this item. In the recovery test (test 2), eleven HSG students and three LSG could recover the ellipted element correctly while in the recognition test (test 3), fifteen HSG und thineen LSG students recognised the ellipted elements provided in the multiple choices.

The problem with this item was caused by the difference between the students' target and first languages. The presupposed sentence structure in the target language was totally different from that in Thai. In Thai, this sentence is not spoken or written as long as it is in the English Language. It is read:

Thai: Functiontee' (or sueng') ha anupan dai~ bonchuang'perdIG:FunctiondifferentiableonintervalopenThai/2:Maikwamwa'yang'raiopenopen

- IG: Mean what (or how)
- LT: What (does the) function (to be) differentiable on an open interval mean?

Thus the students were unable to understand the English sentence (Chansing 1986). And as a result they could not interpret the second sentence either The Thai language used for translating or interpreting the problem sentence was also very complicated in itself because it needed a substitution and expansion. But for the recovery test, the students applied their skill at using context clues to help retrieve the ellipted elements without knowing what the sentence meant (Allen 1995). They just compared the sentences and realised the similarity, and finally supplied the sentence as presupposed. This was the same for the recognition test.

ltem19

PS:	What is a second derivative? A third derivative?				
AK1:	<u>Laeh tua</u>	tce'sam	kuc arai		
IG:	And (classifier of a derivative)	third	is what		
LT:	And what about (a) third derivation	ve, what is i	1?		
PS2&3:	What is a second derivative?	at	hird derivative?		
AK2&3:	What is a third derivative?				

This item is similar to the previous item in that the presupposed element cannot be ellipted in the Thai language but it can be substituted. The noun 'derivative' is replaced by the classifier 'tau'. And the question part is expanded into 'lach ... kue aria (and what about..... is what?' The word 'daird' means 'tee' sam' in Thai. In the interpretation test, twenty-one HSG and seven LSG students could interpret the sentence correctly while in the recovery test, fewer students firom the HSG could score on the item; only nineteen of them. But more LSG students, thirteen students, could recover the ellipted elements correctly. In the recognition test, fewer HSG students could recognise the omitted elements provided while many more LSG students, nineteen, were able to pick up the ellipted elements correctly.

The students reasoned that they did not understand the presupposed sentence. They tried to translate word by word and could not get the right meaning. In the recovery test, many students supplied the word 'And' as a conjunction only. Furthennore, most students in the HSG put 'What about' or 'How about' in, and they also chose these two answers in the recognition test, reasoning that they were familiar with this type of questions. In addition, they were close to the Thai language when being translated. The students did not get any points for those two answers because they were not the exact one and according to Huddleston and Pullum (2002), 'W hat about' and 'How about' are not appropriate in formal language such as that lound in written textbooks. Those who could score on the items said that they just copied the presupposed sentence because they looked at the neighbouring context and believed that what they found there was of the same pattern. In the recognition test, many HSG students chose either 'And what about' or 'And how about' which was just partially correct. So they did not score much on this item.

With respect to the difficulty of this type of ellipsis, the quantitative analysis in Chapter 5 revealed that its mean scores of the correct items in the interpretation, recovery, and recognition tests were .69, .74, and 1.15, making the average score of the 3 tests of .86, the highest score of all types. However, it is below the mid point. As for the students' perception on this type, most students viewed four items as difficult. Only items 18, and 19 were rated as easy. From this it could be claimed that this ellipsis type was rather difficult. Both groups' perceptions accorded relatively well with their performance.

The investigation of the students' performance by groups and by tests shown in Tables 3, 4, and 5, Chapter 5 revealed that the HSG was much better than the LSG in answering the interpretation and recovery tests. For the recognition test, both groups could perform almost similarly. The mean scores by tests of the IISG were .99, 1.03, and 1.25, while those of the LSG were .38, .45, and 1.04 respectively. The finding accorded with the ability of each group. As for the perception, the HSG rated most items as easy while the LSG did the opposite. The LSG's perception was true while that of the HSG was somewhat less so.

4. Ellipsis Type 2: Standard Ellipsis (items 6, 8, 9, 13)

Four criteria are applied for this type of ellipsis, according to Quirk, et al (1985). Criterion (e), the exact copy criterion, need not apply.

Item 6

- PS1: If the velocity of a particle is non-zero, can its acceleration ever be zero? Explain.
- AKI: jong atibai

IG: explain

- PS2&3: If the velocity of a particle is non-zero, can its acceleration ever be zero? Explain ______.
- AK2&3: Explain why or why not it is so.

In the Thai language, the elements after 'explain can be ellipted as in English. But the word 'jong' must be added in the front of 'atibai' (explain) because it is a pre-verb for ordering someone to do something (Bandhumedha 1967). It is not a part of the word 'explain'. However, the word 'jong' may be omitted if the sentence is not ellipted. That is, 'jong' may not be needed when we say 'Explain whether the particle's acceleration can ever be zero if its velocity is non-zero.'

This item was interpreted correctly by 29 students (48.33 %). Most students viewed it as an easy item. The ones who got it wrong did so because they did not put the word 'jong' in the front.

Some students gave only the meaning of the word as in the glossary, not being aware of ellipsis both in English and Thai.

In the recovery test, only three students from the HSG and one from the LSG scored on this item. A number of students said there was no need to fill in the blanks because the sentence was complete in itself, im plying that they were not aware of the ellipsis. Those who completed the sentence with the wrong answers put in the following; how, how could they do that, please, why does it happen, the reason why is acceleration ever be zero, why it can be zero, yeur thinking, why it con or can't, its acceleration may be zero, why do you think like that, your answer, that, relate between velocity and acceleration. The students' answers reveal that many of them knew well what was requested by way of explanation but they did not know how to express it in English. Their answers, ' why it can or why it can't,' can best illustrate their ability to retrieve the elements. The answer "please" reveals that the students might have thought in tenns of politeness in spoken language.

In the recognition test, twenty-two students (15 from the HSG, 7 from the LSG) answered 'why or why not its acceleration con ever be zero.' This phenomenon is the same as what they did in item 2, which is related to the matter of surface and deep structure. The students might have unconsciously applied the grammar rules for sentence combining and word deletion which they had overgeneralised (Selinker 1972) to their retrieval of their answers. Thoy, consequently, retrieved almost the exact copy of the presupposed elements, not realizing another layer of derivation.

In addition, there were some studenls who chose 'ubmit the velocity and the acceleration of a particle'. This answer can be said to be associated with the Thai language. Thai teachers usually ask students, in the Thai language, to explain 'about' something' not 'explain something.' So the word 'explain about' remained in Ibeir mind as an interlanguage phrase, causing the retrieval of such words in the given situation (Cabrera 2002, Luth 2002, Krashen 2002, Zingale 2002, Tono 1999). This is wby only 7 HSG students could score on this item.

Itcm 8	
PSI:	Video are produced as you would any video products (set, actor, and so
	on), then digitized for storage on CD-ROM.
AKI:	There are 2 possible answers:
	I. video tuk palit yang' tee' <u>kao, palit, kan tua'tua' pai</u>
IG:	video produced as they produce in general
	2. video tuk palit yang' tee' <u>kon palit video tuk pali</u>
IG:	video produced as you produce video in general
PS2&3:	Videos are produced as you would any video product,
AK2&3:	produce/ do to

- -

In Thai, the first alternative from the answer key is preferable if the word 'you' is changed to 'they' because it is understood that most readers could not produce a video. Rather someone else could. The word 'kan' is a post-verb meaning 'with each other,' or together' when many people do something together or something similar. In the first alternative interpretation, the auxiliary 'would' and 'video products' can be left out. For the second, the word 'you' is still present, the word 'would' is dropped out, 'produce' is retained, and 'products' is ellipted.

Not being professional translators, all students answered with the second choice. Only three students (8.33 %) from the HSG could answer this item correctly. Almost all students viewed this item as hard. This may be because such sentences are very rare in textbooks used in English classes. The researcher is quite certain that English teachers rarely teach this kind of sentence. If they happen to come across it, they may just translate it for the students, not emphasising what is ellipted or explaining why the sentence is formed as such. It is possible that the students did not nuderstand why the auxiliary is followed by the object instead of the finite verb. If they had realised this, they should have known that the finite verb is ellipted. But if they had never been taught ellipsis of this kind, this would have been beyond their ability. This type of sentences needs to be taught.

Only 6 students could answer this item correctly in test 2; 3 from each group. The incorrect answers are: as, produce by, assemble, be, have, use, like, produced, hightech, video digitized, to, digitized, be produced, storage and so on. Among these, assemble is the closest to the context but the word is not presupposed. However, this reveals that the students' thinking process is based on their native language. And as they were students in the field of science and technology, they picked up the technical term to complete the sentence. The answers, hightech, video digitized, and digitised, also revealed the students' background knowledge in technology. The answers, 'be' and 'like' illustrate the students' acquaintance with the two words employed ailer the auxiliary 'would' caused by frequently heard English expressions in and outside the classroom. The phrases 'praduce by, produced, and be produced' show that the students knew the presupposition but were not able to recover the correct word. This resulted from their lack of grammar knowledge. The answer 'storage' is very clear evidence that the students tried to find the word by equating the English with the Thai and they did not know that 'storage' is a noun. This reveals that some students' grammar awareness was very poor.

In test 3, this is also a matter of code-mixing of L2 and L1 (Zingale 2002). The students took the presupposed elements and their first language rule into account. What was presupposed was 'produced' and the Thai grammar rule prohibited the omission of the finite verb. Therefore, many students answered 'produced,' the exact copy of the presupposed element, not realizing that the ellipted verb was placed after the auxiliary 'would,' and the right word must be 'produce,' an infinitive verb. Fourteen students from the HSG and six from the LSG second on this item. This reveals that if the ellipted words are not the exact copy of the presupposed one, it is almost impossible for Thai students to recover or recognize them.

ltem9

PSI: In 1981, IBM tossed its hat into the personal computer ring with its announcement of the IBM Personal Computer, or IBM PC. By the end of 1982, <u>835,000 had been sold.</u>

AK1: There are 2 possible answers for this item:

	1.	kai	computer	IBMPC	dai~	./ (orpai)	835,000	<u>kıucng'</u>
IG:		scll	computer	IBM PC			835,000	
	2.	com	puter	IBM PC	tuk	kai pai	835,000	<u>knicng'</u>
IG:		com	puter	IBM PC	was	sold	835,000	
PS2&3:	By the end of 1982, 835,000 had been s				n sold.			
AK2&3:	IB	M Pc	rsonal Cor	nputers / [BMI	PCs		

Unlike in the English language, the sentence structure of the active and the passive voice in the Thai language is the same. The Thai readers or the listeners can automatically realise or distinguish who the performer or the receiver of the action is. (Wimonchalao 1992, Tantulakom 1997).

Eg.	Thai:	sapan kamlangkoh'sang~
	1G:	bridge is building
	LT:	(The) bridge is (being) built.

Most of the time, only action that causes negative results is written or spoken in the passive structure as in English (Tantulakorn 1997). In Thai, the word 'tuk' (which is not a form of the verb 'be,' but can be considered equivalent to the function of the verb 'be' in English passive voice) is inserted in \hat{x} ont of the main verb to show that the subject of the sentence is the receiver of the action.

> Eg. Thai: pu~chai kommeng'tuk ka' IG: man a was killed LT: A man was killed.

In item 9, the problem statement is in the passive voice. The students may not have realized or remembered the passive voice structure of the English sentence. So some of them could not interpret this sentence. Twenty-six students (43.3 %) could

interpret correctly and they chose to interpret as in the second alternative in the answerkey

Of those who did not answer, some thought that 835,000 was the amount of money the company had got as they did not recognise the passive verb that followed but thought of the money earned in relation to the word "sold" Unlike English verbs, verbs in the Titai language never undergo any change no matter what time the events occur or what the subject is, singular or plural. "Sell" or "sold" means the same in Thai. When one "kai" (sell, sells, sold) something, he gets the money. So they put the word "doli or" or baht" (Thai currency) in.

On the contrary, some students did not put any word after the number in their interpretation. They just wrote:

leaving ambiguity as to what the number refers to. This, according to the researcher, was cheating. The students did not know exactly what the number referred to. They chose not to supply any word after the number to be safe from penalty despite not allowing the omission of a classifier in the Thai language. They used an avoidance strategy to answer this problem. (Tarone, Cohen, and Dumas 1983).

With respect to the word 'dai~,' it is a post-verb meaning that one has done something and gained whatever and 'pai' in the second answer key is also a postverb used to indicate that something was taken away. (Bundhumedha 1982, Phukbhasuk 1980).

Regarding the number '835.000,' as there was no noun after it, it was ambiguous to the students especially when they did not recognise the passive voice sentence. To them, it might have referred to what was sold or to the amount of money received. It may be said that in this item, the students knew that something was ellipted but they did not know what, so they did not put any word in. Some studenls might have becu afraid that it would be wrong to put more words in as it would be different from the original sentence. Therefore, the causes of the mistakes here were related to their low English proficiency and the interference of the mother tongue.

Twenty-three students recovered the ellipted elements correctly in test 2; 19 from the HSC and 4 from the LSG. The interesting wrong answers are *computers*, *units*, *products*, *piece*. These particular answers show that the students had tried to find the word with the same meaning as u classifier for (a) computer(s) in the Thui language to fill in, but they could not recall the exact word. The other answers were *costed*, *\$*, *profit* bath (Thai currency). They show that the students did not understand the sentence. Seeing the big number, they related it to the word 'sold' and filled the blank with such words. Another interesting answer is *bf it* which implies that the students knew what 835,000 referred to but could not use the proper English word to answer

In test 3, the researcher intended to have choice (e) as the correct answer for this item, she offered 2 alternatives within this choice; IBM personal computers or IBM PCs. Her intention was that either IBM personal computers or IBM PCs was correct. She did not mean that the students had to fill all the words of this choice in the sentence slot. In Thailand, it is common to have 2 alternatives in one answer choice us the one in (c), if both are correct, or if one alternative is the abbreviation or another name of the other one. It is certain that students know and are familiar with this kind of option. Since students are thus likely to interpret the two elements in Q as alternatives rather than constituting the whole answer, either element ('IBM personal computers' or 'IBM PCs' could also be counted as correct. So in choice (c), if the students understand the presupposed and the elliptical sentences, it will not be any problem to them. However, within this choice the researcher unintentionally typed the word 'the' in front of the words IBM personal computers or IBM PCs,' which made the choice grammatically wrong. Never heless, twen ty-seven students chose choice (c) as their answer, saying that they looked at the presupposed sentence in finding the answer for this item and knew that IBM personal computers or IBM PCs were sold.' According to the analysis of this item in the interpretation and the recovery tests, the students' mistake was caused by other factors rather than the article 'the.' A number of students could not score on this item in the recognition test

136

mostly because of other kinds of grammar mistake. For example, they did not recall that the ellipted words needed an 's' ending as it is a plural noun. Unlike in English. no additional element is needed at the end of a noun to mark its plurality in Thai. In this item, the ellipted word was different from the presupposed noun. It needs an 's' ending because it is a plural noun. Consequently, some students failed to recognise this point. Some students answered 'IBMs' because 'IBM' to their knowledge in common speech refers to (any brands or kinds of) computers rather than to the company itself. IBM was the first brand of computer machines that came into use in Thailand, So 'IBM' is often used in reference to any brands of computers just as with many other types of merchandise. For example, instead of using the term detergent, lbey say 'Fab.' the first popular brand of detergent in Thailand, to refer to any brands of detergent. It could be inferred that this was a problem of conceptual influence across cullures. However, it cannot be that choice of the answer (a) 'IBMs' revealed the students' recognition of the plurality of the recovered element because in choice (c) the answer was in the plural too. Even though clice (c) contains an article the ' in the overall response or in the first alternative within response (c) (the IBM personal computers), the second alternative (IBM PCs) could be argued to be correct for those who interpret option (c) as providing two alternatives. The students who chose to answer '*IBMs*' did not realise that this response-though pragmatically appropriate in common speech-is itself elliptical. Moreover, the word 'IBM' in the presupposed sentence refers to the company producing IBM computers but is used as a 'classifier' (in Halliday's tenns) in the phrase 'IBM personal computers.' The researcher would rather claim that the students did not know that the words 'personal computers' or 'PCs' had to come after the word 'IBM'.

Item 13

n
ith cach other
at all)

PS2&3: How is the function's differentiability at a point related to continuity there, if ______ at all?

AK2&3: if it is al all/ if it is related to continuity at all?

This sentence is considered a standard ellipsis sentence because the recovered element is not exactly the same copy as that of the presupposed sentence. The presupposed 'a function's differentiability at a point' is replaced by the pronoun 'it.' In the Thai language, this sentence was spoken or written differently II reads:

ta-pue' man bangearn sampan kan

which literally means 'if it is coincidentally related with each other' The word 'pue','or 'hak' is a part of the word 'if.' 'ta~pue,'' 'ta~hak,' or 'ta~' can be said to mean 'if.' In this case, it is necessary to say 'ta~pue,'' or 'ta~hak,' and 'bangearn', because the combination of these three words included the meaning of the word 'at all' The word 'sampan' is usually followed by either the word 'kan' if two things are related to/with each other or by 'kan kab' if one thing is related to/ with another. The word 'kan' is a post-verb which means 'with each other' or 'together.' (see item 8)

Only two students from the HSG could interpret this item accurately. This item is considered the hardest one. One reason behind this is that the elliptical sentence of this kind does not neeur in Thai. We have to say it in full as in the answer key to the interpretation test (AK1). Another reason is that the students are more fumiliar with 'at all' in another sense as in 'I don't like this at all,' rather than this type of sentence. 'at all' in 'I don't like this at all,' means 'lae y,' which is a word for expressing emphasis. So when the students combined the words 'if' and 'at all' in this sense, they could not arrive at any sensible meaning.

Apart from this, the lexicon and the structure of the presupposed sentence are also factors that obstruct the students' ability to interpret. The subject of the problem sentence is modified with too many words both in the front and at the back. Some students thought that 'related tothere' was a participial phrase modifying the word 'a point'. They felt confused. However, some students considered that this item was easy because only a short phrase was required for the interpretation and they were sure to score on this item. But they were wrong. In test 2, only one student from HSG could score on this item. Thirty-live subjects did not supply any word saying that they did not know and could not find any word for the slot. The words the students had filled in were: one, then, includes any case, a function's differentiability, continuity, the points are, all of which were relevant to neither English nor Thai. It might be said that the students knew neither the structure nor the ellipsis of this kind of sentences.

In test 3, not many students could score on this item either. This was so primarily because the structures of the L1 and L2 sentences were vastly different, i.e. tho omitted par: was totally different from that of the Thai language, and secondly because the modification of the noun subject was so complicated. In addition, the auxiliary and the finite verbs were placed very far from each other causing students' confusion. However, there were some students who made the choice containing 'there is' which indicates that they used the neighbouring context to help to retrieve the missing elements. Unfortunately, they were not correct. Only 18 students could recognise the ellipted element in this item: 12 from the HSG and 6 from the LSG.

In regard to the quantitative analysis in Chapter 5, standard ellipsis of the interpretation test was ranked the lowest with the mean score of .64 This ellipsis type's mean scores of tests 2 and 3 were .33 and .72. By groups, the mean score of the HSG was twice as high as that of LSG (.85 and .43). For the perception on this type of ellipsis, the students viewed two items as difficult (items 8 and 13), and another two (items 6 and 9), as easy but they scored on the items very poorly. According to the quantitative and qualitative analysis, it might he inferred that students' problems of incomplete grammatical knowledge, overgeneralisation, interlanguage, and sentence ambiguity as well as complexity found in the analysis of this type significantly caused the students' difficulty.

5. Ellipsis Type 3: Structural Ellipsis (items 16, 17, 21)

Ellipsis of this type can be recovered structurally, i.e. the ellipted element can be retrieved with the help of the structure of the sentence. Two problem items in this type are similar in that the word '*that*' following the verb and preceding a clause was

ellipted. But in Thai, the word 'wa" which is equivalent to the English word 'that' in this context cannot be omitted. It is automatically attached to the verbs related to thought and speaking such as *think believe, assume, conclude, say, wouder, know,* etc., when they are followed by a clause. The other item is also structurally recoverable. The relative pronoun 'that' representing things is omitted. It means 'tee'' or 'sueng'' in Thai and it cannot be ellipted. However, the students were more familiar with the word 'that' as a demonstrative adjective meaning 'nan~' in Thai.

Item 16

PSI: Repeal this process <u>until you are convinced you have found the shortest</u> <u>path</u>.

 AK1:
 jonkratung' kun
 nac'jai
 wa'
 kun
 dai~
 pop

 IG:
 until
 you
 arc convinced
 that you
 have found

AK1/2: tang tee's an~ tee' sud lacw~

IG: path shortest

PS2&3: Repeat this process until you a:c convinced _____ you have found the shortest path.

AK2&3: that

This must have been the easiest item for the students. It received the highest score frequency of all in the interpretation test; 27 from the HSG and 22 from the LSG, making a total of 49 points or 81.66 %. The students could interpret this item well because the word '*wa*'' comes automatically after the word '*convinced*' in Thai. For those who could not score on this item, it was because they did not understand the meaning of the whole sentence. They just used their imagination and answered something different.

In the recovery test, no one from the LSG could retrieve the ellipted element. Only 16 students from the HSG could answer this item correctly. The reason why most students could not recover the word after 'convinced' is that there is no equivalent English word for 'wa" in Thai. So most of them said they did not know. Some of them said the sentence was complete in itself and there was no need to find the word to complete the sentence. However, some students tried to find the English word that they thought was closest in meaning. For example, some of them put in the word 'which' because they got confused by the relative pronoun 'which' nnd 'that' both of which can be used to represent a non-human noun. They thought that 'which' means the same as 'that' not realizing that the 'that' in this test item conveys a different meaning. Some students completed the sentence with *it process*, and *solution*. This might be because they thought that 'convinced' was a transitive verb. So they supplied an object. For the answer 'with process', it is certain that the students translated from the Thai language. Thai people say *nue' jui <u>kab</u> something'* meaning 'convinced with something'. 'kab' means 'with'. So instead of saying 'convinced of something', they say 'convinced with something'. This shows that the students did not understand that 'convinced that' must be followed by a clause and 'convinced with' must be followed by a noun. Apart from those answers, there are some interesting ones like 'or until, and, until', in which it may he presumed that the students supplied the connector to combine the two clauses together.

Some students did not chose the word 'that' in the recovery test, maybe because they forgot that it can be used as a connector meaning 'wa'' in Thai, not only as a demonstrative adjective. So they tried the other choices. However, 37 students; 26 from the HSG and 11 from the LSG, could answer this item correctly.

Itcm 17

PS1: A billionaire offices to give you \$1 billion if yon can compare it out using only one-dollar bills. Will you accept her office? <u>Assume you can count</u> <u>one bill every second</u>, and be sure to allow for the fact that you need eight hours a day for sleeping and eating.

 AK1:
 sommut wa' kun samart nab dni~ nueng' bai toh' winatce.

 IG:
 assume that you can count one note per second

 LT:
 assume (that) you can count one bill every second

 PS2&3:
 Assume _____ you can count one bill every second,

AK2&3: that

Thirty-six students could interpret this item correctly. Many students who could not said they did not know. They wrote something like 'they are cumuting bank notes,' etc., for their answer. In this test, the researcher did not provide the meaning of the word 'assume' for the students because if it had been told, they would have known at once that 'wa'' was omitted. The students would have already known this word. If not, they were allowed to consult the dictionary or ask the researcher or the proctors. So the problem here was that they neither looked it up nor listened when their peers asked the researcher and the proctors. Another problem is with the word 'every'. If it had been changed to the word 'per', more students might have got the correct answer The students were more familiar with the word 'per' than 'every' in the sense of ratio. So they could not interpret the item as they should.

For the recovery test, the students could not recover the omitted word 'that' because they could not find m English word equivalent to the Thai word 'wa'.' This is the same problem as that in the previous item. They were more familiar with the word 'that' in the form of a demonstrative adjective modifying a noun placed far away as mentioned earlier.

It was obvious that the number of HSG students being able to answer this item correctly was dramatically fewer than those who could successfully complete the interpretation test and the previous item. Only 7 of them and I from the LSG could recover the right word. Many students did not give any answer. Some answered 'if' because they were accustomed to saying 'somotot wa' ta~' which means 'assume that if'. Many Thai people say so even though it is not grammatical in Thai. 'if' is the repetition of the conditional word.

More than half of the students picked 'if' as their choice in the recognition test. This is so because, as said above, Thai people can say 'assume that if.' The students did not know that this is not possible in English. So only 16 students; 13 from the HS G and 3 from the LSG, could answer the item correctly.

Item 21

PSI: Careful study shows that, as the temperature of an object increases, the thermal radiation it emits consists of a continuous distribution of wavelengths from the infrared, visible, and ultraviolet portions of
spectru;n.

- AK1; rangsee kwamron- tee man pae' okma
- 1G: radiation thennal that it emit
- LT: (The) thennal radiation (that) it emits
- PS2&3: Careful study shows that, as the temperature of an object increases, the thermal radiation ______ it emits consists of a continuous distribution of wavelengths from the infirared, visible and ultraviolet portions of spectrum.
- AK2&3: that

Twenty-one students (35 %) could interpret this item correctly Most students who could not score on this item probably were not aware that '*it emits*' is a relative clause modifying '*thermal radiation*' and they did not know how to break the sentence into chunks so that it was easier to interpret (Chansing 1986). It is very common in Thai that when we talk about something, we say the noun subject first followed by its pronoun then a verb and the rest of the sentence, for example, '*the teacher he doesn t come today*'. This characteristic of the Thai language was referred to as '*Topie-comment*' by Thep-akarapong (1997, p. 293) as '*left-dislocation*' by Grohmann (2000). So in this item, the students maintained the word order of the mother tongue (Zingale 2002) by applying their first language to L2 interpretation based on their familiarity. So most of them say "*radiatim thermal it will emit wave thermal continuously*,"not being aware of the omitted word '*that*.'

Only 8 students from the HSG could recover this item in the recovery test. Most students did not put any word in, saying that they did not know what was missing. As noted above, the students did not know how to split the sentence into chunks to make it clearer for their interpretation. The wrong answers that can be used to trace the students' idea are *object*, *of*, *of an object*, *make* The students put the word '*object*' in as a noun modified by the thermal radiation. Those who completed the sentence with '*of*' and '*of m object*' might have thought of the relationship between '*the thermal radiation*' and '*it*' or '*an object*,' while those who chose the word '*make*' might have thought of finding a verb for the subject, '*the thermal radiation*'. The students did not realise that '*it'emits*' was a relative clause modifying 'the thermal radiation.' They had based themselves on the Thai language most of the time when they were studying English.

As some students did not realise that a relative clause was embedded due to the length and the complexity of the sentence, they chose either the word 'when' or 'of' to fill in the blank in the recognition test. Twenty-three students, 11 from the HSG and 12 from the LSG, scored on this item.

According to the quantitative data in Chapter 5, the mean scores of ellipsis type 3 (structural ellipsis) of the whole group (HSG and LSG combined) were 1.18 for the interpretation lest, .36 and .84 for the recovery and the recognition tests respectively

By groups, the HSG performed much better than the LSG did. The mean scores of the HSG were 1.33, .69, 1.11 and those of the LSG were 1.03, .02, and .58. Both groups' mean scores of the interpretation test surpassed the mid point. As said above that the ellipted word is automatically attached to the Thai verbs that mean 'convince' and 'assume.' So the students could interpret them correctly. But their attempts to recover the words in test 2 could prove that they were nol aware of ellipsis of this type.

As per the students' perception on this type of ellipsis, both groups viewed all items as easy. Nevertheless, they were not awarded many points. Their performance and their perception did not accord wilh each other.

6. Ellipsis Type 4: Structural Ellipsis without Precise Recoverability (items 22, 24, 25)

According to Quirk, el al. (1985), this type of ellipsis can be recovered structurally but the ellipted element can be one of the two or three different words, for example, the relative pronouns 'who,' 'whom.' and 'that' all of which can be used to represent a human noun. The following items of this study contain this type

of ellipsis. The ellipted elements are a form of relative pronouns. They are either 'which' or 'that' which means 'tee" or 'sueng" in Thai. The difference between the English and Thai languages in relation to relative clauses is that the relative pronouns can be omitted in some cases in English but they cannot be omitted in Thai. These two Thai relative pronouns must be put immediately after the noun likey modify.

ltcm 22

PSI:	How many derivatives does the function you know have?							
AKI:	function	<u>tcc'</u>	kun	ıujak	mcc	anupan	kcc' tua?	
iG:	function	that	you	know	have	derivative	how many?	
L T :	How many derivatives (does) (the) function (that) you know have							avc?
PS2&3:	How many derivatives does the functionyou know have							vc?
AK2&3:	which / tl	nat						

Most students failed to mention the clanse 'do you know' in their interpretation of this item. Many of them said 'How many derivatives does this function have?' or 'How many functions does the derivative have?' Twenty-one students (35 %) could interpret this sentence correctly. 18 from the HSG and 3 from the LSG. Nonnally, the structure of the English question is complicated to Thai students since many differences occur (Chansing 1986); the arrangement of word order, the placement of the question word, the movement of the subject, and the addition of an auxiliary verb, all of which result in Thai students' confusion. When the nonn subject is modified by a relative clause whose relative pronoun is omitted, it is even more confusing. If the relative pronoun were not deleted, the students might be able to interpret the given question.

In the recovery lest, most students did not answer this item. Only 13 students from the HSG could recover the ellipted element correctly Tic wrong responses were *order*, *do*, *can*, *are*, *if*, *of*. The answers that can be traced back are 'do' and 'if.' The students filled the blank with these two words because they were familiar with the question 'Do you know...?' And the clause 'if you know...' In the recognition test, they also picked up these words as their choice. This confirmed the researcher's

speculation. Thirty-five students could score on this item, 20 from the HSG and 15 from the LSG.

Item 24

- PS1: A joystick is a vertical stick that moves the graphic cursors in the direction the stick is pushed.
- AK1: nai tittang tee' joystick tuk pluk pai
- IG: In direction that joystick is pushed
- LT: in (the) direction that (the) joystick is pushed
- PS2&3: A joystick is a vertical stick that moves the graphic cursors in the direction the stick is pushed.
- AK2&3: that/which

Forty-one students (68.3 %), 25 from the HSG and 16 from the LSG could interpret this item correctly. As the relative pronoun in Thai cannot be left out, the students put the word 'tee" in its place automatically Some of those who answered wrongly said, 'thus sentence talks about a device.' They did not realise what they were asked to do. Some just spoke about something else like 'To use the device, the device is pushed,' or 'move the cursor by pushing the stick.' This reveals that the students were not aware of what they were asked to do and what the sentenco meant. In the recovery test, only one student from the LSG and 17 from the HSG could recover this item. And only 14 students could recognize the ellipted element in this item in the recognition test, 9 from the HSG and 5 from the LSG.

Item 25

PSI: However, if you see something on TV you like, you can probably obtain the rights to use it (usually for fee). AKI: tn~ kun hen kong tee' kun chob nai TV IG: if you see thing that you like in TV LT: if you see (some)thing thit you like in TV PS2&3: However, if you see something on TV vou likc, AK2&3: which/that

Some students appeared to translate this sentence word by word, causing an ambiguity on what 'you like' (the 'TV' or 'something'). Thirty-six students (60%) could score on this item in the interpretation test. This English sentence is ambiguous to Thai students. They are not sure about 'what you like', 'something' or 'TV' because in Thai, the relative clause 'you like' is nonnally placed after the noun it modifies. Eighteen students from the HSG could recover this item in test 2 (the recovery test). Those who could not, possibly, did not remember or understand what they had studied in their Euglish clusses in relation to the relative clause. In test 3 (recognition test), the same number of students as that in test 2 could recognize the omitted word, 15 from the HSG and 3 from the LSG.

Owing to the findings above, it may be concluded that ellipsis type 4, stuctural ellipsis withoul precise recoverability, was one of the difficull lypes. Its mean scores for each test were 1.10, .55, and .68, which were less than half in the recovery and the recognition tests. However, by groups, the mean scores of the HSG were 1.50, 1.08, and 1.06 and those of the LSG were .70, .02, and .29 respectively The HSG's performance on this type of ellipsis is much better that that of the LSG.

With respect to the students' perception on this ellipsis type, they viewed the first 2 items as easy (items 22 and 24), and the last item (item 25) as difficult. Their scores did nol accord with their perception. If may be claimed that their perception was deceptive.

7. Ellipsis Type 5: Nonfinite Clause with Ellipsis of the Relative Pronoun and the Verb 'Be' (items 26, 27, 29, 30)

Ellipsis of this type is related to the omission of the relative pronoun and the verb 'be' in the passive voice relative clause in English. The passive voice relative clause in Thai can be shortened by deleting the auxiliary 'be' when it is certain that lhe object of a verb in the relative clause is not the performer of the action (Bandhumedha 1967, 1982, Tantulakom 1997). The relative pronoun and the other parts must be retained.

Item26

PSI: The first part of this textbook deals with <u>mechanics</u> sometimes referred to as either classical mechanics or Newtonian mechanics.

.

- AK1: kolasat sueng' bangkrang' ajja maitueng kolasat classic ruc
- IG: mechanics which sometimes may refer to mechanics classical or
- AKI/2: kolasat Newtonian
- IG: mechanics Newtonian
- LT: mechanics which sometimes (was) referred to (as either) classical mechanics or Newtonian mechanics
- PS2&3: The first part of this textbook deals with mechanics, ______ sometimes referred to as either classical mechanics or Newtonian mechanics.

AK2&3: which is / that is

Only three students, two from the HSG and one from the LSG could interpret this item. Most students said, 'sometimes classical mechanics or Newtonian mechanics is referred to in mechanics.' In this sentence, the word 'referred' is the past participle used to modify the word 'mechanics.' As the past simple and past participle forms of the verb "refer" are the same, that is 'referred,' Thai students can hardly distinguish the difference between the two. So the students might have thought that 'referred' was another main verb of the sentence as in Thai, the participle verb modifying the noun object is often thought or used as a main verb of that noun object.

> Eg. Thai: chanhen kau dem yoo tee'sayam square IG: I see him walk at Siam Square LT: I saw him walk(ing) in Siam Square

The word '*dern*' or '*walk(ing)*' is often thought as a finite verb of the word '*kau*' or '*him.*' This is the cause why Thai people frequently speak or write run-on sentences in English.

Moreover, in Thai, passive voice is translated the same as active voice (Tantulakom 1997, Wimonchalao 1992, Thep-akarapong 1997). So in this item, the students tended to think that 'sometimes mechanics means or talks about classical mechanics and sometimes means Newtonian mechanics.' Three students, two from

the HSG and one from the LSG could interpret this sentence correctly, and only one student from the HSG could recover the ellipted element in test 2 while the rest of the students were likely not to be aware of ellipsis in this sentence. In the recognition test, 18 students could recognize the answer to this item, 13 from the HSG and 5 from the LSG.

Item 27

PSI: The Faraday constant is the quantity of electricity required to deliver a standard amount of in electrolysis, and the SI unit of capacitance is the Farad.

AKI: pariman faifa~ jamnuan nung' tcc' tong~ song' kaw IG: qnantity electricity amount a that must deliver in

- AKI/2: electrolysis
- IG: clectrolysis
- LT: (the) quantity (of) electricity (that) was required to deliver a (standard) amount (of) in electrolysis.
- PS2&3: The Faraday constant is the quantity of electricity ______ required to deliver a standard amount of in electrolysis,
- AK2&3: which is/ that is

Most students could supply the Thai relative pronoun in this ilem in the interpretation test. Those who could not explained the different matter of Faraday constant which they had learned from their physics class instead. However, this item is quite hard for some students to interpret because of the lexicon and the structure of the whole sentence. The words 'qmuntity' and 'amount' occur in close proximity to one another. To the students, their meanings are the same. So they could not express their meaning in Thai. Moreover, the prepositions 'of' and 'in' are also placed next to each other. This increases the load of interpretation. In the recovery test, only one student from the HSG could retrieve the ellipted elements while in the recognition test, 19 students could recognize the omitted word, 10 from the HSG and 9 from the LSG.

Item 29

P SI :	The second half of the proof, that Eqs. (3) imply that Fis conservative, is a
	consequence of Stokes' theorem, taken up in Section 14.7.

 AK1: pen pon
 kong tritsadeeStokes tee' yoo' nai tontee' 14.7

 IG: is consequence of theorem Stokes that is in section 14.7

 PS2&3: The second half of the proof, that Eqs. (3) imply that F is a conservative, is

a consequence of Stokes' theorem, _____ taken up in Section 14.7.

AK2&3: which was / that was

Twenty-two students (36.66%) could interpret this item. Some students thought that Stokes' theorem caused the writing of section 14.7. The others said, 'the consequence of Stokes' theorem is applied in Sectian 147.' As Thai does not use passive voice sentences frequently, the students did not realise that this was a deleted form of a passive voice clause. No one scored on this item in the recovery test. Twenty-two students could recognize the ellipted elements in this sentence, 19 from the HSG and 3 from the LSG.

Item 30

PS1:	A special glove fitted with sensors covers her right hand and allows her to					
	manipulate objects during the design process.					
AKI:	tungmue piset tee' tidtung~ tua sensor wai~ suamyoo'					
IG:	glove special that fit/install sensor wear/cover					
AK1/2:	tee' mue kwa kongkau					
IG:	at hand right her					
LT:	(A) special glove (that was) fitted (with) sensors covers her right hand					
PS2&3:	A special glove fitted with lensors covers her right hand					
AK2&3	: which is/ that is					

The students were confused with this item since there are 3 nouns in the problem statement; the glove, the sensors and the hand. Their answers show that they did not think that the sensor was fitted on the glove but on the hand. Some answered 'the sensors cover her hand' Thirty students (50 %), 16 from the HSG and 14 from the LSG, interpreted this item accurately in the interpretation test. It may be said that

this sentence is quite ambiguous to the students as they did not know where the sensors were fitted. If they had been aware of ellipsis and passive voice, they should have been able to score on this ilem. No one could retrieve the ellipted elements of this item in the recovery test. Only 20 students could pick up the right choice for this item in the recognition test, 15 from the HSG and 5 from the LSG.

As a whole, items 26 - 27 received the lowest score frequency of all in the recovery test. The students could not retrieve the omitted elements. They said the items were very difficult. They did not understand the sentence structure and did not know how to make sense of the glossary given. The quantitative data obtained from the tests also supported the impression that this type of ellipsis was a critical problem. The mean scores of the 3 tests were .85, .12, and .66. The students could retrieve this type of ellipsis in tests 2 and 3 the worst. Nevertheless, they interpreted this type a little bit better than they did ellipsis types 1 and 2 (strict and standard ellipses). This was so mainly because of the difference between the Thai and the English languages especially in the area of passive voice. Tests 2 and 3 (recovery and recognition tests) could trace that the students did not understand English passive voice well and could not recognise it either.

Regarcing the students' perception, item 26 was weighed almost the same on both difficult and easy sides. Items 27 and 29 were viewed as difficult while item 30 was expressed as easy. Their performance and their perception were not quite in accordance with each other

8. Discussion of the Findings

The item analysis of the study revealed that the students used several strategies to handle ellipsis in the tests. At least 13 strategies were quite obvious. This finding accorded with Charact and Kupper (1989 cited by Oxford 1989, p.3), who confirmed that language learners at all levels use strategies for reading either consciously or unconsciously But it contradicted Oxford's (1989) claim, which was that the most successful learners tend to use learning strategies that are appropriate to the material, to the task, and to their own goals, needs, and stage of learning (see

Chapter 2). It was found in this research that even though the students adopted many appropriate strategies such as using contextual or structural clies to answer the ellipsis problems and even though half of the subjects had high potential in classroom English, they were not so successful in solving the ellipsis problem. The quantitative part of this study especially in Chapter 4 could best prove that both groups of the subjects were not good at ellipsis. They scored on a small number of ellipsis test items (see the students' test results in Tables 3 - 7, Chapter 4). The whole group's correct item mean scores on the 3 tests were very low; only 7.9 items out of 20 for the interpretation test, just 3.88 for the recoverability and 7.45 for the recognition test. When considering the high and low scoring groups separately, it can be seen that the high scoring group's mean scores for tests 1, 2 and 3 were 10.5, 6.04 and 9.9. They gained only half of the total in test 1 and 3 and did very poorly in test 2. For the low scoring group, their mean scores of the 3 tests were 5.33, 1.63 and 5.01, which was very low. This led to the question whether both strategies, using contextual or structural cues to answer the ellipsis problems, employed by the students were appropriate to the material, to the task, and to their own goals, needs, and stage of learning or not. According to the researcher, they were very appropriate because the test items were from their own textbooks and most elliptical elements were presupposed. It was necessary for readers to examine context clues or structure of the sentence when handling ellipsis (Allen 1995, Momouchi 1986, Shapiro and Hestvik 1995). The presupposed elements were certainly the best clues. Nevertheless, these strategies were not very helpful in enabling them to interpret elliptical sentences. It was possible that, according to Barnett (1988), the students' foreign language ability was not high enough to comprehend the unique characteristics of English sentence structure.

Apart from using contextual and sentence structural cues as two major strategies to handle most elliptical sentences, the analysis also revealed that the students employed some other strategies to do the tests. These were word-for-word translation into L1 with the help of the glossary found in items 1, 4, 6, 9, and 16 of the interpretation test, looking at co-text for a parallel structure, in items 1, 2, 13, 18, 19, guessing in most items, using subject matter knowledge to work out the meaning, in items 2, 9, 25, 26, 27, applying classroom knowledge or generalization, in items 2,

6, and 10, operating with analogy with L1, in items 2, 6, 8, 19, and 22, projecting back to supposed deep structure, in items 2, avoidance, in items 13, 17, 18, and 19, and operating by analogy within L2, in item 16.

Actually the word-for-word translation strategy was applied to many items in the interpretation test but it was very apparent in the items mentioned above and those who used this strategy were not awarded a point because they stopped translating where the sentence ended for fear that it would not be correct if they put more words in. They were not confident enough to take a risk to answer the test. This, as mentioned earlier, accorded with Barnett's (1988) claim which is that readers' level of willingness to take risk in interacting with the text and their foreign language ability are variables that can detenuine the level of reader comprehension. The more willingness and the better ability they have, the more risks they tend to take. Will regard to the subjects of this study, it might he said that level of their comprehension might have been low. If not, they would have taken more risks to answer the ilems in more words.

Another strategy frequently employed was guessing. Several students said that they guessed in answering most items when they did not really know the answer And they used this strategy as the last choice. Guessing answers and not taking risks in answering were referred to by Ellis (1996), Corder (1983), Tyrone, Cohen, and Dumas (1983), as two of the avoidance sub-strategies.

Using subject matter knowledge to work out the meaning was another strategy found in this study The student might try to answer the test items but not be able to translate them literally. However, they knew the subject malter of those items. They, therefore, nsed their background knowledge of the subject matter to explain in their own words instead of interpreting tho part they were required to do (see analysis of items 26 and 27). This accorded with the finding of Kato (1986) and Grant-Davie (1995) which is that background knowledge of the subject matter is essential for the interpretation of elliptical sentences. Guessing answers, not laking risks to answer, and using subject matter knowledge to work out the meaning were referred to by Ellis (1996), Corder (1983), Tyrone, Cohen and Dumas (1983) as avoidance substrategies.

In regard to analogy, the recoverability test revealed that one of the strategies frequently used was operating by analogy with L1. The students supplied the English words translated from their first language. But the words they used wero not correct in the particular context of finglish. For example, in item 6 of the recovery test, some students filled the blank with 'how could they do that,' 'why does it happens' to mean 'how such phenamenon occurs' because they tried to use the English sentence translated from the Thai language, believing that both were equivalent and should be correct. This finding contradicted Robinson's (1978) claim, which was that a strategy in a given situation has the best chance of successful application if it is used in another situation identical to the one in which it is taught. In the classroom setting, the students were often familiar with the translation method of teaching. They applied it in doing the test, not realizing the lack of correspondence of the words and eventually were not successful.

In addition to L1 analogy, some students chose to perform their task by L2 analogy (see analysis of items 4, 6, and 9). Those who used this strategy might not have realized the limitation of the possibilities of analogy of L2 words. A particular word can be used in the particular context; for example, 'do the job,' not 'make the job' and 'make the bed' not 'do the bed.' However, some students did not recall this matter because in this case, 'do' and 'make' mean the same in Thai. Thus, they used the word that they were more familiar with or they could think of first. (see the analysis of item 4, 6, and 9).

Projecting back to the supposed deep structure was also found in the study as one of the strategies the students used to retrieve the omitted elements. Blum-Kulka and Levenston (1983) say that normally the students do accumulate knowledge of L2 structures but find it difficult to organise and present them appropriately and coherently In this study, some students did not know the meaning of the sentence. They just compared the preceding part with the part they were supposed to do and copiest the words from the similar part to retrieve for the ellipted elements. (This is referred to by Hardison (1992) as 'the copying process.') Consequently, they got the wrong abswer (see the analysis of item 2). Nonetheless, other students did not compare the structures of the presupposed and the elliptical sentences. They knew the meaning of the sentence and so copied the presupposed words, which actually belonged to the deep structure of the sentence, not realising that the presupposed elements were derived before they were omitted (see analysis of items 2 and 8).

Ofall strategies, avoidance was most frequently employed. The students who did not answer the test always said that they did not know the nnswer, to avoid thinking of some other reasons.

Apart from students' strategies, the item analysis also revealed a number of students' problems obstructing their ability to handle ellipsis such as differences between L1 and L2, English ability, teaching of English, etc. all of which might be worth mentioning in this thesis.

One unavoidable grass root problem was the difference between English and Thai language structures. Chansing (1936), Wimonchalao (1992), Tantulakom (1997), and Norris (2000) agree that structural differences betwee,: the two languages cause difficulty in translation. The present study apparently supported what they said as most students could not do the interpretation test (test 1). The HSG's and LSG's mean scores were 10.5 and 5.33 out of the total of 20 (see Table 4, Chapter 4). In reference to students' performance of test 1 in Table 5, Chapter 4, it could be seen that there are a lot of items on which students' scores were very low such as items 8, 10, 13, and 26. Only 3 out of 60 students could score on item 8, 10 and 26, and only 2 students could score on item 13. When the structures of the problem statements were investigated and compared with those of the Thai language, it was found that they were totally different. And so this was the cause of errors (Decher. 1983, Ellis 1997, Iwata 1998, Nonis 2000).

Students' low English proficiency was another major problem that caused difficulty not only in the ellipsis tests but also in dealing with English as a whole. The cause of this problem could have heen many; e.g. the students' ability, the

students' experience in past English classes including EST classes, English class materials, teachers, and learning environment.

The other two relevant problems found in this study were students' incomplete knowledge of second language grammar and incomplete recall of second language instruction, both of which were related to each other The analysis especially of tests 2 and 3 revealed that most students did not have proper grammatical knowledge. They depended too much on understanding of sentence parts rather than the sentence structure as a whole, which, as Hoey (1991) claims, can result in inability to see the semantic interrelationship of each part of the long sentence (see analysis of item 21 as an example). The students could neither recall nor recognize the ellipted elements well enough. For example, they inserted a past pasticiple verb 'produced' instead of an infinitive verb 'produce' after tho modal 'would' in item 8 in spite of having been taught in class that a modal had to be followed by an infinitive verb They clid not recall the instruction on how reported speech questions are arranged. Consequently, they could not fill in the ellipted reported speech after the clause 'and here's why' in item 4. A number of students could not retrieve or recognise the conjunction 'that' in ellipsis type 3, structural ellipsis. Mony of them said that the sentences were complete. This also showed that they were not aware of ellipsis.

Students' insufficient second language vocabulary was one of the major problems resulting in inability to gain clues from co-text. In the recovery test, in which the ellipted elements had to be supplied, very few students could do so. Most of them reasoned that they neither had much English vocabulary nor understood the sentences even though a glossary was given. Moreover they did not know that the preceding sentences usually presupposed the ellipted elements.

Another problem found was students' incomplete background knowledge, which could be an obstacle for their understanding of English. In the analysis of items 26, 27 and 29, some students used their background knowledge to answer the problems rather than using their English language knowledge. As such background knowledge was incomplete, they could not answer the test items correctly.

Lack of attention to structural detail could be seen when the students answered item 4. They were not careful enough to examine what was exactly ellipted in the English sentence. They just jumped to their conclusion and answered 'why it also holds for n=k+1' instead of 'why the answer is yes' in item 4. Item 17 could also conf.rm that the students were careless. They did not pick up cues from the test setting which could have helped them. They did not register when the proctor gave the meaning of the word 'assume' to thoir peer. If they had done so, they could have got the correct answer at least for test 1, the interpretation: test. The investigation also showed that many students did not pny much attention to answering the whole tests especially tests 1 and 2. A number of test items were left blank. They reasoned that they had no aptitude in language study and so were poor in English. For test 3, every student did choose the answer provided for all items but not many could onswer the items correctly.

Transfer of training and overgeneralisation were found intermingling and obstructing students' ability to retrieve the omitted word correctly. This study confinned that if students were often exposed to any words or sentence patterns too often, such words or patterns would stick firmly in their mind resulting in habit formation and overgeneralisation (Tarone, Cohen, and Dumas 1983, p. 8). Thai students had been given too much concentrated practice with specific words like 'I am' or 'I'm' as it was easier to start practising with something in relation to oneself: 'I am a boy, I am a girl, I am hungry 'They, therefore, used I u m' every time they started the sentence with 'I' no matter what tenses were employed. The finding in this thesis revealed that the subjects used to frequently practise English sentences with the verb 'be' preceded by modals such as can could, will, would They sometimes put the word 'like' to follow the word 'would' as they are accustomed to the expression 'I would like to'. Moreover, too much practice of specific words like 'lam' or 'l'm,' 'like.' and 'be, ', many of them filled in 'be' instead of 'have' to answer test item no. 4, which reads, 'You should suspect that the law of gravity does the students could not differentiate between sentences (Ronen 2002, p. 2), "They thought about new experiences in terms of old experiences." (Tagg 1996, p. 31)

Another problem causing students' difficulty was the first language transfer. This is a significant problem causing students' inability to master their second language learning. Many ellipses in the Thai language are different free those in English. Students were not familiar with the English ellipsis, so they transferred their Thai concept into their interpretation and retrieval of ellipted elements in English. Test item no. 17 could best illustrate this claim. As the problem statement is 'Assume you can count one bill every second,' the students interpreted as 'Assume if you can count one bill every second,' the students interpreted as 'Assume if you can count one bill every second,' the students interpreted as 'Assume if you can count one bill every second' because it is very common in Thai to employ the word $ta \sim (if)$ ' after the word 'sommut wa' (assume that)'. The students therefore transferred their Thai to English interpretation and retrieval of ellipsis. This finding supported what had been claimed before by Gass and Sclinker (1992), Pouw (1995), Schwartz and Sprouse (1996), Chunji and Fang (2000), Iwata (1998), Bhela (1999), Ellis (1997), Albert and Olber (1978 cited in Bhela 1999), Blum Kulka and Levenston (1983) and Fantini and Reagan (1992) that language transfer plays a role in influencing the students' L2 study.

As a result of language transfer, some interlanguage forms were used by the students in this study. This could obviously be seen in items 16 and 17. The students mixed the native language lexicon with that of the target language. They said 'convinced with' instead of 'convineed that', and 'assume if' instead of ' assume that' because they could use those expressions in their native language (Tarone, Cohen, and Durnas 1983, p. 8).

Verbal substitution was found to be as another problem the students were unable to handle. In many cases, before a part of the sentence is ellipted, it undergoes some changes or derivations. Substitution is one of the phenomena. In elliptical sentences, it was hard for the students to see that the ellipted elements had already been derived to the surface form (Monson 1982). They just looked at the presupposed part and copied it (Hardison 1992) for the answer (see the analysis of item 2). Item 2 illustrated the contradiction between Quirk, et al.'s (1985) and Halliday and Hasan's (1976) theory of ellipsis. The former seems in favour of retrieving the exact copy of the presupposed elements while the latter prefer the verbal substitution or the surface form. With respect to this study, both were acceptable because it at least showed that the students understood the sentence. Unfortunately, not many of them could answer this ilem correctly.

-

Misreading of anaphora, pragmatic misreading, and conceptual influence across cultures were also problems hindering students' ability to interpret, recover and recognize elliptical elements (McAnther 1988, Fazilatfar 1999, Nash-Webber 1978). In item 4, the students could not figure out what should be an anaphor of the ellipted part. They let their Thai concept overrule their L2 linguistic cues, picking np the wrong anaphor to answer the test (see analysis of item 4). This phenomenon also occurred in item 6 where the students misread the problem statements and, therefore, answered in terms of politeness by filling the word '*please*' after the instructional verb '*Explain*' instead of putling '*why or why notitis so?*' in.

Some students made mistakes because of their carelessness. In item 4 oftest 3 (recovery test), they chose 'does it hold for n = k+l' to complete the sentence 'The answer is yes, and here is why _______.' They did not notice that this sentence was not interrogative. When they saw the word why, they just thought that it was. They, consequently, chose the choice that was in the form of an interrogative sentence. Item 17 could also illustrate the students' carelessness. The students neither paid attention to the proctor's explanation of the meaning of the word 'assume' nor consulted a dictionary. So they did not score on this item.

The analysis of item 6 revealed that the conceptual difference across subcultures could be a problem for students, as they could use a variety of words in one situation in Thai but not in English.

Another problem causing students' difficulty was the ambiguity of some structural cues such as the past simple and the past participle forms of regular verbs in English ending with 'ed' The students could not differentiate them. This was the case for item 26.

English homonyms in L2 were another source of the students' difficulty. The students were unable to pick up the right English word for the specific context. In

159

item 4, the students did not know which English word to use to express the meaning of ' u_k ,' or 'jing' in Thai. They used the word '*real*' in a wrong context.

Inability to access deep structure seemed to be one of the problems in handling ellipsis too. The analysis of items 19 and 24 showed that the structure of a complex sentence containing a relative clause and participial phrase, so they could not interpret, recover, or recognise what was ellipted in such sentences.

Of all problems found in this study, lack of instruction in ellipsis could account for all mistakes the students had made. Most students admitted that they neither knew the meaning nor understood the problem sentences they were required to interpret, recover and recognise.

9. Conclusion

The ilem analysis revealed that students faced difficulty in solving ellipsis problems. They tried their best to do the job using several strategies gained from their past experience and English classrooms to handle ellipsis. Context and structural clues were generally employed in most items. If these two strategies failed to overcome the difficulty, they resorted to other strategies such as word-for-word translation, operating with analogy of LI and so on. Yet most students guessed doing the lest when they could not solve the problems and some used an avoidance strategy by just saying they did not know how to answer the tests. No matter how hard they tried, they were not very successful. Several problems were found to be the sources of difficulty interfering with students' ability to handle ellipsis problems. The most apparent factor was that they had not been taught this topic in class before. But if they incidentally had, the teaching was just indirect. So it could be concluded that most students were not aware of ellipsis and could not score well on the tests. Some major problems responsible for students' fuilure found in this study were insufficient grammatical and structural knowledge, inadequate command of vocabulary, inefficient reading skill, language transfer and transfer of training.

With respect to the perceptions on the test items (Tables 8 and 9, Chapter 4), most students viewed more items as easy while their performance scores were not as relatively high. It may be claimed that their perceptions were not in accordance with their overall performance on 3 ellipsis tests, which wasvery low.

In the next chapter, the overall study including the quantitative and qualitative data and findings will be reviewed in the light of the research questions and hypotheses. Implications and suggestions for further study will be included.

Ζ,

.

Chapter 7

Conclusion, Implications and Suggestions

1. Introduction

This study has investigated students' ability to interpret elliptical sentences and to recover and recognise ellipted elements occurring in science and technology textbooks. It has also examined the factors supporting and hindering the students' ability to solve problems with respect to ellipsis. Quantitative and qualitative analysis has been carried out and presented in the previous chapters. In this final chapter, the whole study including the findings will be summarised. Implications will be discussed and a number of suggestions for further study will be made.

2. Summary of the Study

Teaching and learning English in Thailand has not been as successful as might be desired. There seem to be many problems. English ellipsis was suspected to be an obstacle hindering students' ability to learn English. The present study was, therefore, conducted to find out whether it was true or not and to serve the following putposes:

- to survey what types of elliptical sentences frequently occur in the scientific and technical lextbooks read by students at KMITNB,
- 2. to investigate students' performance in interpreting elliptical sentences,
- 3. to check students' understanding of elliptical sentences,
- 4. Io find out whether students can recover the ellipted elements,
- to investigate what promotes or obstructs students' ability to interpret and recover ellipsis in sentences,
- to find out which particular types of elliptical sentences arc more difficult for Thai students.

The study purposes led to the following questions:

- 1. To what extent do students interpret elliptical sentences correctly?
- 2. Are students aware of ellipsis where it occurs?
- 3. Are students capable of recovering ellipted elements?
- 4. What factors are associated with students'
 - a) ability / inability to interpret ellipses correctly?
 - b) ability/inability to provide the ellipted elements?

Then the following hypotheses were proposed:

- 1. Students' difficulties in interpreting elliptical sentences and recovering ellipted elements can be related to (a) L1 transfer(b) L2 reading strategies.
- Degree of difficulty in retrieval of ellipsis, based on Quirk, el al.'s (1985) principles, relates to degree of difficulty in interpretation.

To serve the study purposes, to answer the questions and to test the hypotheses, literature related to ellipsis was reviewed. It was found that Halliday and Hasan (1976), and Quirk, et al. (1985) have described ellipsis elaborately. Halliday and Hasan (1976) classify ellipsis into 3 main lypes. And within one type, there are some more subtypes, which they linguistically touch upon in detailing every possibility (see Chapter 2). But Quirk, et al. (1985) classify ellipsis into 9 main types, basing on the recoverability principles. Each of their ellipsis types represents a group of sentences as a whole. Therefore, the ellipsis category of Ouirk, el al. (1985) was employed in this sludy because one of ils main purposes was to investigate the students' ability to recover elliptical elements. Elliptical sentences were surveyed in students' three core course English textbooks in science and technology, physics, mathematics, and computer. Six ellipsis types, namely, strict ellipsis, standard cllipsis, cllipsis short of criterion of unique recoverability, structural ellipsis, structural ellipsis without precise recoverability, and nonfinite clause with ellipsis of the relative pronoun and the verb 'be', were found frequently to occur. Three ellipsis tests were, then, provided, using the elliptical sentences extracted from the three surveyed textbooks. All tests contained the same ellipsis examples but required the subjects to do different tasks. The first one was for interpreting elliptical sentences (Appendix 1). The second and the third were for recovering and recognising ellipted

clements (Appendices 2 and 3). The first test was supposed to check students' understanding and awareness of elliptical sentences while the second and the third were intended to examine their knowledge of English as well as what promoted or obstructed the teaching and learning process.

As for the size of the tests, there were 30 ellipsis problem statements in each test. Pre or post sentences were also given as clues. Five items formed one ellipsis type. However, it was found later that 8 ellipsis test items were defective, so they were disearded. The deletion affected the item number of ellipsis short of criterion of unique recoverability. There were only 2 items left in the type. So this ellipsis was also deleted.

To lessen students' irustration at vocabulary difficulty, a glossary was given in the tests and dictionaries were allowed. Apart from interpreting, retrieving, and recognising, the subjects were also required to rate the difficulty of items in the interpretation test (test 1) as well as to explain how they answered the test items. The information obtained was used to trace students' strategies, difficulty, and perceptions of the tests. All tests were administered successively on the same day, on May 23, 2000. Time allowed for students to finish the tests was not limited but all students could finish the tests within 3 hours.

In regard to the subjects of the study, they were sixty students who had enrolled in two compulsory English courses in the academic year 1999, the first year of their study in KMITNB. To select the subjects, students' scores obtained from the two classroom English courses were added up. The top 30 students formed a group called the high scoring group (HSG) and the bottom 30 formed another group called the low scoring group (LSG).

The tests were marked by the researcher and a second mter Two points were given to the exact answer, one to tho partially correct answer, and zero for a wrong answer. The total scores of each test were 40. However, only exact answers were counted as correct for the purpose of counting the correct answer. The total number of items was 20. The obtained data were analysed using SPSS for Windows software.

3. Summary of the Findings

The findings will be summarised in regard to three different levels of investigation: tests, ellipsis types, and items. For each level, phenomena in relation to students' responses to the ellipsis tests will be included.

3.1 Findings in Relation to the Ellipsis Tests

It was found that, as a whole, the students could do the interpretation test best, followed by the recognition and recovery tests respectively. The average scores on the interpretation test (test 1) and the recognition test (test 3) were slightly different, 16.93 for test 1 and 16.95 for test -3, out of the total of 40. The recognition mean score was the lowest, 8.96. (Table 6, Chapter 4). No tests' mean scores reached half of the total, implying that the students were poor in ellipsis. The analysis of the tests revealed that students could score more on the recognition test because there were multiple-choice answers for them to choose. Some could recognise the correct answers while some got the correct answer by guessing. As for the interpretation test, a variety of answers were wholly or partially acceptable in Thai. So the students were awarded points for such answers.

In contrast to the interpretation and the recognition tests, the recoverability test was scored very poorly Students could not score well since most of them used the direct translation method. The third lest, the recognition test, which was designed to trace the students' thought, confirmed that the students thought of the answers in the Thai language first and then translated them into English before putting them in the blanks provided in lest 2 or choosing the answer choice in test 3. Most answers did not make sense in English due to the difference in structures and vocabulary between L1 and L2. The performance of some students on some items in the recognition test could also confirm that there was, to some extent, an interference of the students' mother tongue. Insufficiency of grammatical knowledge was assumed to partially cause students' inability to recover and recognise the ellipted tentents.

165

With respect to the number of the correct items in which only the exact answers were counted, students' test 1 evidenced more exact answers than tests 2 \pm d 3. The mean scores of the correct answers were 7.9, 3.88, and 7.45 respectively out of the total of 20 items (Table 3, Chapter 4), implying that students were very weak in ellipsis

In terms of correlation among the tests which included the 3 eltipsis tests and the prior classroom English tests, it was found that all correlated with each other significantly (P < 0.001). Most students could score more on the first and the third tests but less on the second correlatively The HSG could do every test better than the LSG.

In addition to the performance test, the students' perception of interpretation test was examined. It was found, as a whole, that the students viewed more items as easy (Tables 8, and 9, Chapter 4). However, their scores did not accord with their perceptions, i.e. one might have expected that they might have said that the tests were very or extremely difficult since their scores were very low.

3.2 Findings in Relation to Ellipsis Types

It was found, as a whole, that the students could score on ellipsis type 1, strict ellipsis, the best (with the mean score of .86) since the ellipted elements could be retrieved from the exact copy of the presupposed clause. Ellipsis type 5, nonlinite clause with ellipsis of the relative pronoun and the verb 'be,' was scored the lowest. Its mean score was only .54 out of the total of 2 points. This was mainly due to the structural difference between L1 and L2 especially in the area of relative clauses and passive voice (see item analysis in Chapter 6). The sentence structures of both active and passive voice are the same in most cases in the Thai language. Readers or listeners intuitively know who is the performer or receiver of the action. Relative pronouns cannot be ellipted in Thai. Therefore, ellipsis type 5 could be neither recovered nor recognised due to the influence of the students' mother tongue and the complexity of the English sentences in the test. Another three ellipsis types were not scored well either. Their mean scores in the order of difficulty were .56, .77, and .79 for types 2, 4 and 3 respectively.

In the interpretation test, students could do ellipsis type 3 best with the mean score of 1.18 followed by types 4, 5, 1, and 2. In the recovery test, they scored on ellipsis type 5 the worst. Its mean score was only .12. Students did not score ellipsis type 5 well in the recognition test either. Its mean score was .66 only (Figure 2, Chapter 5). This is because the answers in the Thai language in test 1 are acceptable, but the answers in tests 2 and 3 revealed that the students neither understood the problem statements nor had enough background knowledge of English sentence structures. Furthermore, a number of students were not aware of ellipsis for they said that the sentences were complete in themselves and that there was no need to put any words in the recovery test.

When taking the groups into account, the quantitative data showed that the HSG performed much better than the LSG in every ellipsis type and test. The HSG scored best on the recognition test, followed by the interpretation and recovery tests. Its mean scores on most ellipsis types of the former surpassed half of the total. The LSG interpreted ellipsis type 3 and recognised ellipsis type 1 the best with mean scores of 1.03 and 1.04. Both groups scored poorly on the recovery test (Figures 3, 4, and 5, Chapter 5).

3.3 Findings in Relation to Ellipsis Test Items

The calculation of correlations between test items revealed that most items in one test correlated significantly with those in the other tests, indicating that the students could score on the specific item in one test and that in the correlated test or vice versa.

The item analysis in Chapter 6 revealed that the students used many strategies in handling ellipsis problems either consciously or unconsciously (see also students' transcripts in Appendix 4). At least 9 strategies were found. The strategies most consciously and frequently used were looking at structural and contextual cues, and word-for-word translation. Another 4 strategics were: using subject matter knowledge to work out the meaning, operating by analogy with L1, overgeneralisation of L2 structure, and projecting back to the supposed deep structure. When those strategics were not effective, students tended to guess or avoid answering, saying that they did not know or understand the sentences. The students tried their best to succeed in the tests using various strategics learnt from their classrooms; nonetheless, they were not so successful as they should have been.

Several problems were found hindering students' ability in handling ellipsis. The most important problem was the difference between L1 and L2. Most ellipses in English were found not possible in the Thai language, causing students' inability to interpret elliptical sentences, recovering or recognising ellipted elements. Students' low English proficiency, incomplete knowledge of second language grammar, incomplete recall of second language instruction, insufficient second language vocabulary, incomplete background knowledge of subject matter, lack of attention, carelessness, misreading of anaphora, pragmatic misreatling, inability to access deep structure were all found to be obstacles that derived from the students themselves (Chapter 6).

As for the problems caused by external factors, the careful investigation indicates that transfer of training could lead to students' overgeneralisation, and, together with language transfer, could lead to interlanguage features which contrasted with target language features. Conceptual influence across cultures, conceptual difference across sub-cultures, ambiguity of some structural cues, and English homonyms were found to be apparent factors that obstructed students' English ability. And another factor, which is lack of intensive instruction on ellipsis, could be held responsible for raost of the problems (Chapter 6).

Apart from the problems, some factors were found to support students' ability in handling ellipsis especially in the interpretation part. They were similarity of L1 and L2, some Thai unelliptible words equivalent to the English ellipted elements such as the word 'wah" which is equivalent to the conjunction 'that', and the presupposed elements.

From the study, it could not he concluded that L1 is always an obstacle to L2 ellipsis interpretation as there were some points that also supported the students' ability to imcrpret elliptical sentence. But it could be said that L1 plays an important role in governing the students' transferring of language.

With respect to reading strategies, it could be concluded that using structural and contextual cues, and a grammar translation method are strategies that most affect the students' ability in interpreting elliptical sentences and recovering the ellipted elements.

In relation to the degree of recoverability, it cannot be claimed that this depends on the degree of difficulty in interpreting. But the study has shown that the students could interpret twice as much as they could recover It is possible that when the students interpret in Thai, what fliey say is acceptable but for the recoverability, they just use the grammar translation method resulting in the wrong word/s for the English context most of the time. The different structure and vocabulary or homonyms of the two languages may partially binder students' ability to recover

In conclusion, the first hypothesis, which is that the students' difficulties in interpreting elliptical sentences and recovering ellipted elements can be related to (a) L1 transfer (b) L2 reading strategies, was statistically and analytically supported by the findings of this study, while the second, which is that degree of difficulty in retrieval of ellipsis, based on Quirk, et al.'s (1985) priticiples, relates to degree of difficulty in interpretation, was not.

Ecowever, the results of the study need to be interpreted with camion as some constraints arose cluring the test administration such as students' fatigue and boredom for they had to sit for a long tedious test with three papers consecutively. The students might not have worked effectively in the second and the third tests. Moreover, the examination was scheduled after a long break from students' English study and during their vacation. They might have forgotten some lessons they had learned and might not have been in a mood conductive to being tested.

4. Implications and Suggestions

The findings of the present study revealed that students in the field of science and technology were still rather poor in the English of their field. Although, to some extent, they knew the subject matter, it did not help them much in reading English textbooks in the same areas. According to Grant-Davie (1995), ellipsis allows efficient reading if the reader has enough background knowledge to allow ready inference of what has been omitted and by requiring readers to make inferences, it makes the writing more engaging, more intellectually or aesthetically stimulating. Grant-Davie's (1995) belief could not be applied to everyone especially the nonnative speakers. It might parially be possible that the students had not enough background knowledge of both subject matter and the English language.

Actually the subjects of this study had been studying English for science and technology for two consecutive semesters. They did not perform as well as they should have done. It is possible that there may be something wrong either with the students themselves or with the English instructions. As said in the first chapter, students in the vocational stream are generally poor in English. This could be confirmed by the present study.

With respect to the teaching of English, it was assumed in the previous chapter that the past repetitive training on some words or sentence patterns could affect students' learning process. They tended to transfer the repetitive words/ patterns in most cases where such words occurred. For example, they would say '*I* ann' or '*I*'m' whenever the word '*I*' was mentioned. A variety of forms / words / patterns are suggested for practice to overcome the problem of students' overgeneralisation.

In regard to the interlanguage, it may be assumed from this study that one of the causes of its retention was insufficient instructions. It is the teachers' job to explain in more detail or to give various usages of a word so that students do not apply the wrong L1 word they think equivalent to that in the English language. To do this, or to speculate which words should be explained in more detail, may sound very hard for teachers to do. But if they can first try with words commonly used, guide the stadents as to how to choose the right word for the specific context, as well as teach them Thai and English homonyms, it will be most beneficial to the learners.

The present study also reveals that the students recalled incomplete gmmmatical instruction. All students had certainly been taught how to combine sentences using relative pronouns. The election of the pronouns and the verb 'be' in both active and passive voices had also been taught. But the students could not recall what they had studied in class and could neither interpret the elliptical sentences nor recover or recognise the ellipted relative pronouns and the verb 'be.' It is possible that during the closs, the students might not have understood the lesson or been attentive enough, or that the teachers neither emphasised the importance and the frequent occurrence of this kind of ellipsis nor related what they taught to the reading the students would encounter in the future. Relating ellipsis to the relevant reading and listening discourse is, thus, strongly recommended.

In reality ellipsis is always employed in both spoken and written language. Teaching ellipsis as a separate topic is highly recommended to make students more aware of this kind of discourse as the present study most quantitatively and qualitatively confirms that students seemed to be unaware of it.

With respect to the textbook according to Grant-Davie (1995, p. 6), "the elliptical text is exclusive in the sense that it is not designed for all readers, just for those who can supply missing information or missing warrants or assumptions that support an argument." It is suggested to textbook authors that the number of ellipses be reduced and the occurrences be not too close or frequent. Even Halliday and Hasan (cited in Placencia 1995, p.131) proposed two reduction principles which are: "Do not reduce where reduction leads to unclarity Otherwise, reduce as much as possible." Mayer (1985) also recommended that science textbooks should be improved. As far as globalisation is concerned, students in most parts of the world

can access textbooks more easily. It will be beneficial to them if they can read good textbooks more easily even though they are non-native speakers.

The findings of the ellipsis study unveil a number of problems in relation to ellipsis in scientific and technological textbooks as well as teaching and learning English in Thailand especially in the area of science and technology where most students are poor at English while the need for science and technology transfer through English medium is apparent. Many problems arose from the students themselves as mentioned earlier, yet many more were from learning and teaching processes. Education planners, educators, administrators and teachers need to help to solve such problems. It is necessary for English instructors to help to find out the problems and to work out for solutions so that the students in this field can improve their English for their own benetit.

5. Suggestions for Further Study

The present study throws much light on students' difficulties in learning both general English and English for specific purposes. There are many interesting topics that need to be deeply investigated. Below arc some suggestions that may be useful to perspective researchers.

As the study reveals that most students were not aware of ellipsis and leads to the above suggestion that ellipsis should be taught intensively as another topic, an ellipsis teaching experiment should be conducted to find out whether students' ability in handting ellipsis is improved or not and to find out what supports and hinders their ability.

This study did not investigate four types of ellipsis classified by Quirk, et al. (1985) because they are rarely found in science and technology textbooks. They are quasi-ellipsis, ellipsis short of the criterion of unique recoverability, situational ellipsis, and semantic implication. It is recommended that ellipsis of such types should be studied in other forms of discourse to find out how frequently they occur, to what extent students can handle them, and whether they cause students problems in loarning English or not. The findings may help English educators, and teachers to decide whether to put ellipsis in the teaching of English intensively. Moreover, textbooks of different fields such as humanities, social study, politics, law, communication should be studied to find out which types of ellipsis frequently occur and whether students can interpret, recover or recognise them or not. The language of those fields is very important and necessary for communication and living. Misinterpretation may lead to personal or global misunderstanding, and conflicts. The further study may reveal manymore things that will help improve global English education. In addition, it may help to prove whether what Hutchinson and Waters (1987) had lound, which is that there are few semantic differences between scientific and general English texts, is true or not.

Specific ellipsis types and subtypes of Halliday and Hasan (1976) could be studied in the way in which this thesis has studied the types isolated by Quirk, et al. (1985), specifically, verbal ellipsis in relation to finiteness and modality, tense and voice that could not be included or deeply investigated in this study Unlike English verbs. Thai verbs neither undergo change, nor have a variety of fouris. In the present study, the students got confused by past simple and past participle forms of regular verbs which look alike. They could not distinguish one from another. Furthermore, they retrieved the words '*produced*' and '*be produced*' after the presupposed elements '*Video are produced as you would* ...' in item 8, showing that they did not understand modality and voice much. It would be interesting and challenging to investigate how students retrieve ellipsis of finite verbs. The outcome of the study might help the teachers of English realise how necessary it is to handle ellipsis with care in their teaching.

The current study also reveals that Thai students overgeneralised some English words and expressions due to the transfer of repetitive training. Follow-up studies could be made into the factors associated with this kind of transfer of training and the ways in which student overgeneralisations on the basis of such learning can be minimised.

References

- Akman, V. (1997). "Context as a Social Construct." AAAI Full Symposium on Coutext in Knowledge Representation and Natural Language, November 1997, Cambridge, MIT Press
- Allen, J. (1995). Natural Language Understanding Redwood City, The Benjamin/Cummings Publishing Company, Inc.
- Allen, S. (1999). "Helping Students Make Connections to Textbooks." *The Annual Meeting of the Nisod*, May 1999, Austin, NISOD
- Bandlunnedha, N. (1967). The Structure of the Nucleus: A Verb Phrase Constituent M.A. Thesis. Linguistics Department, Chulalongkom University, Thailand

Bandhumedha, N. (1982). Waiyakornthoi [Thai Grammar]. Bangkok, Rungreun gsarakarapim.

- Barnett, M. A. (1988). "Teaching Peading in a Foreign Language" *ERIC Digest* [Electronic Version] Retri. ved November 23, 2000 from http://www.ed.gov./databas.s?ERIC Digest/cd305829.html
- Bhela, B. (1999). "Native Language interference in Learning a Second Language : Exploratory Case Studies of Native Language Interference with Target Language Usage." *International Education Journal* 1(1): 1-13.
- Biber, D., Johansson, S., Geoffrey, L., Conrad, S., and Finegan, E. (1999). Longman Grammar of Spoken and Written English. London, Longman.
- Blum-Knlka, S., and Levenston, E.A. (1983) "Universals of Lexical Simplification" in C. Faerch and G. Kasper (eds.) Strategies itt Interlanguage Communication, London, Longman, pp. 111-139
- Braine, G. (1989). "Writing in the Natural Sciences and Engineering: Implications for ESL Composition Courses." *The 23rd Annual meeting of the Teachers of English to Speakers of Other Languages*. March 7-11, San Antonio, TESOL Publicatious.
- Brandon, E. P. (1984). "Ellipsis and Ideology," in D. N. Perkins, J. Lochhead, and J.
 C. Bishop (eds.) *The Second International Conference on Thinking*, Cambridge, L. Erlbaum Associates: pp.103-119.

- Cabrera, M. (2002.). Overgeneralisation of Causatives in the Interlauguage of Native Speakers of English Learning Spanish Relrieved October 15, 2002 from http://www.w.usc.edu/dept/gsil/abstract/cabrera.doc
- Chansing, C. (1986). Karnplae buengton trisadee lae bab fueghad [Introduction to Translation: Theory and Exercises]. Nakonpatom, Pimluck.
- Chellapan, K. (1985). "Language through Science and Science through Language: An Integrated Approach." *The 20th Regional Seminar of the SEAMEO Regional Lauguage Center*, April 22-26, Singapore, RELC.

Chomsky, N. (1965) Aspects of the Theory of Syntax. Cambridge, MIT Press.

Chomsky, N. (1968). Language and Mind Harcourt, Brace Jovanovich Inc.

Chunjic, G., and Fang, L. (2000). A Dynamic Research into Ll Itefluence an L2 Writing Retrieved November 28, 2000 from http://www.2.gdufs.edu.cn/enJourna/974/cnclish.cont3.htm

Clapham, C. (1996). "The Development of IELTS: A Study of the Effect of Background Knowledge on Reading Comprehension" *Studies in Language Test 4*. Cambridge, Cambridge University Press: pp. 2-48.

- Collins, P. (1994). "The Structure of English Comparative Clauses." English Studies 75(2): 157.
- Corder, S. P. (1981). Error Analysis and Interianguage. Oxford, Oxford University Press.
- Corder, S. P. (1983). "Strategies of Communication" In C. Faerch and G. Kasper (eds.) Strategies in Interlanguage Communication London, Longman: pp. 15-19.
- Corder, S. P. (1967) "The Significance of Learners' Errors," *International Review of Applied Linguistics*, 5:161-170.
- Crystal, D. (1997). *English as a Global Language*. Cambridge, Cambridge University Press.
- Dalrymple, M., Shieber, S. M., and Pereira, F. C. N. (1991). "Ellipsis and Higher Order Unification." *Linguistics and Philosophy.* 14(4): 399-452.
- Dechert, H. W. (1983). "How a Story Is Done in a Second Language." in C. Faerch and G. Kasper (eds.) *Strategies in Interlanguage Communication*. London, Longman: pp. 175-196.

Dedrick, D. (1997). "Colour Categorization and the Space between Perception and Language." *Behavioural and Brain Science*. 20(2): 187-192.

Ellis, A.J. (1997) Second Language Acquisition. Oxford, Oxford University Press.

- Ellis, R. (1995) Understanding Second Language Acquisitian. Oxford, Oxford University Press.
- Ellis, R. (1996) The Study of Second Language Acquisition. Oxford, Oxford University Press.
- Ellis, R., and Roberts, C. (1987) "Two Approaches for Investigating Second Language Acquisition in Context" in R. Ellis (ed.) Second Language Acquisition in Context. New York, Prentice Hall.
- Ewer, J. (1983). "TeacherTraining for EST: Problems and Methods." ESP Journal. 2(1):9-31.
- Faerch, C., and Kasper, G. (1983). "On Identifying Communication Strategies in Interlanguage Production" in C. Faerch and G. Kasper (eds.) Strategies in Interlanguage Communication. London, Longman: pp. 210-238.
- Fantini, A. E., and Reagan, T.G. (1992) *Esperanto and Education: Toward a Research Agenda* Retrieved February 23, 2003 from http://www.esperantic.org/esf/fr1.htm#abstract
- Fazilatfar, A. (1999). "Anaphoric resolution and its relation to the L2 readers' reading levels." Iranian Post-graduate Students seminar an Language & Linguistics, November 15, Manchester, Manchester University Press.
- Friedman, A. R. (1992). "Writing in Response to Reading: Strategies to Foster Comprehension" Literacy Research and Practice: Foundations for the Year 2000. Pittsburg, College Reading Association: pp. 183-189.
- Gandour, J. T. (1979). "Tonal Rules for English Loanwords in Thai" in T. L.
 Thongkum, V. Panupoug, P. Kullavanijaya, and M. R. K. Tingsabadh (eds.)
 Studies in Tai and Mon-Kluner Phonetics and Phonology Bangkok, CU
 Press: pp. 94-110.
- Gamham, A. (1987). "Effects of Antecedent Distance and Intervening Text Structure in the Interpretation of Ellipses." *Language & Speech.* 30(1): 59-68.
- Gamhaun, A., and Oakhill, J. V. (1992) "Discourse Representation and Text Processing from a 'Mental Models' Perspective" *Language and Cognitive Processes* 7: 193204.

- Gass, S. (1984). "A Review of Interlaguage Syntax: Language Transfer and Language Universals." *Language Learning* 34(2): 115-131.
- Gass, S., and Sclinker, L, (1992) Language Transfer in Language Leurning Amsterdam, John Benjamins.
- Grabe, W. (1988). "English, information access, and technology transfer: a rationale for English as an international language." *World Englishes* 7(1): 63-72.
- Grabe, W., and Kaplan, R.B. (1986). "Science, technology, language, and information: implications for language and language-in-education planning." *International Journal of the Sociology of Language* 59: 47-71.
- Grant-Davie, K. (1995). "Functional Redundancy and Ellipsis as Strategies in Reading and Writing," *Journal of Advanced Composition*. 15(3): 1-14.
- Gregory, M.L., and Michaelis, L.A. (2001) "Topicalization and Left_location: Functional Opposition" *Journal of Pragmatics* 33(11): 1665-1706.
- Grohmann, K. (2002). Left Dislocation Construction: Movement VS Construal and Copy Spell Out Ph.D. Dissertation, University of Maryland, U.S.A.
- Hakuta, K. (1976). "A Case Study of a Japanese Child Learning English." Language Learning. 26: 321-351.
- Halliday, M. A. K. (1989). "Some Grammatical Problems in Scientific English." Australian Review of Applied Linguistics: Geure and Systemic Functional Studies Series 5, 6: 13-37.
- Halliday, M. A. K., and Ruquaiya, H. (1976). *Cohesion in English*. London, Longman.
- Hardison, C., and Bana ji, M.R. (1993). "The Influence of Language on Thought." Social Cognition 11(3): 277-283.
- Hardison, D. M. (1992). "Investigating the Roles of Structures and Pragmatics: ESL Learners' Interpretation of Elliptical Verb Phrases." *The International Conference on Pragmatics and language Learning (6th)*, April 2-4, Urbana, UIUC.
- Haswell, R. H., and Brüggs, T. L. (1999). "Context and Rhetorical Reading Strategies." *Written Communication.* 16(1): 3-27.
- Hawkins, J. A. (1986). A Comparative Typology of English and German Unifying the Contrasts. London, Croom Helm.

Hazout, I. (1995). "Comparative Ellipsis and Logical Forn." Notural Language and Linguistic Theory 13(1): 1B-37.

Hocy, M. (1991). Pottern of Lexis. Hong Kong, Oxford University Press.

- Hoji, H. (2000). "Surface and Deep Anaphora, and Some Implications" In Anaphora: A Reference Guide Oxford, Basil Blackwell
- Huddleston, R. (1971). The Sentence in Written English: A Syntoctic Study Based on an Analysis of Scientific Texts. Cambridge, Cambridge University Press.
- Huddleston, R. (1984). Introduction to the Grammar af English. Cambridge, Cambridge University Press.
- Huddleston, R., and Pullum, G. K. (2002). The Cambridge Grammar of English Language. Cambridge, Cambridge University Press.
- Hudson, T. (1991). "A Content Comprehension Approach to Reading English." TESOL Quarterly 25(1): p.77-104.
- Hutchinson, T. and Waters, A. (1987). English for Specific Purposes. Cambridge, Cambridge University Press.
- Hyland, K. (1995). "The Author in the Text: Hedging Scientific Writing." Houg Kong Papers in Linguistics and Language Teaching 18: 33-42.
- Iwata, M. (1998). Contrastive Analysis of the Passive in Japanese and English : Transfer of Forms and Functions Retrieved April 8, 2000 from http://www. Geocitics.com/Athens/Oracle/3921/Contra.Analysis.htm
- Iyer, R. (2000) "Centre Stage for Language Awareness in English for Science and Technology" Retrieved February 20, 2003 from http://www.tp.ac.sg/content/irbd/'journal/tj6/Centre%20stage.htm,
- Kaplan, R. B. (1993). "The Hegemony of English in Science and Technology." Journal of Multilingual and Multicultural Development 14: 1-2, 151-172
- Kato, K. (1986). "Another Look at Ellipsis: Non-native Recoverability of Ellipsis and Its Implication for Linguistic Competence." *Journal of Pragmatics* 10: 415-444.
- Kelly, P. R., and Neal, J. C. (1998). "Keeping lite Processing Easy at Higher Levels of Text." *Running Recard*. 11(1): 1-4,8-10.
- Kempson, R. (1991). "Wh-gap Binding and Ellipsis Grammar for an Input System." Nordic Jaurnal of Linguistics 14(1): 41-64.
- Krashen, S. (2002). "Didactic-7: Critique of Krashen III" Retrieved January 23, 2003 from http://perso.clubintemet.fr/lmas...M/OldLectures/L7_Interlanguage.htm,
- Lado, R. (1961) Linguistics across Cultures Ann-Arbor, University of Michigan Press
- Leech, G., and Short, M. (1981). Style in Fiction. London, Longman.
- Leffa, V. J. (1998). "Textual Constraints in L2 Lexical Disambiguation." System. 26: 183-194.
- Leon, J. A. (1997). "The Effects of Headlines and Summaries on News Comprehension and Recall." *Reading and Writing* 9(2): 85-106.
- Levenston, E. (1982). "Discourse Analysis and the Testing of Reading Comprehension by Cloze Techniques." *The International Symposium on Language f or Special Purposes*, August 2-4, Eindhoven, The Netherlands, Eindhoven University of Technology.

Long, L., and Long, N. (1998). Computer. New Jersy, Prentice-Hall International. Longman Dictionary of the English Language. (1993) Harlow, Longman.

- Love, A. (1990). "Teaching Communication Skills to Science Students at Tertiary Level in Zimbabwe: Teaching "Scientilic Discourse" or "Textualisation"?" World Congress of Applied Linguistics, April 1990, Thessalonki, Greece, AILA.
- Luth, W. (2002). Student Interlanguage and Classroom Practice Retrieved November 14, 2002 from http://langue.hyper.chubu.ac.jp/jatt/pub/tlt/00/may/luth.html
- Matthews, P. H. (1981). Syntax. London, Cambridge University Press.
- Mayer, R. (1985). "Structural Analysis of Science Prose: Can We Increase Problem-Solving Performance?" Understanding Expository Text. Hillsdale, Lawrence Erlbaum Associate: pp. 65-87.
- McAnther, T. (1988) Oxford Companion to the English Language. Oxford, Oxford University Press.
- Meyer, C. F. (1995). "Coordination Ellipsis in Spoken and Writlen American English." *LanguageScience*. 17(3): 241-269.
- Momouchi, Y. (1986) "Ellipsis and Topic Structure in Japanese Text" Mathematical *kinguistics*. 15(7): 267-285.

- Monson, D. (1982) "Effect of Type and Direction on Comprehension of Anaphoric Relationships" Annual Meetings of the American Educational Research Association. March 19-23, New York. AERA
- Moody, K. (2000) Rhetarical Feature 'Fransfer from English to Russian Language Advertising Retrieved January 21, 2001 firom http://vww.baal.org.uk/abs/00jm.htm#15
- Norris, R. W. (2000). "Learning to Think Backwards : Japanese Students and the Acquisition of English Relative Clauses," RC Paper: 1-9 [Electronic Version] Retrieved November 14, 2000 from http://www2.gol.com/users/norris/repaper.html.
- Nash-Webber, B.L. (1978) "Interference in an Approach to Discourse Anaphora" Illinois University at Urbana-Campaign Technical Report No.77, January, Cambridge: Beranek and Newman, Inc.
- Oxenden, C., and Latham-Koenig, C. (2000). English File Imermediate Student's Book. Oxford, Oxford University Press.
- Oxford, R. (1994). "Language Learning Strategies: An Update" *ERIC Digest* [Electronic Version] Retrieved November 11, 2000 from http://www.cal.org/cricell/oxford01.html
- Pellegrini, A. D. (1983). "The Effect of Dramatic Play on Children's Generation of Cohesive Text." Annual Meeting of the American Educational Research Association, April 1983, Montreal, Canada, EDRS.
- Phukbhasuk, P. (1980). A Semantic Study of Verb Deletion in Spoken Thai in Bangkok. Ph. D. Thesis. Linguistics Department, Chulalongkom University, Thailand.
- Placencia, M. E. (1995). "Explicitness and Ellipsis as Features of Conversational Style in Builish and Ecuador an Spanish." International Review of Applied Linguistics 33(2): 129-141.
- Plag, I. (2000). "Irregular Past Tense Formation in English Interlangauage, Longuage" Use, Language Acquisition and Language History. Trier, Wissenchaftlicher Verlag Trier: 134-149.
- Pouw, A. (1995). "Reviewer." Applied Linguistics. 16(4): 25.
- Quirk, R., Greenbaum, S., Leech, G., and Svartvik, J. (1985). A Comprehensive Grammar of the English Language Loudon, Longman.

- Quirk, R., and Greenbaum, S. (1973) A University Grammar of English. London, Longman.
- Richards, J., Platt, J., and Weber, H. (1985) Longman Dictionary of Applied Linguistics. London, Longman.
- Richardson, I. M. (1989). "Translation and Interpretation." The British Journal of Language Teaching 27(2): 83-87.
- Robinson, H. A. (1978). *Teaching Reading and Study Strategies*. Boston, Allyn and Bacon Inc.
- Rochemont, M., and Culicover, P. (1987). "A Nonmovement Analysis of Extraposition from NP." *The Annual Meeting of Linguistic Society of America*. December 27-30, San Francisco, LSA.
- Ronen, I. (2002). The Intuitive Rule "same A Same B": The Case of Overgeneralisation of the Conservation Scheme. Ph.D. Thesis, Tel Aviv University, Israel.
- Ross, R. N. (1975). "Ellipsis and the Structure of Expectation." Annula California Linguistics Conference, May 3-4, San Jose, San Jose Occasional Papers in Linguistics.
- Salkic, R. (1995). Text and Discourse Analysis. London, Roulledge.
- Schneyer, W. J. (1965). "Use of the Cloze Procedure for Improving Reading Comprehension." *The Reading Teacher*, 19: 174.
- Scholz, G. E., and Scholz, C. M. (1981). "Multiple-Choice Cloze Tests of EST Discourse: An Exploration." *The 15th Annual TESOL Convention*, March 3-8, Detroit, TESOL Publications
- Schwartz, B. D. and Sprouse, R. A. (1996). "L2 Cognitive States and the Full Transfer/ Full Access Model" Second Language Research. 12: 40-72
- Sclinker, L. (1972). "Interlanguage." International Review of Applied Linguistics. 10(3): 209-231.
- Selinker, L. (1978). "Rhetorical Function-Shifts in EST Discourse." *TESOL* Quarterly, 12(3): 311-20.
- Scrway, R. A. (1996). *Physics for Scientists & Engineers*. Philadelphia, Saunders College Publishing.

- Shapiro, L. P., and Hestvik, A. (1995). "On-Line Comprehension of VP-Ellipsis: Syntactic Reconstruction and Semantic Influence." *Journal of Psycholinguistic Research.* 24(6): 517-532.
- Singhal, M. (1998). "A Comparison of L1 and L2 Reading: Cultural Differences and Schema." *The Internet TESL Journal*. **IV**(10): 7. http://www. ~ites]j/Articles/Singhal-ReadingL1L2.html
- Slabakova, R. (2000). "Viewpoint Aspect in Bulgarian-English Interlanguage" The 25th Boston University Conference on Language Development. Boston, Cascadilla Press.
- Squire, J. R. (1983). "Composing and Comprehending: Two Sides of the Same Basic Process." *Lunguage Arts* 60: 627-642.
- Swales, J. M. (1985) Episode in ESP: A Source and Reference Book on the Development of English for Science and Technology Oxford, Pergamon Institute of English.
- Swinney, D., and Osterhout, L. (1991). "Interference Generation During Language Communication." The Psychology of Learning and Motivation: Interference and Text Comprehension. New York, Academic Press.

Tagg, J. (1996). "Overgeneralisation" Retrieved February 14, 2002 from http://www.daphne.puiomar.edu/jtagg/overgeneralization.html

- Tantulakom, W. (1997)." Ittipon kong pasa unglish nai ngamplae pasa Thai [Influence of English Language on Thai Translation]." Ruam botkwam wuchakarn dan pasa lue wannakam Thai [Collection of Academic Articles on Thai Language and Literature]. Bangkok, Amarin: pp. 138-149.
- Tarone, E., Cohen, A. D., and Dumas, G. (1983) "A closer Look at Some Interlanguage Terminology: A Framework for Communication Strategies" in C. Faerch, and G. Kasper (eds.) Strategies in Interlanguage Communication. London, Longman.
- Taylor, D. S. (1989)"Contrastive Analysis, Error Analysis, and Disconree Analysis" Revue des Langues. June 1989: 1-38.
- Thep-akrapong, T. (1997). Karnplae Imengton [Introduction to Translation]. Bangkok, Chulalongkom University Press.
- Thep-akrapong, T. (1999). "Panha kamchai kamsup lae waiyakom pasa unglish kong nukrien Thai [Thai Students' Problems on English Vocabulary and

Grammar]" in A. Sitti-innnuay, C. Trirat, P. Kelly and P. Hilton.(eds.) English Writing. Bangkok, SCOU Press; pp. 303-317.

- Thomas. G. B., and Finny, R. L. (1996) Calculus and Analysic Geometry. Reading, Addison-Wesley Publishing
- Toxo, Y. (1999.). A Corpus-based Aucilisis of Interlunguage Development: Analysing POS Tag Sequences of EFL Learner Corpola Retrieved February 23, 2002 from http://leo.meikai.ac.jp/~tono/pale/paper.html ,
- Trimble, L. (1985). English for Science and Technology, Cambridge, Cambridge University Press.
- Uljin, J. M., and Strother, J. B. (1990). "The Effect of Syntactic Simplification on Reading ESTTexts as L1 and L2." *Journal of Research in Reading*, 13(1): 38-54.

Weir, C. J. (1900). Communicative Language Testing, London, Prentice Hall.

- Widdowson, H. (1979). *Explorations in Applied Linguistics*. Oxford. Oxford University Press.
- Widdowson, H. (1983). Learning Purpose un Langange Use. Oxford, Oxford University Press.
- Wimonchalao, W. (1992). Koonuc soru plac [Manual for Teaching Translation]. Bangkok, Chulalongkom University Press.
- Wright, S. A. (2000). "Who is Doing What : The Recoverahleness of the Subject Referent in Clauses with Lexically Null Subjects in Spanish." *The VII International Congress of Sociocriticism.* Winter 2000, Chapala, Sincronia
- Yang, B. (1992). "A review of a contrastive analysis hypothesis" *Dongeui Journal*. 19: 133-149.
- Zingale, M. G. (2002). Cumulative Interlungunge Database Bulirectionality in Interlunguage M.A. Thesis, Birkbeck College, University of London.
- Zintzc, M. V. (1974). The Reading Process. Iowa, W.M.C.Brown.

Appendices

· · ·

1 1

н. 2 Student's Code

Instructions

- 1. Read the following passages carefully. Interpret the underlined part and write down your interpretation in the Thai language according to your understanding.
- After interpreting each item, please answer the following questions either by tape -recording or writing your answers on the blanks provided. Put a cross (X) in the box
 on the right to express the level of difficulty according to your opinion.
- Feel free to answer the questions. In case you do not know how to answer, some guidelines are provided but you can give more answers according to your opinion.

Question 1: Why did you interpret as such?

(Below are guidelines for the answers. You can choose more than one or add some of your own.)

- a. I'm familiar with this kind of sentences. I always see them in my textbooks.
- b. 1 know the subject matter because I used to study it before.
- c. I used to study and see this kind of English sentences before.
- d. I guessed answering.
- c. Others, please specify.

Question 2: What help you to interpret as such?

(Below are guidelines for your answer. You can choose more than one or add some of your own.)

- a. Lused the knowledge of grammar and structure obtained from English classes.
- b. I looked at the neighboring context. Please specify which part/s or word/s.
- c. Others, please specify.

Test 1

Student's Code ______

<u>คำแนะนำ</u>

- จงอ่านข้อความแต่ละข้อให้ถี่แวนแล้วตีความชื่อความที่ขีดเส้นใต้ ตามความเข้าใจของนักศึกษา เชียมคำตอบลงในช่องว่างที่กำเหนดให้
- หลังเขียนคำตอบแต่ละนี้อแล้วจงตอบคำถาม 2 ข้อต่อไปนี้ โดยอัดเสียงลงในเทปหรือเขียนคำ ตอบลงในที่ว่างห้วยข้อ และจงกาเครื่องหมาย X ในช่องชวามือให้ตรงความรู้สึกว่าข้อสอบมี ความยากง่ายเพียงใด
- ษอให้แสดงความคิดเห็นตามความเป็นจริง ถ้าไม่ทราบจะตอบอย่างไร จะเจือกแนวทางการ ตอบที่ให้ไว้ หรือจะตอบเพิ่มเดิมอีกก็ได้

<u>คำถาม 1</u> ทำไมจึงตีความเช่นนั้น?

(เลือกตอบได้มากกว่าง ข้อ)

- คุ้นเคยกับข้อความชนิดนี้เพราะเคยจำนหบในกำวาปเอย
- เคยเรียนวิชานี้มาจึงรู้เนื้อหาวิชา
- เคยเรียนและเคยเห็นประโยคภาษา้อังกฤษแบบเดียวกันนี้มาก่อน
- ง. เดา
- จ. อื่นๆโปรดระบุ _____

คำกาม 2. มีระไข่วยให้นักศึกษาคิดและตีดวามเช่มนั้น?

(เลือกตอบใด้มากกว่า 1 ข้อ) 🍦

- ใช้ความรู้เกี่ยวกับโครงสร้างของประโยค และไวยากรกม์ ที่เคยเรียนมา
- อาศัยข้อความใกล้เคียง โปรดระบุว่าใช้คำหรือชัยความใด

ค. อื่น ๆ โปรดระบุ

1.	In this case we would express the mass as $1.5 \times 10^{\circ}$ g		
	i (there are three significant figures, and 1,500 x 10°, g		ง่ายมวก ๆ
	if there are four.		ง่ายมาก
		\square	ง่าย
			ไม่มีความเห็น
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		ยาก
	case= ntru ovpress= 4804 moss = 1/38 significant=636.0j		มากมาก
	ligures = AdlAt		
	<u>คำถาม 1.</u> ก. ซ. ค. ง		B.019.00
	٩,		
	<u>คำกาม 2.</u> ก. ข. ค		
2.	You should suspect that the law of gravity does not		

 have the inverse square dependence that it should.
 ง่ายมาก

 ม่ายมาก
 ง่ายมาก

 ระระดะ
 ง่ายมาก

 ม่าย
 ง่ายมาก

 ระระดะ
 เม่มีความเร็น

 ช่ายมาก
 ง่ายมาก

 ม่าย
 เม่มีความเร็น

 ระระดะ
 เม่มีความเร็น

 ช่ายมาก
 เม่มีความเร็น

 ช่ายมาก
 เม่มีความเร็น

 ช่ายมาก
 เม่มีความเร็น

 ช่ายมาก
 เม่มีความเร็น

 ขาก
 บาก

 นาก
 มาก

 นากมาก
 เม่ากมาก

 มากมาก
 เม่ากมาก

 มากมาก
 เมากมาก

 3. Ptot points representing the profit as a function of year, and ioin them by as smooth a curve as you can.

 ง่ายมาก ๆ
 ง่ายมาก
 ง่าย
 ง่ายมาก
 ง่าย
 <l

187

ģ

คำถาม 2. ก. ม. ค. _____



ค่าภา	<u>2</u>	n.	٩.	P.		
-------	----------	----	----	----	--	--

7.	How do we know for sure what the graph looks like between		
	the point we plot? The answer lies in calculus, as we will see		√าย มวก ๆ
	in Chapter 3. There we will use a marvelous mathematical		ง่ายมาก
	tool called derivative to find out a curve's shape between		ง่าย ไปมีออาหมัน
	plotted points, <u>Meanwhilewe have to settle for Riottlog</u>	-	ยาก
		—	ยากมาก ยากิมาก ๆ
8.	point = ¶ค pist, ploned, plotting = กำหนคุจคงในกาฟ lios in = อปูใน iman/skous mathematical tool = เครี่ยงมีเขางคณิรศาสตร์ที่กำกับ derivativo = อนูลันย์ find out = พา curve = ส่วนได้ง strape = πูปร่าง connecting = เรี่ยมร่อ <u>ค่าควมป 1</u> , ก. ป. ค. ง		
	(set, actor, and so on). then digitized for storage on CD-ROM. produced = มศิล product = เห็สเล digitized = แปลงดับแบทรมนิน ระบบภิริเทศ sjongo = เกิน คัญญม 2, ก. ซ. ศ. ง ค		จ้ายมาก ๆ จ้ายมาก จ้าย ไม่มีภวามเห็น ขาก ยากมาก มากมาก ๆ

۰.

จ่ายมาก ๆ จ่ายมาก
ู้ ง่ายมาก
ง่าย
ไม่มีความเห็น
ียาภ
ี ยากมาก
ียากมาก ๆ
่∛ายมาด ๆ
่ง้ายมาก ๆ ่ง้ายมาก ่.
ง่ายมาก ๆ ง่ายมาก ง่าย
่ง้ายมาก ๆ ง่ายมาก ง่าย ไม่มีความเห็น ยาก
ง่ายมาก ๆ ง่ายมาก ง่าย ไม่มีความเห็น ยาก ยากมาก
ง่ายมาก ๆ ง่าย ง่าย ไม่มีความเห็น ยาก ยากมาก ยากมาก

11. No. no. stupid ____ the other end (cartoon about

orbital motion)



chemical identity = ภูเบสมน์ ดิทางเคมี indolinitely = อย่างไปมีที่สิ้บสุด									
<u>ต่างาย</u>	1.	n.	I .	fi.	۹				
۹								 	
ค่าดาม	2	n.	¥.	P.				 	

13. How is a function's differentiability at a point related to

continuity there, if at all?		ง่ายมาก ๆ
······································		ง่ายมาก
	-	ง่าย
function's differentiability = อนุรันธ์ของพี่มโร้น point = วุต		ไปมีความเห็น
related to = ตั้มพันธ์กับหกี่ขวร้องกับ continuity = ความศไซเนี่อง	-	ยาก
<u>ค้าถาม 1</u> . ก. ช. ค. ง		
۹	_	Ð. 10197, 111
<u>คำถวน 2</u> ก. ซ. ค		ขวกมาก ๆ

14.

.

	- income
	ๆ เป็นหมายๆ
Digital camera ; Look,No liim.	จำยมาก
	ง่าย
	ไม่มีความเห็บ
ngหะคิงค์ก = รงราสองใหม่gi	
<u>คำถวม 1.</u> ก. น. ค. ง	ยากมาก
٩،	ยากมากๆ
<u>ด้าอามุ2</u> ก. 1. ค	<u> </u>

15. Vision Input offers great promise for the future, Can you imagine traveling by car from your home town to Charleston, South Carolina, without the burden of actualty driving? Sound fat-fatched2 Not really? Vision input offers a great promise for the future. = การมีวิสัยท์เนียงเสียงได้ มีอนุกลสุยคโล inagine = สองคิตรูว่า traveling = การมีวิสัยท์เนียงเสียงได้ มีกลาวมหัวง Vision input offers a great promise for the future. = การมีวิสัยท์เนียงเสียงได้ มีอนุกลสุยคโล inagine = สองคิตรูว่า traveling = การมีวิสัยท์เนียงเสียงได้ มีกลาวมหัวง Vision input offers a great promise for the future. = การมีวิสัยท์เนียงเสียงได้ มีกลาวมหัวง เป็นกลสุยคโล inagine = สองคิตรูว่า traveling = การมีวิสัยท์เนียงเสียงได้ มีกลาวมหัวง เป็นกลสุยคโล inagine = สองคิตรูว่า traveling = การมีวิสัยท์เนียงสามหรือง เป็นกลรยุป 1, ก. จ. ค. ง	 จำยมากๆ ง่ายมาก ง่าย ไม่มีความเห็น ยาก ยากมาก ยากมาก 	1
16. Repeat this process <u>until you are convinced you</u> have found the shorlest path	ง่ายมาก ๆ ง่ายมาท ง่าย ไม่มีความเห็า ยาก ยากมาก ยากมาก ๆ	4
17. A billionaire offers to give you S1 billion if you can count llout using only one-dollar bills. Will you accept her offer? <u>Assume you can count one bill every second</u> , and be sure to allow for the fact that you needs eight hours a day for sleeping and eating.	 จำยมาก ๆ จำยมาก จำย เม่มีความเพื่ นาก อำกมาก ยากมาก ยากมาก 	u

•

A - N	
billionaire = แกรมรูกันลึกม offers = เลนอ billion = พันลึกม count = นับ	
one.dollar bills = BILLAR LURE AGAIN'T second = 14111 be sure to above for the	
רובר ניושנ איניארא איני	
<u>ควดวม 1</u> , 11, 11, ค. ง	
٩	
<u>ด้วถวน 2</u> , n. ป. ค	
18, What does it mean for a function to be differentiable on an	
open interval? On a closed interval?	ร่วยเมาก ส
4.155114.4.155	4.1814.111
	งาย
mean = พมายหวามวา function = พระระน และเราะ ส่วนโล	ไปมีพวามเส็บ
	ยาก
	บากมาก
٩,	ยากมา ก ๆ
<u>ค้าถาม 2</u> , ก, ซ. ค,	·
19. What is a second derivalive? a third darivalive?	
	ง่วยมาก ๆ
	ง่ายมาก
second ⇒ ที่สถุง derivative = อนุกันธ์ เห็ม่อ่ ⇒ ที่สาม	้ จำย
n n n n n	ไม่มีความเห็น
۹	ี้ ยาก
елари 2. п. П. П. —	
	1.000100 J

•

20. Smart computershoppers usually get what they need, notwhat they (bink they need. And they can save a lot ง่ายมาก ๆ of money. <u>มักขมาก</u> ม่าย ไม่มีความเงิน ชาก Smart computer shorpers = มีกรู้คุณมหางกามการคร์ที่มีม need = คุณกา savo = ประหมัด ชวกมาก ค้าภาม 1, 11, 11 ค. ง. ______ ยากมากๆ 9. ค้าถาม 2. ก. ม. ค. 21. Careful study shows that, as the tsmperature of an <iายมาก ๆ object increases. The thermal radiation it emits ง่ายมาก consists of a continuous distribution of wavelengths ง่าย from the Infrared, visible, and ultraviolet Portions of ไปมีความเง็น spectrum. ยาก ยากมาก ขวกมาก ๆ corelul = $\pi z_1 \bar{u} u_1$ lomporature = $\eta u_1 z_1 \bar{u}$ object = $\tilde{1} a \eta$ increases = $i n \bar{u} \bar{u} \bar{u} \bar{d} \bar{u}$

thermetrodiation = การบะวิจังก็ความรัยน emits = เนโลอกมา consists of = ประกอบด้วย continuous distribution = การกระจายออกมาอย่างต่อเนื่อง wovolongths = ความยาวคลื่ม inharcd = มินท์ว่าเวค visiblo = ซึ่งมะองเห็นได้ ultraviolot = ซุลซาไวโอเล็ต ponjons = ช่วง specifrum = ภูนไกตรับ

คำถาผ 1, ก. น. ค. ง. _____

ธิบภาม 2, ก. ซ. ค. _____

22. How many derivatives do the functions you know have?	1
	งำยมากๆ
	ง่ายมาก
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	ง่าน
derivalities = 01/14 functions = Wind U	ไปมีความเห็น
<u>ADDAU 1.</u> A. D. FL 4	ียาก
۹	
<u>คัวภาม 2.</u> ก. พ. ศ	
23. No matter how far out in the sequence of odd-	
<u>numbered teams we begin,</u> we can always add	ง่ายมาก ๆ
eriough positive terms to get an arbitrarity large	งำยุงาก
SUM	ง่าย
Jun	ไม่มีกวามเห็น
·····	-
ne matter how (arout = ในว่าจะบาวเท่าไม่ถืดาย_sequenco = สำคับ	
odd.numbered jarms = เลิมที่ enough = เพียงพย เวจรงไห่งอไรการ	רהנעמנים
∺ เกราเว⊓ arbitrarily large sum = ผสภวมไหญ่	
<u>ด้าญมา</u> , ก. ซ. ล. ง	
9	
<u>คำถาง_2.</u> ก. น. ศ	
24. A joystick is a vertical stick that moves the graphic	
cursors in the direction the slick is pushed.	ຈຳບຸນາກ ໆ
·······	งำยมาก
	ง่าย
Joyslick = 46ปสภิศ verilcal = แนวที่ง stick ≈ จุน'กรกมี ธุกอุธกอ	ไม่มีความเห็น
cursors = เคอโลอโ/ตัวชี้ที่เป็นไปราพ direction = ทิศทาง pushed =	 ยาก
แล้ก/คันไป	
<u>. ยัวถาม 1.</u> 0. ซ. ศ. ง	
۹	ך מראחרש רייין

ຄຳນາມ 2.	n.	¥.	P.	
----------	----	----	----	--

25. However, if you see something on TV you	<u>ikə you</u>	
<u>can orobably obtain the rights to use it</u> (us	sually for	จำยมว∩ ๅ
lea).		ง่ายมวก
		จ่าย
		ไม่มีความเห็น
prebably≂ Bastaz obtain = ได้ rights = สิทธิ		มาก
<u>ด้วถาม 1.</u> ก. ข. ค. ง		ียาก มว ก
٩		ר הנ חרנז ח
<u>ทั่วทางเ.2.</u> ก. ซ. ค	·····	

26. The first part of this textbook deals with mechanics.



	ง่าหมาก
อraday constant = คำคงที่ส่วราเคย์ quantity = เปริมาณ otoctricity = ไห้ส่ว	ง่ายมาก
equired ≓ตั้ชม∩าร doliver≃ ทั่งไห้อ standerd amount of electrolysis =	ง่าย
อแสกษณ์ เสรารบวนหนาง Stepticitarco≏ ความๆเป็นหังวยเอสเอ Farad = Migumata	ไม่มีควา
ล้าถาม 1. ก. ช. ค. ง	ยาก
٩	ยากมาเ
<u>Алария 2.</u> П. Ч. А	ยากมาก
A chemical in a liquid solution (or dispersed in a gas)	
<u>A chemical in a liquid solution (or dispersed in a Gas)</u>	
runs into a container holding the liquid (or the gas) with,	ง่ายมาก
possibly, a specified amount of the chemical dissolved	ง่ายมาเ
as well.	ง่าย
	ไม่มีควา
	ยาก
chemical = การเคมิ liquid solution = การละคายที่เป็นของเหลว dispersed	ยากมาเ
ะ ฟังกระจาย containor= การนะ Helding = โฟ spassibly = เป็นไม่ได้ 	บากมา
specified aneurol = 1โร้มาไม่พี่น้ำบนอุ dissaland = erents as wall = เริ่มกับ	

.

27. The Faraday constant is the quantity of electricity

is conservative, is a consequence of Stokes Theorem,	4.071.00.1
taken up in Section 14.7	ง่วยมาก
	งำย
	ไม่มีความ
proof ≃ การพิสูงน์ แแต่ม ∵.บริกเป็นนัย ๆว่า ccos⊆ก/อย่งa = มีก้าที่ก่ากว่า	ยาก
consequence = HA Sickes' lhearem = ทฤษฎีรองสโคก secifin -	ยากมาก
กธน	- สาวอมาด -
<u>ຄວດວຍ 1</u> , n. v. ຄ. 4	
۹,	
<u>คำถวม 2.</u> ก. ม. ค	
A special gove filled with sensors covers her right hand	
A special grove filled with sensors covers her right hand and allows hor to manipulate objects during the design	ง่ายมาก ๆ
A special grove filled with sensors covers her right hand and allows hor to manipulate objects during the design process.	่ จำยมมาก ๆ ่จำยมมาก จำยมมาก ่มาย
A special gove filled with sensors covers her right hand and allows hor to manipulate objects during the design process.	่ง่ายมาก ๆ ่ง่ายมาก ่ง่าย ่ง่าย ไม่มีความ
A special gove filled with sensors covers her right hand and allows hor to manipulate objects during the design process.	
<u>A special grove filled with sensors covers her right hand</u> and allows her to manipulate objects during the design process. special glove = ถุงมีอภิเคษ litted = ติดตั้ง sensor = ตัวเป็นไหว่อf covers = ครุม	
A special ดองอ filled with sensors covers her right hand and allows hor to manipulate objects during the design process. specialglove = ถุมไซทีเคษ litted = ติดตั้ง sensor = ดัวเป็นเชื่อf covers = คลุม allews = เปิลโซกาลให้ manpulate = ควบคุม	จำยมาก ๆ จำยมาก จำยมาก เกษ ไม่มีความ ยาก ยาก รายาเวอา รายายายา
A special ดองอ filled with sensors covers her right hand and allows hor to manipulate objects during the design process. specialgiove = ถุงมือที่เคย littled = ติดตั้ง sensor = ด้วยชิมไหร่งf covers = ครุม alleve = เปิดโตกลให้ manputate = ควบคุม design process = กระบวนการออกเนบบ	มาก ๆ ม่ายมาก ๆ ม่าย มาก ไม่มีความ ยาก ยาก ยากมาก มากมาก •
A special ดองอ filled with sensors covers her right hand and allows hor to manipulate objects during the design process. specialglove = ถุงมือที่เคย litled = ติดตั้ง sensor = ดังเริงประกรร = ครุม allews = เปิดโจกาลให้ manputate = ครบทุม design process = กระบรมการอยาแบบ คัวถูงห_1, ก. ป. ค. ง.	มาก ๆ ม่ายมาก ๆ ม่าย เม่มีความ ยาก ยาก ยากมาก มากมาก •

Test2

Student's Code

Instructions

- 1. Fill in the missing word(s) that best fits the context of each item in blanks provided
- After filling in each item, please answer the following questions either by tape recording or writing your answers on the blanks provided.
- Feel free to answer the questions. In case you do not know how to answer, some guidelines are provided but you can give more answers according to your opinion.

Question 1: Why did you fill the particular word(s)?

(Below are guidelines for the answers. You can choose more than one or add some of your own.)

- a. I'm familiar with this kind of sentences. I always see them in my textbooks.
- b. I know the subject matter because I used to study it before.
- c. I used to study and see this kind of English sentences before.
- d. I guessed answering.
- c. Others, please specify.

Question 2: What help you to think of the particular word(s)?

(Below are guidelines for your answer. You can choose more than one or add some of your own.)

- a. I used the knowledge of grammar and structure obtained from English classes.
- b. I looked at the neighboring context. Please specify which part or word/s.
- c. Others, please specify,

Student's Code _____

<u>คำแนะนำ</u>

- จงเติมข้อความที่คิดงว่าเหมาะสมที่สุดในช่องว่าง
- หลังตีมคำตอบแต่ละข้อแล้วจงตาบคำถาม 2 ร้อย่อไปนี้ โดยอัดเสียงลงในเทปหรือเขียนคำ ตอบลงในที่ว่างห้ายข้อ
- ขขให้แสดงความคิดเห็นอาบเความเป็นจริง ถ้าไม่ทราบจะตอบอย่างไร จะเสียกแนวทางการ ตอบที่ให้ไว้ หรือจะดอบเพิ่มเดิมจักก็ได้

<u>คำถาม 1.</u> เอ๋าไมถึงเดิมข้อความนี้?

(เสือกตอบได้มากกว่า 1 ชั่ว)

- ก คุ้นเคยกับข้อความชนิดนี้เพราะเคยอ่านหบในดำราปอย
- เคยเรียนวิชานี้มาจึงรู้เนื้อหาวิชา
- ค. เคยเรียนและเคยเห็นประโยคภาษาโงกฤษแบบเดียวกันนี้มาส่อน
- ง. เศก
- จ. ขึ้นๆใปรดระบุ _____

<u>คำถาม 2.</u> มีอะไรช่วยให้นักศึกษาลิตที่จะเดิมข้อความนี้?

(เลือกตอบได้มากกว่า 1 ข้อ)

- ใช้ความรู้เกี่ยวกับโครงสร้างชองประโยค. และไวยากรณ์ ที่เคยเรียนมา
- ข. อาเรียข้อความใกล้เคียง โปรดระบว่าใช้คำหรือข้อความใด
- ค. อื่น ๆ โปรดระบุ

1.	In this case we would express tho mass as 1.5 x 10 ³ g If thero are three significant
	figures, and 1.500 x 10 ³ g if there are four
	case = กรณี oxpress =แลดง mass = ราวล รเชกเวียลงเ≂ สิ่วเลีญ Jigures =ที่วเลข
	<u>คำถาม 1.</u> 0. พ. ค. ง
	۹,
	ค้าถาม. 2. ก. พ
	ብ
2.	You should suspect that the law of gravity does not havo the Inverse squaro
	dependence that it should
	suspect = คงเป็น ()
	<u>คำถาม 1.</u> ก. ช. ค. ง
	۹
	<u>คำถวม 2.</u> ก. น.
	n,
3.	Plot points representing the protitas a function of year, and join them by as smooth a
	curve as you can
	plot points = เซียนจุด representing = แสดง prefit = กำไร function = ฟังก์ชั่น jain = เชื่อมโชง smeath = เรียน
	curve = ส่วนให้ง
	<u>ค้าถาย 1</u> . ก. พ. ค. ง
	٩
	<u>ด้าถาม_2. ก. ข</u>
	A
4.	If the formula holds for $n = k$, does it also hold for $n = k + 1$? The answer is yes, and
	here's why
	formula = ดูตร holds for = ก้านทุกคว่าเป็นจริง
	<u>ส้วถวย 1.</u> ก. พ. ค. ง
	۹,
	ค้าถวม 2. ก. พ
	n
5.	If you wish you can instruct the agent to purchase
	and deliver a present to Ryan (a one-time goal)
	vish= ต้องการ instruct = แนะนำ agent = ศ้านหนง purchase = สื่อ daiver = ส่ง prosont = รณชวัญ

Ryan = (ฮียคน) ໃນນັ້ນ	goal =	ะ เม็าห	มาย							
คำ ภาม 1.	N.	11.	п.	۹							
۹	-										
คำถาม 2.	n.	V									
A											
If the veloc	ity o	ia pa	nticle	is n	onzero, c	an ils a	ccelor	allon ev	rer be z	ero?	
Explain											
volocity = ควา Exptain = อริบ	มเร็ง p กอ	aricio	= อเ⊮	วาศ ก	onzoto = ไม่เ	ป็นๆนป	aocelerat	1ion = ความ	ulta zei	0= ๆนข์	
คำถาน 1.	n.	ป.	А.	٩							
۹											
คำกวน 2.	n.	11.									
A.		-									
Meanwhile	wel	navel	to se	ttle fo	or plotting	points	and c	onnecti	ng ther	i as be	st we ca
point = ริภ pi คเบิตศาลตภ์ได้ <u>คำถวม 1.</u>	ni, plor าศัญ N.	ned, pla darivoti 1).	oning : iva = 1 A.	= กำนม มนุษงันต์ จ	ມຂາງຄຸດຈີໂນເດກ ໂທດ out = N	าฟ I;es ir เา cuive	า = อยู่เป็น = ส่วนโค้	niarvelou: 9 shape =	s malhon รูปร่าง c	atical100i enneciinș	l = เครี่ษงมี = เนื่อมต่อ
۹								. <u> </u>			
อำกวม 2	n.	IJ									
ค											
Videos are	proc	luceo	d as y	you v	vould				an	yvideo	product
(set actor.	and	so or	n). th	en di	igitized fo	r stora	ge on (CD-RON	A.		
produced = H	Rin pr	oduci =	= ผลิต:	HR đi	gilized = uije	พสัญญา	ามเป็นระบ	เปติจิตอล	storage:	: ហើល	
<u> คำถาม 1</u>	n.	IJ.	Р.	٩							
۹							·				
คำถาม 2.	n,	υ.									
ค											

9.	In 1981. IBM lossed its hat into the personal computer ring with its announcement of
	the IBM Personal Computer, or IBM PC. By the end of 1982, 835,000
	had been sold.
	tossod its hat into = (ถ่านวน) โดดเร็กซู่ personal computer ring = สัมวัยนกอมพิวแหลโส่วนบุคคล sold = อาย
	<u>คำถาม 1.</u> ก. บ. ค. ง
	٩
	<u>คำถาน 2.</u> ก. พ
	A
10	. Which deluxe single hospitat rooms, if any will be vacated by
	the end of the day?
	datuxo = พิเภษ หรุงหา single≕เตี๋ยว hospital =โรงพมาเวาล vacated = ทำให้ว่าง
	<u>ค้าถาย 1</u> , ก. น. ค. ง
	9,
	<u>คัวภาพ 2.</u> ก. 11
	٩



37 Perstilles of ren Hatt and flitt Matigefreb. Inc.

(รงเพิ่มข้อความในช่องว่างร้างต่ำงเพื่อให้ประโยคที่น้ำมาจากภาพที่ 1 สมบูรณ์)

	No,no, stup	oid					lhe	olher e	лd.					
	stupid = ໃຈ່ the	oothe	rond =	ปลาย	ถึ⊓ร้าง	หนึ่ง								
	<u>คำถาม 1.</u>	n.	ช.	ମ୍	J									
	۹							<u> </u>		-				
	ค่าถาม 2.	ก.	ν.		. —,		_							
	ค													
12.	If the piece	isc	ut Irri	nai í, i	he tv	vore	s uiling p	oieces	still re	tain th	elr che	emical	identity.	
	But what					_ift	he plece	s are (cul aga	ain and	d agai	n, inde	efinitery?	
	cut in haif = Ñø Lidefinitoly = 0	ทครึ่ง ปางไป	resuli มีที่ส้ำม	ng plac (jn	:05 =	ไบส่วน	เพี่ถูกดัด re	เอไก = มัง	เคเร็กษา	cliemic	alident	ıy≂ ∩ุ่เแล	มบ ์พิเงาง ครื	1
	6่าถาม 1	n.	9 .	fì.	۹									
	۹													
	ย่าถว∔∟2.	n	1											
	ค			_										
13.	How is a fu	Inclia	n's c	lif:føre	entiat	oliity a	at a posi	nt refat	ed to a	continu	iity the	ere, if _		
						_ata	ali ?							
	function's diffe លើងរ	rent!al	ollity =	อมุพันธ์	- โรถงที่ง	ก่ขับเ	Point = 讷	relatod	to = តំរារ	กันธ์กับ/ผ่	า้ยวร้องท่	បែ conti	nuily = 6371	แล่เ
	ธ่างาน 1.	n.	ซ.	F I.	٩									
	۹													
	คำกาม 2.	Π.	9.											
	n													
14.														
	Digit	ai ca	mera	: Lo	ok, _				_no fil	lm.				
	Oighalcomera	a = n ă	มหิจิต	0A										
	<u>ตัวถวม</u> 1.	п.	1 .	FI,	٩									
	۹.									_,				

อำกาม 2.	ก.	۵	
0			

15. Vision input offers great promise for the future, Can you imagine traveling by car from your home town to Charleston, South Carolina, without the burden of actually driving? ______sound far-fetched? ______not really? Vision input cylers a great promiso for the luture. = การมีวิสัยทัศน์เไอมส์ผลให้มีอินาAตสุคใส (magine = สองศีเคอูว่า travoling = การขวันการพล์Noot = ปรากราก burden= การะ__octualty = รริง ๆ_sound = ที่ได้ faifotchod = ในนกรามรริง <u> คำถวม 1</u>, ก. 11, ก. ง, _____ _____. ۹. _____ **สังภาพ_2**, ก. ฃ, _____ A._____ shortest path. repeat = ทำน้ำ process = กระบวนการ until = านกระทั่ง convinced = แน่ใจ bund = พบ shorlest = สั้นที่ยึก path = 1114 ค<u>ีวภาม 1,</u> ก. ฃ. ค. ง. _____ ۹. <u>ค้าภาพ 2, ก. พ. _____</u>______ ค.____ 17. A bilitonaira offers to give you \$1 bilion if you can count it out using only one-dollar bills. Will you accept her offer? Assumo ______ you can count one bill every second, and be sure to allow for the fact that you needs eight hours a day for sleeping and eating. billionaire = บารษรี่ทันด้าน offers = เสนล billion = กันส้าน count= มัน one-dalar bills = ธนะวัตรใบละ เดอลล่าร์ second = วินาที be sure to allow for the fact that = ด้องแนใจว่าต้องมีเวลาไว้เมื่อ ۹. _____

18. What does it mean for a function to be differentiable on an open Interval?

				on a closed interval?
เมขอก = 14มาย	าวามว่า	h funci	tion = 1	พึ่งใช้น dalbaentable = ซึ่งหาอนุกันนี้ได้ opennionel = ช่วง เปิด
closed interval	= ช่าง	n l fø		
<u>คำภาม 1</u>	n.	۳.	р.	۹
۹				
อำญาม_2	n.	٩.		
Pì				
. What is a s	econ	d de	rivati	ve?a lhird derivative?
second = ที่ดอ	a deri:	vative	= ចម្កា	วันธ์ Ibird = ที่สาม
<u>ยุวยวห 7</u>	n.	۳.	Pì.	۵
จ				· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
อำญา 2	n.	٦.		
n				
. Smart com	pute	r sha	ppel	s usually get what they need,
not		wh	at the	evithink they need. And they can save a lot of monoy
Small comput	or sho	n nare	= นักซื้อ	รรุงแหลง และ 1000 ค.ศ. 100 ค.ศ. 2000 - 11 เมษายายายายายายายายายายายายายายายายายายาย
คำกาม 1	n	el el	- 1111. 0	
a a		•.	•1.	······································
	~			
		μ.		
ri,				
, Careful slu	idy si	nows	inal,	, as the temperature of an object increases, the thermal
radiation_			, il en	nits consists of a continuous distribution of wavolengths
from the in	frare	d, vis	sible,	and ultraviolet portions of spectrum.
	tue le	mPoto	anto =	¶ณหยู่มี objact = วัศฤ Incr⊵oses = เพิ่มชี้น thermal radiation = การแม่รังสีหวานร้อ
careful= azi				
coreful= azi emits = u4001	1 41 c	onsista	: of= ·]	ไระกอบด้วย continuous distribulion = เกร⊓ระจายจ∎กมาอย่างห้อเมือง
careful = Acti emits = u4001 way_tengths =	านา co ะความ	onsists เขาวคลี	s of= ·] [14 infra	ไระถอบด้วย continuous distribution = เกรกรรรยอดกราชย่างสอเมือง อาชป = ซีเวลร์ราเรค พระไขอ = ซึ่งมองเห็นได้ แต่รอพอะละ จุดสรรโจโซเพ็ต portions = ซ
coreful= Azt emits = ut/001 wovelengths = spectrum = Aj	านา co ะ ความ .ปลดปัง	onsistะ เขาวิคลี ง	s of= ·] (14 infra	ม่ระถอบด้วย confinuous diskibuliori = การกระจายจอกมาอย่างห่อเมือง อrod = จักรกรรรค visiblo = สี่งมองเหินได้ และอหอเอะ จุดสรรไวโอเพ็ด portions = ซ
careful= ละเจี emits = แม่ออเ wavglengths = spectrum = ฟ <u>ด้วถวาม 1</u> .	านา co านา co ะ ความ .ปดตบัง ภ.	onsistะ เขาวิคลี ง ง	sof=·J {14 infra Pi.	ประกอบล้วย confinuous distribuliori = การกระจายขอกมาอย่างห้อเมือง arod = ซิเสรราเรค visibjo = ซึ่งมองเห็นได้ แต่สวดเอรย = ซูคสราโวโอเด็ต porkans = ซ จ
careful= ละเสี emits = แปอง wavglongths = spectrum = ส <u>ตัวถาม 1.</u> ๆ	ามา เง = ความ 	onsist: เขาวิคลี น ป.	sof=·J 14 infra 19.	ประกอบด้วย confinuous diskibuliori = เกรเกระจายจรกมาอยู่กันห้อเมือง arod = ซึ่งสร้าวเรค visiblo = ซึ่งมระเห็นได้ แต่สวทอร่อt = ชุกสราวโวโอเพ็ค portions = ซ จ
careful= คะเสี emits = แปออเ waystengths = spectrum = คุ <u>คัวถาม 1.</u> จ คัวถาม 2.	ามา เด = ความ เปตตวัม 	onsist: เยาวิคลี ม ป.	s of= ·] {14 infra Pi.	ประกอบล้วย confinuous diskibuliori = เกรกระจายขอกมาอยู่กันห์ยุ่มขึอง arod = ซึ่งสร้าวเรค visibjo = ซึ่งมะงะเห็นได้ แต่สวทอร่อย = ซูคสราวิวโซเพ็ต portions = ซูr ง

÷.,

2. How many	deri	votive	s do lhe	e lunclions	you know ha	ve?
derivatives =	งหุพันส	funci	ons = ฟังr	เริ่ม		
6202K 1.	n.	ิป.	FI. 9.			
<u>ย้าถาน_2.</u>	n.	¶				
ค						
3. No maller l	how f	arou	l in the	sequence of add-nu	umbered lerms	we
begin, we c	:ana	lway	sadde	nough positive term	is to get an arbitrarily la	rge sum.
no mailer how	tor out	= luii	าะยาวเทา	ไขเว็คามะ sequence = ลำค้	U ocid-numbared ternas = 1958	์ อกออยู่ก≃ เพียง
positive teoris	= 18.10	บวกอ	ito franiy fa	ngesum≃ และทะไหญ่		
61014_1	n.	۵.	FI. J.			
۹						
<u>6ำถาม 2.</u> ก	n,	۵.				· · ·
4. P. JUYSUCK	5 d V		I SIGN I	narmovos me grap	FIIC CUISOIS III INE UNECI	iun
The stick is	pust	ed.				
jayslick = 980	สหิด ง	vertic al	≃ แห่วตึง	syck = quinna graphic c	unsors = เครร์เรรร์/ ดัวจิที่เป็นรูป	ไภาพ ถูกิจจ
diraction = MA	หาง p	vshed	= หลัญเล่น	n N	· · · ·	-
<u> 610วม 1</u> .	n,	ี่ป.	n. 1.			(`
۹						
<u>คำถาม 2.</u>	ก	IJ.				
ค			_			
5. However, i	f you	see	somethi	ng an TV	you like, yo	u can probal
obtain the	right	s lo u	se it (us	ually for fee).		
probably = 0.1	1992 0	btain =	17i nghis	= สีทบี		
คำถาม 1.	n.	11.	n. j.			
۹,						
คำถวม 2		11				
	1.6	.				

26.	The first part of this textbook doals with mochanics,
	somatimes referred to as either classical mechanics or Newtonian mechanics.
	Ωกร = ส่วน ซะเมวดผ่ = ศำหว่า (เอกูเรพาก = พฤษโหวโม พระชนตห.ร = กุดคาดภูโ (eigned to= ข้างถึง
	as = ว่าเป็น (citee classical incolarings of Newtonian mechanics = /เกิดวากค์โกลากศึก
	มรีอ กุลศาสตร์นิวโตเนียน
	ถ้ อออน_1, ก. ซ. ค. ง
	۹
1	<u>คำกวห2 ก. ร</u>
	A
27.	The Faraday constant is the quantity of electricity
	required to deliver a standard amount of in electrolysis, and the SI unit of capacitance
	is the Farad.
	Falactayconstant= กำหรที่ฟาราเคยั quantity=ปรีรรวณ เสองกองy=ไฟฟ้า (equired = พับงการ douver = ส่งให้
	สารโอกต่อไป อุทธบุณา - อากอากอร์เลย ไม่ เกิดที่สาไหว้ไหว้ได้มีหรือสาวอากอากอากอากอากอากอากอากอากอากอ
	Farad = หน่งแก่งโค
	<u>ด้ากาม 1.</u> ก. ช. ค. ง
	9,
	คำเวน 2 ก. ๆ
	n
28.	A chemical in a liquid solution (or dispersed in a gas) runs into a
	container holding the liquid (or the gas) with, possibly, a specified amount of the
	chemical dissolved as well.
	chemycal = คำรังหนึ่ Hyperdisoluling = การกะควยที่เป็นสถุงบุความเรองเย = ฟังแระกวย centainer สมาชาย
	notion = ไก่ Cossibly = มีนไปได้ scouted account = เป็นวานที่ส่วนแล dissolved = acaวu as well⇔เว่นปัน
	คำกาม 1 ก 1 ค. 1
	1
	რევევეკე2, n. v
	D.

	consequen	ce of	Slok	ies' l	hear	em, _					_laken	up in	Sectio	n 14.7	
	lacot = ៣។ អាចុំ ។	vi unt	31y = 1	Gi ne e	ណ៍៖	in cen	serra:	:IVB = 3	เค่าต่าง	ກຳ ເຄາ	00,000 PD	= HA SI	kes' the	el em = M	าะปี
	าอาสโคส ระบบ	an - P	u'a												
	<u>คำญาย 1</u> . ๆ	п.	ŋ.	<i>i</i> n,	ą										
	กับถา <u>ม 2</u> .	п.	٩										<u> </u>		
	n	<u> </u>													
30.	A special g and allows special gave =	llove her (เ เป็งมือ	 วิกาล พิเศษ	n ipu fated	12(8 C	Dbjecl a sens	ls du or = f	uring Fadiur	fitte the d	ed with esign vors = Ar	n sensoi process nu añavis	ร cove ≃ เปิคไข	ersher กรกให้	right ha	bnd
30.	A special g and allows specialgave =	llove her (เ เป็งมือ ก่านกุ่าง	ว mai พีษาม มีเขามี	nipu fated in proc	lale c = Anit cess =	DDjeck 4 sons nteut	ls du or = (uring Faliur Bonuu	fitte the d tof con	ed with esign rors = Ar	n sensoi process qui arimivis	ร cove = เปิ กไข	ersher แหเงิ	right ha	nd
30.	A special g and allows stocolgove = coop rate = r b3c/HL_L	llove ber (เ ะ เว่งมือ ะ เว่งมือ ะ เว่งมือ ก.	วิเกิลเ พิษาม ⊇ังะหู มี,	nipu rated in proc A.	ale c = ĀnĀ cess = 4	Dbjeck 4 sens nreun	ls du or = #	มก่กฎ หังขึ้นเ ขอกแบ	fitte the d tof con	ed with esign vors = Ar	า sensor process ภูม อกิดพร	ร cove ≃ เปิคไข	ers her เกลให้	right ha	nd

29. The second half of the proof, that Eqs. (3) Impty that Fis conservative, is a

.

. .

Student's Code

Instructions

- Choose the alternative that best fits the context of each item by circling the letter of yourchoice.
- 2. After choosing the answer of each problem, please answer the following questions either by tape recording orwiting your answers on the blanks provided.
- Feel free to answer the questions. In case you do not know how to answer, some guidelines nre provided but you can give more answers according to your opinion.

Question 1: Why did you choese the particular choice?

(Below are guidelines for the answers. You can choose more than one or add some of your own.)

- a. I'm lamiliar with this kind of sentences. I always see them in my textbooks.
- b. I know the subject matter because I used to study it before.
- c. I used to study and sec this kind of English sentences before.
- d. I guessed answering.
- c. Others, please specify.

Question 2: What help you to choose the particular answer?

(Below are guidelines for your answer. You can choose more than one or add some of your own.)

- a. I used the knowledge of grammar and structure obtained from English classes.
- b. I looked at the neighboring context. Please specify which part or word/s.
- c. Others, please specify,

Student's Code _____

<u> คำแนะนำ</u>

- จงเลือกควาดอบที่คิด ว่าถูกที่สุดโดยวงกลมส้อมรอบหัวข้อที่เลือก
- หลังเลือกคำตอบแต่ละข้อแล้วจงตอบคำถาม 2 ข้อห่อไปนี้ โดยอัดเสียงลงในเทปหรือเขียนคำ ตอบลงในที่ว่างห้ายป้อ
- ขอให้แสดงความคิดเห็นตามความเป็นจริง ถ้าไม่ทวาบจะตอบอย่างไร จะเลือกแนวทางการ ตอบที่ให้ไว้ หรือจะตอบเพิ่มเดิมจึกก็ได้

<u>คำถาม 1.</u> ทำไมถึงเลือกเดิมข้อความนี้?

(เลือกตอบได้มากกว่า 1 ข้อ)

- คุ้นเคยกับข้อความชนิดนี้เพราะเคยอ่านพบในตำราบ่อย
- เลยเรียนวิชานี้มาจึงรู้เนื้อหาริชา
- ค. เคยเรียนและเคยเห็นประโยคภาษาอังกฤษแบบเดียวกันนี้มากำลน
- **۱. וח**

<u>คำถาม 2</u>, มีอะไช่วยให้นักศึกษาคิดและเลือกเติมข้อความนี้?

(เลือกตอบใต้มากกว่า 1 ช้อ)

- ใช้ความรู้เกี่ยวกับโครงสร้างของประโยค และไวยากรณ์ ที่เคยเรียนมา
- อาศัยข้อความใกล้เคียง โปรดระบุว่าใช้คำหรือข้อความใด
- อื่น ๆ โปรดระบุ

1,	In this case we would express the mass as 1.5 x 10^3 g lfthere are three significant											
	figures, and 1.500 x 10 ³ g if there are four											
	a. massus b. cases											
	c. 1.500 x 10 ³ g d. significant ligures											
	coso ≖ กมณี express≖ แสกง mass = µวก ะคุณโดณt ≐ สำคัญ fgures = ดัวเคว											
	<u>ค้าถาม 1.</u> ก. ซ. <i>ค.</i> ง											
	۹											
	<u>คำถวม 2.</u> ก. ข											
	A											
2.	You should suspect that the law of gravity does not have the inverse square											
	dependence that it should											
	a. have b. suspect											
	c. inverse square dependence d. have lare Inverse square dependence											
	suspect = ศิลิร์ช law = M_ gravity = แรงโน้มถึงง inverse squere dependence = การแปลกนับรักร์เหตุง											
	<u>ด้าถาม 1</u> . ก. ข. <i>ค</i> . ง											
	۹											
	<u>ยังถวม 2.</u> ก. ซ											
	A											
3.	Plot points representing the profit as a function of year, and join them by as smooth a											
	curve as you can											
	e, do											
	b. join them											
	D. Join them											
	c. plot points											
	d. plot points representing the profit as a function of year and join them as smooth a											
	curve											
	plot points = เช่นหรูด representing = แสสง prom = การรับและปอก = พรศชั่น (oin = เซชม)เปง smaaih = เรียน curva = ร่วนได้ง											
	<u>ด้วถางเ 1.</u> ก. ซ. ค. ง											
	٩											
	<u>ค้าถาม 2</u> ก. ข											
	ñ											

4.	If the formula holds for $n = k$, does it also hold for $n = k + 1$? The answer is yes, and
	here's why
	a. The formula holds for $n = k$ b. it also holds $n = k + 1$
	c. the answer is yes d. does it also hold for $n = k + i$
	brniva = ชูดร haldstor = ก่วนแหว่าเป็นจริง
	<u>ถ้าถาม)</u> ก. ข. ค. ง
	٩,
	<u>ตัวถาม 2.</u> ก. ข
	n
5.	If you wish, you can instruct the agent to purchase
	and dellver a present lo Ryan (a one-time goal).
	a. To do so
	b. to instruct the agent
	c. to purchase and deliver a present to Ryan (a one-time goal)
	c. to purchase and deliver a present to Ryan (a one-time goal)d. to instruct the agent to purchase and deliver a present to Ryan (a one-time goal)
	 c. to purchase and deliver a present to Ryan (a one-time goal) d. to instruct the agent to purchase and deliver a present to Ryan (a one-time goal) wisit = คืองการ instruct = แนะนำ agent = ดัวอาณ punchase = รื่อ deliver = สัง present = รองนวัญ
	 เo purchase and deliver a present lo Ryan (a one-time goal) to instruct the agent to purchase and deliver a present to Ryan (a one-time goal) wish = ท้องการ instruct = แนะนำ agent = ด้วยทาง punchase = ชื่อ doliver = ส่ง present = รองขวัญ Ryan = (ชื่อคน) ไข่มีน goat = เป้าหมาย
	 c. to purchase and deliver a present to Ryan (a one-time goal) d. to instruct the agent to purchase and deliver a present to Ryan (a one-time goal) wish = ด้องการ instruct = แนะนำ agent = ด้วยหน punchase = รื่อ doliver = ส่ง present = รองขวัญ Ryan = (ชื่อคน) ไขสัม goat = เป้าหมาย ค้าอาน , ก. ข. ค. ง
	 c. to purchase and deliver a present to Ryan (a one-time goal) d. to instruct the agent to purchase and deliver a present to Ryan (a one-time goal) wisit = คืองการ instruct = แนะนำ agent = คัณหน punchase = ร้อง doliver = ส่ง present to Ryan (a one-time goal) Ryan = (ชื่องการ instruct = แนะนำ agent = คัณหน punchase = ร้อง doliver = ส่ง present to Ryan (a one-time goal) Ryan = (ชื่องการ instruct = แนะนำ agent = คัณหน punchase = ร้อง doliver = ส่ง present to Ryan (a one-time goal) Ryan = (ชื่องการ instruct = แนะนำ agent = คัณหน punchase = ร้อง doliver = ส่ง present to Ryan (a one-time goal) Ryan = (ชื่องการ instruct = แนะนำ agent = คัณหน punchase = ร้อง doliver = ส่ง present to Ryan (a one-time goal) Ryan = (ชื่องการ instruct = แนะนำ agent = คัณหน punchase = ร้อง doliver = ส่ง present to Ryan (a one-time goal) Ryan = (ชื่องการ instruct = แนะนำ agent = คัณหน punchase = ร้อง doliver = ส่ง present = ร้องหน punchase = ร้อง doliver = ส่ง present = ร้องหน punchase = ร้อง doliver = ส่ง present = ร้องหน punchase = ร้อง doliver = ส่ง present = ร้องหน punchase = ร้อง doliver = ส่ง present = ร้องหน punchase = ร้อง doliver = ส่ง present = ร้องหน punchase = ร้อง doliver = ส่ง present = ร้องหน punchase = ร้องหน punchase = ร้อง doliver = ส่ง present = ร้องหน punchase = ร้อง doliver = ส่ง present = ร้องหน punchase = ร้องหน punchase = ร้องหน punchase = ร้องหน punchase = ร้อง doliver = ส่ง present = ร้องหน punchase = ร้องหน punchase = ร้องหน punchase = ส่ง present = ร้องหน punchase = ส่ง present = ร้องหน punchase = ร้องหน punchase = ส่ง present = ร้องหน punchase = ร้องหน punchase = ส่ง puncha
	c. to purchase and deliver a present to Ryan (a one-time goal) d. to instruct the agent to purchase and deliver a present to Ryan (a one-time goal) wish = ด้องการ instruct = แนะนำ egent = ด้องการ punchase = ชื่อ doliver = สัง present = วองะวัญ Ryan = (ชื่องการ instruct = แนะนำ egent = ด้องการ punchase = ชื่อ doliver = สัง present = วองะวัญ Ryan = (ชื่องการ instruct = แนะนำ egent = ด้องการ punchase = ชื่อ doliver = สัง present = วองะวัญ Ryan = (ชื่องการ instruct = แนะนำ egent = ด้องการ punchase = ชิ้ง doliver = สัง present = วองะวัญ Ryan = (ชื่องการ instruct = แนะนำ egent = ด้องการ punchase = ชิ้ง ค้าการ 1. ก. ข. ค. ง
	c. to purchase and deliver a present to Ryan (a one-time goal) d. to instruct the agent to purchase and deliver a present to Ryan (a one-time goal) wish = ท้องการ instruct = แนะนำ agent = ด้วยหาว punchase = ชิ้ง doliver = ส่ง present = รองชวัญ Ryan = (ชี้องการ instruct = แนะนำ agent = ด้วยหาว punchase = ชิ้ง doliver = ส่ง present = รองชวัญ Ryan = (ชี้องการ instruct = แนะนำ agent = ด้วยหาว punchase = ชิ้ง doliver = ส่ง present = รองชวัญ Ryan = (ชี้องการ instruct = แนะนำ agent = ด้วยหาว punchase = ชิ้ง doliver = ส่ง present = รองชวัญ Ryan = (ชี้องการ instruct = แนะนำ agent = ด้วยหาว punchase = ชิ้ง ค.
6.	 c. to purchase and deliver a present to Ryan (a one-time goal) d. to instruct the agent to purchase and deliver a present to Ryan (a one-time goal) wish = ด้างการ instruct = แนะนำ agent = ด้างการ punchase = รั้ง doliver = สัง present = วองรรัญ Ryan = (รั้งคาม) ไขรับ goal = เป้าหมาย คับการ 1. ค. ป. ค. ป
6.	 c. to purchase and deliver a present to Ryan (a one-time goal) d. to instruct the agent to purchase and deliver a present to Ryan (a one-time goal) wish = ด้างการ instruct = แนะนำ agent = ด้างการ punchase = รั้ง doliver = กร present = รองชวัญ Ryan = (รี้งคาม) ไขใน goal = เป้าหมาย คับกาม 1. ค. จ
6.	 c. to purchase and deliver a present to Ryan (a one-time goal) d. to instruct the agent to purchase and deliver a present to Ryan (a one-time goal) wish = ท้องการ instruct = แนะนำ agent = ด้วยงาน punchase = ชิ้ง doliver = สัง present = วองขวัญ Ryan = (ชี้องกน) ขอัน goat = เป้าหมาย คับอาม 1. ก. ป. ค. ง
6.	 c. to purchase and deliver a present to Ryan (a one-time goal) d. to instruct the agent to purchase and deliver a present to Ryan (a one-time goal) wish = ค้างการ instruct = แนะนำ agent = ด้วยงาน punchase = ชิ่ง doliver = สัง present = วยงะวังบู Ryan = (ชึ่งคน) ไขยัน goal = เป้าหมาย คั่าอากม 1. ก. ป. ค. ง
6.	c. to purchase and deliver a present to Ryan (a one-time goal) d. to instruct the agent to purchase and deliver a present to Ryan (a one-time goal) with = # oithst instruct = uuclin egent = # opput punchase = # of deliver = # is present = sete # of Ryan = (# oithst instruct = uuclin egent = # opput punchase = # of deliver = # is present = sete # of Ryan = (# oithst instruct = uuclin egent = # opput punchase = # of deliver = # is present = sete # of Ryan = (# oithst instruct = uuclin egent = # opput punchase = # of deliver = # is present = sete # of # of the uuclin egent = uuclin egent = # opput punchase = # of deliver = # is present = sete # of # of the uuclin egent = uuclin egent = uuclin egent = sete # of # of the uuclin egent = uuclin egent = uuclin egent = uuclin egent = sete # of # of the uuclin egent = uuclin egent = uuclin egent = uuclin egent = sete # of # of the uuclin egent = uuclin egent = uuclin egent = uuclin egent = sete # of # of the uuclin egent = uuclin
6.	c. to purchase and deliver a present to Ryan (a one-time goal) d. to instruct the agent to purchase and deliver a present to Ryan (a one-time goal) with = Mother instruct = uuclin egent = Mother deliver a present to Ryan (a one-time goal) With = Mother instruct = uuclin egent = Mother deliver a present = Station Ryan = (Statu) bitu goat = Utaunu Another instruct =
6.	 c. to purchase and deliver a present to Ryan (a one-time goal) d. to instruct the agent to purchase and deliver a present to Ryan (a one-time goal) wish = ท้างการ instruct = แนะนำ agent = ด้วยงาน punchase = ซึ่ง doliver = ทัง present = วองรวัญ Ryan = (ชึ่งคน) ไขใน goal = เป้านนาย คับอาม 1. ก. ป. ค. ง
6.	 c. to purchase and deliver a present to Ryan (a one-time goal) d. to instruct the agent to purchase and deliver a present to Ryan (a one-time goal) with = ค้างการ instruct = แนะนำ agent = ด้วยงาน punchase = ชิ่ง deliver = สัง present = วองระวัญ Ryan = (ชึ่งคน) ไขยัน goal = เป้าหมาย คั่าอากม 1. ก. ป. ค. ง

214

•
۹		
<u>คำถาม 2.</u>	n.	9
fl		

- 7. How do we know forsure what the graph looks like between the point we plot? This answer lies in calculus, as we will see in Chapter 3. There we will use a marvetous mathematical tool catted derivative to find out a curve's shape between plotted points. Meanwhite we have to settle for plotting points and connecting them as best we can
 - a. have to settle for plotting points and connecting them
 - b. plot points and connect them
 - c. seitle
 - d, do

8.

point = จุด piol, pioted, potimg = กำหนดจุดลงในกราง) ies in = ซุบูใน mavelous mathemajicalicat = เครืองนี้ตทาง คณิสการคภัพร่าทีม derivative = องคัญชี ind out = หา curve = ดำนได้ง รเนอะ = รูปร่าง connocling = เชื่อมศุร			
<u>คำถาม 1.</u> ก. ซ. ค. ง			
۹			
<u>คำถาม 2.</u> ก. ข			
A			
Videos are produced as you would	_anyvideo product		
(set actor, and so on), then digitized for storage on CD-ROM.			

a. ploduce	D. produced		
c. be produced	d. are produced		
nunducad≃ ผลิต product⇒ ผลิตมa dญเชed ≃ แ	ปลงสัญญาณเป็นระบบดิจิตอล storage ≠ เกิม		
<u>ยังกห.ว.</u> ก. น ศ. ง	·		
۹,			
6่วถาม 2. ก. ซ			
P.			

9.	In 1981, IBM tossed its hat into the personal computer ring with its aranouncement of					
	the IBM Personal Computer, or IBM PC. By the end of 1982, 835,000					
	had been sold.					
	a. IBMs					
	b, personal computer rings					
	c. the IBM Personal Computers, or IBM PCs					
	d, announcement of the IBM Personal Computer, or IBM PC					
	tossed its hat into = เล่าเป็นอาจัก (percenal computering = พังเวียนเอมพิวยชอร์ส่วนบุคคล sole = อาป					
	ค้าถาม 1. ก. ข. ค. ง					
	٩,					
	<u>คำถวย 2.</u> ก. พ					
	n,					
10	. Which deluxe single hospital rooms, if anywill be vacated by					
	the end of the day?					
	a. deluxe single hospital rooms b. of such rooms					
	c. driluxe single hospital room d. room					
	doluxo = พิเศษ หรูนรา single = เดี่ยว lospnal = โรงพยาบาล vacated = ห่วงได้ว่าง					
	<u>คำถาม 1.</u> 0. ข. ค. ง					
	9					
	<u>คำถาน 2.</u> 0. 1					
	٩					

3,C.	
NAND STUPIC.	
OT FR FAILS	
to the a	m Frederica
	THUS GATA BETHELOWEST
	CROTIN REARD.
Stat >	GER O
<u>ب الحجازية المحمد ا</u>	

th Interior and her	I DIEG I MAR BLEET MELENDEL STREE
(รงเดิมข้อความในช่องว่างข้าง	ล่างเพื่อให้ประโยกที่นำมาจากภาทที่ 1 สมบูรณ์)
No,no, slupid	the other end.
a. Change	b. Take c. Find d. Use
stupid = 14 the other end =	- ปลายจักร้างหนึ่ง
<u>ด้าถาม_1</u> , n. ช.	P. J.
۹	
ด้าถาม 2. ก. ข	
ስ	
12. If the plece is out in h	half, the two resulting pieces still retain their chemical identity
But what	if the pleces are cut again and again, indefinitely?
a, is it	b. will happen
c. will the pieces be	d. will the pleces retain
cut in Itali = ศัศคริ้ง เอรงไห่ Indofinitaly = อย่างไม่มีที่นิ้นคุ	าg pleces = ขึ้นส่วนมี่ถูกตัด rotain ⇔ บังกงรัยษา chomical idantity = ภุณชมบัติกางเ/ ค
· · · · · ·	e 1

How is a function's diffe	erentiability at a point related to continuity there, if
	at all?
a. a function's differer	ntiability is at a point related to continuity there
b. there is a point rela	led to continuity there
c. there is a function's	s differentiability
d. it is related to conti	nuity
function's differentiability = 04p	งันธ์ของพืงก์ชั่น point=ๆด ralated to= สัมพันธ์กับ/เกี่ยวข้องกัน continuily ≕
เนื่อง	
<u>คำถาม 1.</u> ก. ม. (P, J
۹	
<u>คำถาม 2</u> . ก. ม	
n	
4	
7.	
Digital camera :	Look, no liim.
Digital camera : a. have	Look, no lilm. b. there is
Digital camera : a. have c. use	Look, no lilm. b. there is d. with
Digital camera ; a. have c. use Digitaj camore = ħěei#šesa	Look, no lilm. b. there is d. with
Digital camera : a. have c. use Digitalcamare = Měeiňšnea énanat 1. n. t.	Look, no lilm. b. there is d. with

15. Vision input offers great promise for the future. Can you imagino traveling by car from your home town to Charleston, South Carolina, without the burden of actually driving?

.

	sound fa	r-letchcd?	not really?
	a. Does it / Does it	b. It is / Itls	
	c. lsit / lsit	d. Does it/ is it	
	Vision Input offers a gree, provinise for the fut	ure. = การมีวิสัยทัคน์ย่อมดังผลให้มีอนา	กลลกใน Imogine = องเลือดรูว่า
	traveling = nonfinition without = standaus be	urden=111tz actually=9337 :ound	I≃ทั่งกู farfelched = โกดกวามงรีง
	<u>คำถาม 1.</u> ก. ข. ค. ง	<u> </u>	
	۹		-
	<u>คำถาม 2</u> . ก. ข		
	ค		
16.	Repeat this process until you are	convinced	you have found the
	shortest path.		
	a. yourself	b. to repeat this process	
	c. that	d. to find the shortest pat	h
	repeat= ทำน้ำ process = กระบวนการ และ)= จมกระหวั่ง convinced = แน่ใจ Kouna	่่่่่= พ⊔ shortest= สั้นที่สุด
	path= 1014		
	<u>คำถาย 1</u> ก. ย. ค. ง		
	9,		-
	<u>คำภาม 2.</u> ก. ข		
	ค		·
17.	A billionaire offers to give you \$1	billton if you can count it ou	ut using only onc-dollar
	bills. Will you accept her offer? A		you can count onc
	bill overy second, end be sure to	allow for the fact that you n	ecds eight hours a day
	for steeping		
	and caling.		
	a. if	b. you accept her offer	
	c. it is possible	d. that	
	lild 34RI = เขายี่ที่ไม้ค้าน offers = เสนะ bill	ion ≃ พันล้ำน count ≃ มับ one-lollar	bills = งหมัคงในละ 1 ค∎อเเ่ว≸
	second = วิมาที่ be sure to allow for the fac	I Ibal = ด้องแม่ใจว่าต้องมีเวลาไว้เมื่อ	
	<u>คำถาม 1</u> . ก. ช. ค. ง		

	۹,
	<u>คำกวน 2.</u> ก. ข
	n
18.	What does it mean for a function to be differentiable on an open interval?
	on a closed interval?
	a. What does it mean for a function to be differentiable
	b. Can a function be differentiable
	c. And for it to be differentiable
	d. Is a function differentiable
	mean = หมายความว่า tunction = ทังก์ธั่น แก้เละอกเซอle = ซึ่งนาอนุทันธ์ได้ open laferval = ช่วงเปิด
	closed Interval = 1:031/1
	<u> ด้ำถาม 1.</u> ก. บ. ค. ง
	۹,
	<u>ด้าณม 2.</u> ก. ข
	R
19.	What is a second derivative?a third derivative?
	a. Whatis b. And what about
	c. And how about d. Is it related to
	second=ที่สอง derivative = อเภัณร์ third = ที่สาม
	<u>ย้าถาย 1.</u> ก. ซ. ค. ง
	۹,
	<u>ศักราม 2,</u> ก. ข
	A
20.	Smarl computer shoppers usually get what they need,
	not what they hink they need. And they can save a lot of money,
	a. They / get
	b. They do/ need
	c. Smart computer shoppers do / usualty get
	d. Smart computer shoppers do / usually need
	Smait computer shoppers = พึงสี้ขของทางคอมพิวเตอร์ที่เว่ง need = ต้องกาง save = ประเหลด
	<u>ตัวถาย 1.</u> ก. น. ค. ง

	égagy 2 p s
	n
	Careful studyshows thal, as the lomporature of an object increases, the thormat radiation
	from the infrared, visible, and ultraviolet podions of spectrum.
	a that h of c when d at
	censiul = สะเนียก temperature = จุกแหว่มี object = วัสวุ increases = เพิ่มกั่ม "hormal (adiation = การแม้ไม่สัต emits = แม่ขอภมา consists of = ประกอบด้วย contineous distribution = การกระรายออกมาจะไวมท่อเนื่อง wavelengins = ครามยาวคลื่น "infrared = ยันฟราเรค visible = รึ่งมอมเน็นได้ และaviolat = จุลตราไวโอเล็ต panio spectrum = สินโดครัม
	<u>ย้ายาม 1.</u> ก. ป. ค. ง
	۹
	<u>ด้วยวม 2.</u> ก. ป
2.	How many derivatives do the functions you know have?
	a. for b. that c. whose d. il derivatives = จนุกันน์ tunctions = ฟินโว้น
	<u>คำถาม1</u> . ก ข. ค. ง
	<u>สังถุง</u> ม.2. ก. ฃ
3.	No matter how far out in the sequence of odd-numbered termswe
	begin, we can always add enough positive terms to get an arbitrarity large sum.
	a, are b. do c. Ihal d. when
	no เทลเลง how farout = ไม่ว่าจะบวนทำไรก็สาม sequence = สำคัม odd-numbered terres = เลชคี่ onough = t positiva terris= เลชบวก arbitratiytargo sum = และวมใน()
	<u>คำถวม 1.</u> ก. ป. ศ. ง
	<u>คั้วถาะห 2.</u> ก. 11

•

	a. of	b.	while	C.	where	d. that	
	joyslick = 1908AA	vertical a	= แหวที่ง slick	= Øiluttú	graphic cursor	s= เคอร์เรอร์/ตัวซี้ที่เป็นรูป/	าพ
	direction = ทิศทาง p	ushed =	<i>แ</i> ล้ <i>เฟ</i> ล์นไป				
	<u>คำถางเ</u> 1. ก.	u	n 1				
	٩						
	<u>ย้าดาม.2.</u> ก.	D			<u> </u>		
	n						
25.	. However, if you	see s	ornelhing o	n IV		youlike, you	c an probably
	oblain the rights	s to us	e It (usually	(for fee)	I.		
	a. if	b.	when	c.th	at	d, so	
	probably = 8199: 0	b 1aún = 1	lá rights = Ani	8			
	<u>คำถาม 1</u> . ก	٧.	ค. ง				
	٩,						
	คำถาม 2. ก.	ı					
	ก						
26.	. The first part of	this te	xlbook dea	is with	mechanics,		
	sometimes refer	red to	as eilher c	lassical	mechanics	or Newtonian mech	anics.
	a which is	h a	llhough	C 4	(P	طناله	
	Dart-dini jevihosk	= 0111	daale sudb = Y			a. Itia adalah in hundio - Jihi	ม วระก้างไป
	either classical mech	011/05 01	Newtonian ma	chanics =	กลุลางสร้องาง	เลิค หรือ กลศาสตร์บิวโตเบียง	1
	<u>คำถาม 1</u> ก.	9.	Pl. J				
	٩,						
	ย่ากาม 2 . ก.	v					
	n,						
27.	. The Faraday co	nstant	is the quar	ntity of e	lectricity		
	required to defin	veras	landard an	nouni of	in electroly	sis, and the Slunito	(capacitance
	is the Farad						
					- 11-1		
	a. Is	D.	which is		c. Inal	d, itis	

Faraday constant = คำคงที่เห่าราเคย์ quantity = ปรียาณุ electricity = ไฟฟ้า required = คัดมการ deliver = ส่งให้

.

Farad = Milandažo	อโลยมตรับหนัวและ ความรูเป็นหน่วยเลลไข อีโลยมตรีเป็นหน่วยเลลไข
ค้าถาน 1. ก. ซ. ศ. ง	
۹	
<u>คำถาม 2</u> . ก. ซ	
fl	`
28. A chemical in a liquid solution (or	dispersed in a gas)
runs into a container holding the liquid (or the g	gas) with, possibly, a specified amount
of the chemical dissolved as well,	
a. a chemical b. a liquid solution c. if I	t is d. Ihat Is
chomical ≕ ถารเคมี liquid soluțion = ถารถะลามที่เป็นของเหลว	dispersed = 1/31/22111; container = 111512
holding = 14 possibly = 1001000 specified omenot = 07010	เทกาาเานก dissolwid = กะดาย อร vieii = เมเกาม
9	
<u>คำถาม 2.</u> ก. ซ	
29. The second hall of the proof, that Eqs. (3) impl	y Ihat F Is conservative, is a
consoquence of Stokes' theorem,	taken up in Section 14.7
a. a consequence b. Sto	okes' theorem
c, which it was d. tha	lwas
prcol ≃ การพิสูจา≴ imply≂ ปอาเป็นนีข ๆว่า couservaiwo ≃ มีค่	าที่ำกว่า consequence = 118 Stokes' Ibaotam = ทฤษฎี
bashing socion = Abu	
4	· · · · · · · · · · _ · _ · · _ · · _ / \cdot _ / / \cdot _ / / \cdot _ / /
	•
n,	filled with concers covers her right hone
30. A special glove	
and allows her to manipulate objects during th	ie design process.
a. which is b. is c. that	d. was
specialglovo = ถุงมีอพิเศษ (Next = พิศศัง sensor = ทั่งเวิ่มเรียง	lcovers = คลุม อแองร = เปิดโอเกตให้

۹		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
ด้าถามุ2	n.	9
P		

Students' Transcript

Following are transcripts of students' responses, which were either taperecorded or written on the answer sheets.

Test 1

The questions for every item are:

- 1. Why (lid you interpret the sentence that way? And,
- 2. What helped you to interpret that way?

The following responses nre from a student in the high scoring group

(HSG). His answeis are as follows:

ltem 1

- I'm familiar with this type o fschtences. I often see them when I read. I used to study them before.
- 2. I used my knowledge of grammar and structure obtained from English classes. I looked at the neighboring context 'there are three significant figures.'

ltem2

- 1. I used to see this kind of sentences before.
- 2. I used my knowledge of grammar and structure obtained from English classes. Item 3
- I. I used to see this kind of sentences before.
- 2. I used my knowledge of grammar and structure obtained from English classes. Item 4
- 1. I used to see this kind of sentences before.
- 2. I know the vocabulary.

ltcm5

- 1. I used to see this kind of sentences when I read my textbooks.
- I used my knowledge of grammar and structure obtained from English classes. I looked at lhe neighboring context.

jtem6

- 1. J used to see this kind of sentences when I read my textbooks.
- I used my knowledge of grammar and structure obtained from English classes. I looked at the neighboring context.

- 1. I used to study this maller before.
- 2. The word is very common and simple.

item 8

- 1. I used to see this kind of sentences when I read my textbooks.
- 2. I used myknowledge of grammar and structure obtained from English classes. I looked at the neighboring context and translated the seatence.

Item 9

- 1. 1 of on see this kind of sentences.
- 2. I looked at the neighboring context.

Item 10

- I. I used to study this topic before.
- 2. I'm familiar with the sentence.

Item 11

- 1. I'm familiar with the sentence.
- 2. 1 often see il in cartoon books.

Itcm 12

- 1. 1 of cn see this kind of sentences.
- 2. I used my knowledge of grammar and structure obtained from English classes. I looked at the neighboring context.

ltem 13

- 1. I'm familiar with this kind of sentence.
- 2. I always see this kind of sentences when 1 read.

ltem 14

- 1. I used to study this topic before.
- 2. I know the vocabulary.

ltem 15

1. 1 am familiar with the sentence.

1tems 16-21

- 1. 1 often see this kind of sentences.
- 2. I used my knowledge of grammar and structure obtained from English classes. I looked at the neighboring context.

- 1. I used to study this topic before.
- I used my knowledge of grammar and structure obtained from English classes. I looked at the neighboring context.

ltem23

No response.

Items 24-25

- 1. 1 often see this kind of sentences,
- 2. I used my knowledge of grammar and structure obtained from English classes. I looked at tho neighboring context.

Item 26

- I. I used to study this topic before.
- 2. I used my knowledge of grammar and structure obtained from English classes. I looked at the neighboring context.

Item 27

- 1. I oiten see this kind of sentences.
- I used my knowledge of grammar and structureobtained from English classes. I looked at the neighboring context.

Item 28

- I. I used to study this topic before.
- I used my knowledge of grammar and structure obtained from English classes. I looked at the neighboring context.

ltem29

- 1. I used to study this kind of sentences before.
- 2. I looked at the neighboring context and the words 'conservative' and 'Stokes' theorem.'

- 1. 1 often see this kind of sentences.
- 2. I used my knowledge of grammar and structure obtained from English classes. I looked at the neighboring context.

Following are the responses from one of the low scoring group (LSG) students.

Item 1

 I used to study this matter in physics class but I don't know how to interpret so I guessed answering.

٠.,

Item 2

- 1. I'm familiar with this matter. I used to study in physics class.
- 2. I looked at the neighboring context.

Item 3

1. I don't understand the structure of the sentence. I used my knowledge of mathematics to answer the test.

ltcm4

- 1. I used to study this matter before.
- 2. I think the meaning should be like I said.

Item 5

- 1. I guessed answering.
- The underlined part is very difficult. I don't understand the structure. I can't interpret it. But I looked at the word 'purchase' too.

Item 6

- 1. I used to study this matter before.
- 2. I used the grammar and structure knowledge learned from English classes.

ltem 7

1. The sentence and vocabulary arc quite difficult. I guessed the answer.

ltcm8

- 1. I guessed answering.
- 2. Hooked at the last sentence.

ltem9

- 1. I'm familiar with this matter
- 2. I looked at the word 'sold.'

ltem 10

- 1. I'm familiar with this matter.
- 2. I used the grammar and structure knowledge learned from English classes.

1. I looked at the picture and then interpreted.

I tem 12

I. J used to study this matterbefore. I used the knowledge of chemistry to help.

Item 13

I. I don'l understand the underlined part 'if a tail.' I never sec it before. So i guessed answering.

Item 14

 I noticed and compared the ordinary camera and the digital one and thought that the answer should be like I had answer.

Itcm 15

I. I guessed answering. I don't understand the voliabulary.

I tem 16

I. I guessed answering. It seems familiar to me.

Item 17

I. I guessed answering.

Itcm 18

1. I guessed the answer. I could not answer this problem.

ltcm 19

- I. I used to study this matter before.
- 2. I looked at the word 'derivative.'

ltcm20

1. I guessed answering.

[tcm21

- I. I used to study this matter before.
- 1 looked at the neighbouring context especially the words 'wavelength' and 'ultraviolet.'

Itcm 22

- I. I used to study this matter before.
- 2. I looked at the word 'derivative."

Item23

1. I'm familiar with this matter.

Itcm 24

- 1. I guessed answeriug.
- 2. I looked at the word 'cursors.'

Item 25

- 1. I'm familiar with this matter.
- 2. The words 'probably' aud 'rights' helped me.

ltem 26

I. I guessed.

ltem 27

1. I used to study this matter before.

2. The word 'Faraday' helped me.

Item 28

- 1. I used to study this matter before.
- 2. I used my knowledge of chemistry

l tem 29

1. I guessed answering.

I tem 30

1. I'm familiar with this matter. But I don't understand the sentence. So I guessed.

Test 2

The questions for the test are:

- 1. Why did you fill the particular word(s)?
- 2. What helped you to think of the particular word(s)?

The following responses are from one of the students in the HSG.

Item 1

- 1. I know the subject matter because I used to study it before.
- 1 looked at the neighbouring context. I looked at the words 'three significant figures.

Item 2

- 1. I used to see this kind of sentences bivfore.
- 2. I looked at the neighbouring context, 'does not,'and I thought about the fact.

Item 3

- 1. I used to see this kind of sentences before.
- 3. I looked at the first esntence.

ltcm 4

- 1. I used to see this kind of sentences before.
- 2. I thought about the fact.

Item 5

- 1. 1 used to see this kind of sentences before.
- 2. I looked at the last part of the sentence.

licm 6

- 1. I know the subject matter because I used to study it before,
- 2. I used the preceding sentence as a clue.

Item 7

- 1. 1 used to see this kind of sentences before.
- 2. I looked at the whole preceding context.

- 1. I used to see this kind of sentences before.
- 2. I looked at both preceding and following contexts as clues.

- 1. I used to see this kind of sentences before.
- 2. I looked at the neighboring context 'sold.'

Item 10

- 1. I used to see this kind of sentences before.
- 2. I looked at the preceding context.

Item I I

- 1. I used to see this kind of sentences before.
- 2. I looked at the picture and used the surrounding context.

Item 12

- 1. I used to see this kind of sentences before.
- 2. I looked at both preceding and following context.

Itcm 13

- 1. 1 used to see this kind of sentences before.
- 2. 1 looked at both preceding and following context.

Item 14

- 1. I guessed the answer
- I looked at both preceding and following context. And I know about digital cameras.

Item 15

- I. I used to see this kind of sentences before.
- 2. I looked at the whole context.

Item 16

- 1. I used to see this kind of sentences before.
- 2. I looked at the whole context.

Item 17

- 1. I used to see this kind of sentences before.
- 2. I looked at the following context,

- 1. I used to see this kind of sentences before.
- 2. I looked at the first sentence.

1. I used to see this kind of sentences before.

2. Hooked at the fiirst sentence.

Item 20

- 1. I used to see this kind of sentences before.
- 2. I looked at both sentences.

Item 21

- 1. lused to see this kind of sentences before.
- 2. I looked at the surrounding context.

Item 22

No response.

Item 23

- 1. I used to see this kind of sentences before.
- 2. I looked at the surrounding context.

Item 24

- 1. I used to see this kind of sentences before.
- 2. I looked at the preceding and the following sentences.

Item 25

- 1. I know the subject matter.
- 2. Both preceding and following sentences accorded with each other.

ltem 26

- 1. I guessed the answer.
- The sentences accorded with each other and Hooked at the punctuation mark, comma, and both sentences.

Item 27

- 1. I used to study and see this kind of sentences before.
- 2. I used the knowledge of grammar and structure obtained from English classes.

- 1. I used to study and see this kind of sentences before.
- 2. I used the knowledge of grammar and structure obtained from English classes.

- 1. I used to study and see this kind of sentences before.
- 2. I used the knowledge of grammar and structure and I looked at the neighboring context.

Item 30

- 1. I'm familiar with this kind of sentences. I always see them in my textbooks.
- 2. I used the knowledge of grammar and structure obtained from English classes.

Following are the responses from one of the LHG students.

ltcm l

- 1. I'm familiar with the subject matter.
- 2. I looked at the first sentence.

Item2

No response.

I tem 3

1. I looked at the context and guessed.

Item 4

1. I think it should be an introduction to a salesperson and it gave a reason why. So I guessed the answer.

Item 5

1. I guessed.

ltem 6

1. 1 guessed.

l tem 7

- 1. I'm familiar with this matter.
- 2. I looked at the words 'we can.'

ltem 8

1. I guessed

ltem 9

- 1. I'm familiar with this matter.
- 2. The number/amount (of something lell unsaid, which is ambiguous) sold helped me to answer.

1. I think (...Something unsaid) is the performer of the action.

Item 11

1. I think it is the instruction of how to use so I guessed the answer

ltcm 12

No response.

ltem 13

1

1. I guessed by using my knowledge of grammar and structure learned from English classes.

Item 14

1. I understand the sentence but I could not find the word to fill in.

Item 15

No response.

ltem 16

1. 1 used to study this kind of sentence before.

2. I used my knowledge of grammar and structure obtained from English classes.

Item 17

No response.

ltem 18

1. The questions seems to ask for the answer 'can' or can't' so I guessed.

Item 19

1. lused to study this kind of sentences before.

2. I looked at the neighbouring context.

Item 20

No response.

ltcm21

1. I think the sentence is about how the heat forms. So I guessed the answer,

Item 22

1. I guessed by using my knowledge of grammar and structure learned from English classes.

Item 23

1. I guessed by using my knowledge of grammar and structure learned from English classes, I think I should supply a verb in the sentence.

Itcm24

I. I think it is the result of the usage. I guessed answering.

ltem25

1. I think it should be a place for sitting and watching something. I guessed the answer.

ltcm 26

I. I think it should be the subject of the sentence who was referred to. I guessed answering.

Item 27

1. The subject of the sentence is missing. I guessed the answer

Itcm 28

I. Its property helped me to guess the answer.

Itcm 29

I. I guessed.

llem 30

I. I guessed.

đ.

Test 3

The questions for this test are:

- 1. Why did you choose the particular choice? And
- 2. What helped you to choose the particular choice?

Below are the responses from one of the HSG students.

Item 1

1. I know the subject matter because I used to study it before.

2. The words' have significant' helped me to decide.

ltcm 2

- 1. I used to study and see this kind of sentences before.
- 2. The words ' does not have the' helped me to decide.

ltem 3

- 1. I guessed answering.
- 2. I looked at the neighbouring context.

Item4

- 1. 1 used to study and see this kind of sentences before.
- 2. I don't know the meaning of the answers.

Item 5.

- 1. I used to study and see this kind of sentences before.
- The detail in the sentence helped me to answer as such.
 Item 6

1. I guessed answering. I don't understand the sentence.

ltem7

- 1. 1 used to study and see this kind of sentences before.
- 2. The last sentence helped me.

ltcm8

1. I guessed answering. I think this word is appropriate.

ltem 9

- 1. I used to study and see this kind of sentences before.
- 2. The word IBM PC helped me to decide.

- 1. Jused to study and see this kind of sentences before.
- 2. The preceding and following contexts helped me.

Item 11

- 1. lused to study and see this kind of sentences before.
- 2. I looked at the picture.

Item 12

- 1. I used to study and see this kind of sentences before.
- 2. The first sentence is the clue.

Item 13

- 1. I used to study and see this kind of sentences before.
- 2. I used the first sentence to help me to choose the answer

ltem14

- 1. I used to study and see this kind of sentences before.
- 2. Lused the knowledge of grammar and stueture obtained from English classes.

Item 15

- 1. I used to study and see this kind of sentences before.
- 2. I used the knowledge of grammar and structure obtained from English classes.

ltcm 16

- 1. I used to study and see this kind of sentences before.
- 2. I looked at the neighbouring context.

Item 17

- 1. I used to study and see this kind of sentences before.
- 2. The word 'assume' helped me.

ltcm18

- 1. I used to study and see this kind of sentences before.
- 2. I used the knowledge of grammar and structure obtained from English classes.

ltem 19

- 1. I used to study and see this kind of sentences before.
- 2. The preceding sontenechelped me.

ltem20

- 1. I used to study and see thiskind of sentences before.
- 2. The preceding sentence helped me.

Iten 21-27

1. I used to study and see this kind of sentencies before.

1 used the knowledge of grammar and structure obtained from English classes.
 1tem 28

1. I know the subject matter because I used to study it before.

2. I used the preceding and the following sentences to help me to decide.

ltcm29

1. I used to study and see this kind of sentences before.

2. 1 used the knowledge of grammar and structure obtained from English classes. Item 30

1. I'm familiar with this kincl of sentences. I always see them in my textbooks.

2. I used the knowledge of grammar and structure obtained from English classes.

Following are the responses from one of the LHG students.

ltem 1

1. I looked at the words 'three significant' and I guessed.

ltcm2

1. I used to study and see this kind of sentences before.

2. 1 used the knowledge of grammar and structure ob tained firom English classes.

Item 3

1. I'm familiar with this matter, I remember the sentence from tests 1 and 2.

ltcm4

- 1. I used to study and see this kind of sentences before.
- I used the knowledge of grammar and structure obtained firom English classes to guess the unswer.

ltem 5

1. I used the knowledge of grammar and structure obtained from English classes to guess the answer.

ltcm6

 I used the knowledge of grammar and structure obtained from English classes to guess the answer.

Item 7

I. I used the last sentence to guess the answer.

1. I'm familiar with this matter.

2. I looked at the first sentence.

Item 9

L. I'm familiar with this matter.

ltem 10

- t. I'm familiar with this matter.
- 2. I looked at the word 'deluxe.'

ltem 11

1. I used the knowledge of grammar and structure obtained from English classes to guess the answer because I think the answer should be as such.

Item 12

- 1. I used to study and see this kind of sentences before.
- 2. I looked at the words 'chemical identity.'

Item 13

1. I'm familiar with this kind of sentence so I guessed so.

Item 14

- 1. 1'm familiar with this matter.
- 2. I used the world knowledge to help guessing the answer.

ltem 15

1. I used the knowledge of grammar and structure obtained from English classes to guess the answer.

11cm 16

1. 1 guessed.

Item 17

 I used the knowledge of grammar and structure obtained from English classes to guess the answer.

ltem 18

 I used the knowledge of grammar and structure obtained firom English classes to guess the answer.

ltem 19

- 1. I used to study and see this subject matter in mathematics class before.
- 2. I used the knowledge of grammar and structure obtained firom English classes.

1. 1 guessed.

Item 21

1. I don't understand and don't know what to fill in, so I guessed.

ltem 22

1. 1 guessed.

ltem 23

1. I used the knowledge of grammar and structure obtained from English classes to guess the answer.

Items 24-25

- 1. I'm familiar with this matter.
- 2. I used the knowledge of grammar and structure obtained from English classes.

ltem26

1. I'm familiar with this matter. I want to understand more bul I don't know how to start.

ltem 27

1. I guessed.

Item 28

1. I looked at the neighboring context and the words 'liquid solution' and guessed the answer.

Items 29-30.

1. 1 guessed.

APPLICATION TO UNDERTAKE RESEARCH INVOLVING HUMAN SUBJECTS (To be completed for all research involving human subjects)

STUDENT RESEARCHER/S	S	fudent Nº: 3994353 Course Nº: LST 7100
NAME/S	DESIGNATION MarPhDatudent orlionouti	SCHOOL/FACULTY
Mrs. Sripen Srestasathiern	<u>Ph.D.s juđenj</u>	School of Language and Literature Faculty of Community Services, Education, and Social Sciences
	1	

2. TITLE OF PROJECT:

DATA CODE N°.....

Ellipsis in Science and Technology Texts in English: Implications for Tbai Students

•

CONTACT ADDRESS	PH. HOME	PH. BUSINESS
King Mongkut's Institute of Technology North Bangkok, 1518 Piboonsongkram Road, Bangsuc Bangkok 10900, THAILAND	662- 5613949 662- 5610838	662 –5878262
Or 338 Amompan 4, WipawadiRangsit 42, Jatujak, Bangkok 10900, THAILAND		
· · ·		

3. NAME OF SUPERVISOR (students) or HEAD OF SCHOOL (staff)

1. Dr. Graham McKay

2. Prof. lan Malcolm

4. EXPECTED DURATION OF PROJECT

FROM: February 1999	TO: March 2001

5. FUNDING. Is this project the subject of a gram?

YES: 🖌

NO:

If 'yes', what is the Agency or Agencies?

King Mongkut's Institute of Technology North Bangkok

6. **REVIEW OF ETHICAL CONSIDERATIONS**

Has the research proposal previously been submitted to the Committee for the Conduct of Ethical Research or to the Ethics Committee of any other Institution?

YES:

NO: 4

7. AIMS OF THE PROJECT

Please give a concise description of the aims of the project using LAY TERMS.

- To survey what types of elliptical sentences frequently occur in scientific and technical textbooks read by students in KMITNB.
- 2. To investigate students' performance in interpreting elliptical sentences,
- 3. Tocheck students' understanding of elliptical sentences,
- 4. To find out whether students can recover the elliptical elements,
- To investigate what promotes or obstruct students' ability to interpret and recover elliptical sentences, and,
- 6. To find out which types of elliptical sentences are difficult to Thai students.

8. RESEARCH QUESTION

State clearly in laytering your research question(s).

- I To what extent do students interpret elliptical sentences correctly?
- 2 Are students aware of ellipses where they occur?
- 3 Are students capable of recovering ellipted elements?
- 4 What factors are associated with students'
 - 4.1 ability / inability to interpret ellipses correctly?
 - 4.2 Ability / inability to provide the ellipted elements?

9. SUBJECT GROUP

Please specify any relevant details abant the participants. Include the number to be included and whether minars, mentally ill individuols, persons in dependent relationships, ar from different cultural groups will be used. (Please see Section 2.2 in the Policy Document)

Subjects of the study are 60 first year students from Facultics of Engineering, Applied Science, and Technical Education of King Mongkut's Institute of Technology North Bangkok, Thailand. They are physically and mentally nonnal.

Please stote from where and how the subjects are to be recruited.

The subjects are recruited from Faculties of Engineering, Applied Science, and Technical Education, King Mongkut's Institute of Technology North Bangkok. Percentile rank is applied to draw 30 top and 30 bottom students from the population of the first year students who have completed English for Science and Technology I & II., compulsory courses in KMITNB.

10. FORM/S OF DISCLOSURE AND INFORMED CONSENT

- a. All research should obtain written consent fram each participant to protect the researcher and this institution. Please attach a copy of the form/s of disclosure and informed consent which will be given to and signed by all participants. This farm should describe in clear, simple terms, the procedures proposed, the anticipated benefits, and any possible risks. (Please see Appendix for gnidelines).
- b. If you do not intend to use a consent form please explain why.

The subjects are just to do the simple tests and respond to a few questions concerning with the tests. The tests and the question won't do any harm to anyone. And all subjects are the students in the institute where the researcher works. They are supposed to cooperate in the staft's researches.

II. DETAILS OF RESEARCHPROCEDURES

Please describe briefly the procedures to which lumans will be subjected with emphasis on procedures with possible adverse consequences Note: A copy of any attestionnaire or interview schedule must be provided.

The subjects are to do 3 English tests of the same content but different pattern. They have to interpret the elliptical sentences in the first test, supply the ellipted elements in the second one, and choose the correct answer to fill in the blanks in the third. The number of test items of each test is 30. After each item, the subjects are required to answer 2 questions and record their answer with the tape recorder The questions are

- 1. Why do you interpret like that? (Test I)
- 2. Why do you think that word(s) suit the slot? (test 2,3)
- 3. What helps you to get your answer? (Test 1,2,3)

There should be no adverse consequences.

t2. CONFIDENTIALITY OF RECORDS

Records are required to be preserved for a minimum of five (5) years.

a. How will the confidentiality of records be maintained during the study?

They will be kept confidentially at the researcher s' house.

b. How will the comfidentiality of the records (primary or original date) be protected during the period of their preservation?

By Thai law.

c. How will the original materials be destroyed after the study is completed?

The tests will be cut into pieces by a machine and then recycled. The tape cassettes will be erased thoroughly.

d. Who else will have access to confidential materials (e.g. transcribers)? How willthese people be included in the assurance of confidentiality?

No on	c
13.	ETHICAL ISSUES a, <u>H</u> ave you read the policy dacument?

YES:	~	1	NO:	

Please Indicate what in your view are the ethical issues involved in this research. The following is a checklist of possible ethical issues.

b, Is any financial remuneration or other reward being offered to subjects for participation in the study?

YES: V	NO:

If yes, please stote how much will be offered and for what purposes, eg. to cover travelling expenses, time spent, etc.

100 Thai baht for time spent.

с.	Is any information to be with	hheld from the participants?
YES:		NO: V
đ.	Will material which identif rccordings o r au y sound rec	ies subjects be recorded eg. photogrophs, video ordings?
YES: 🗸		NO:
e.	If interviews are to be coudi	icted will they be to pe-recorded?
YES: 🗸		NO:

f. Will participants be asked to commit any acts which might diminish selfrespector eause them to experience shame, emborrossment or regret?

YES:	NO: 🖌
g.	Does the research involve any stimuli, tasks, investigation or procedure which may be experienced by subjects as stressful or anpleos <u>ant?</u>
YES:	NO: ✓
h.	Will the research involve the use of no-treatment or placebo contre conditions?
YES:	NO: V
i.	Will the conduct of the research disturh or influence in a negotive way the working relationship of the subjects and other groups of participants in the settings?
<i>i.</i> Yes:	Will the conduct of the research disturb or influence in a negotive way the working relationship of the subjects and other groups of participants in the settings?
i. YES: j.	Will the conduct of the research disturh or influence in a negotive way th working relationship of the subjects and other groups of participants in the settings?
<i>i.</i> YES: <u>j.</u> YES:	Will the conduct of the research disturb or influence in a negotive way the working relationship of the subjects and other groups of participants in the settings?

in That could in a gratility of the to rever a them for their cooperation, Actuary, it is not necessary in That culture since the subjects are students in the researcher's workplace. They are to cooperate in the institute and staff's researches for the benefit of themselves and the institute.

14. POTENTIAL RISKS AND BENEFITS

What in your view are the possible risks of this research to the part leipants?

No

a.

Outline briefly any management plmus which have been made in the event of this risk occurring.

b. What are the passible benefits of this research.

(i) To the subject?

The subjects will have a chance to test their ability of reading English. The result of the study will be taken to Department of Language and Social Science, and KMITNB academic affiair committee, of which the researcher is a member, so that they will take action in improving the curriculum and materials to help the subjects/students to have more suitable access to English language and textbooks.

(ii) To Immanity generally?

The authors of textbooks will be more careful when writing textbooks. Ambiguity caused by ellipsis will be reduced. Readers will have less difficulties in comprehending English texts.

15 NIL&MRCSTATEMENT AND SUPPLEMENTARY NOTES 1992

a. ALL RESEARCH PROJECTS MUST COMPLY WITH THE GUIDELINES CONTAINED IN THE STATEMENT ON HUMAN EXPERIMENTATION.

Please indicate if any of the Supplementary Notes, as listed, apply to the research proposal:

Supplementary Note 2 - Research on children, the mentally ill and those in dependent relationships or comparable situation (including unconscious patients)

	YES	NO Y	N/A	
--	-----	------	-----	--

с.	Supplementary Note 3 - Clinical	Trials	
YES	NO Y	N/A	
đ.	Supplementary Note 4 - In vitro	fertilisation and emb _{ty} o transfer.	
YES	NO 🗸	N/A	
C.	Supplementary Note 5 - Researc Iuman foetal tissue.	h involving the Immon foetus and t	he us
e. YES	Supplementary Note 5 - Researc Inuman foetal tissue. NO 4	h involving the human foetus and t	he usi
e. YES f.	Supplem entary Note 5 - Researc <u>liuman foetal tissue</u> NO Supplementary Note 6 - Euidem	h involving the human foetus and t N (A Cological research.	he usi

D .	Supplementary Note 7 -	 Somatic cell gene fineraj 	7 V.
YES	NO 🗸	N/A	

DECLARATION

- (i) I have read and agree to abide by the conditions and constraints set out in the Policy Statements on Ethicai Research; and
- (ii) I agree to address any ethical issues which may arise from evolving change in procedures and to notify the undersigned of such clianges.

APPLICANT:

Name:	Mrs. Sripen Srestasathiern
Signature:	799911411471144914444444444444444444444
Date:	

We the nudersigned have read the proposal, and authorise the research methodology and use of nominated resources.

SUPERVISOR (for Students)/ HEAD OF SCHOOL (for Staff)

Name: Dr. Graham McKay

Signature:

Date:

APPROVED BY:

(for students)		HIGHER DEGREES COMMUTTEE
(for staff)	i)	RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT COMMUTTEE
0 r	ii)	FACULTY RESEARCH COMMITTEE/HEAD OF SCHOOL

Name:
Designation:
Signature:
Date:

Letter of Information and Consent

Dear students,

We have been approached by Assoc. Prof. Sripen Srestusathicm, who is one of our lecturers and now studying Ph.D. in Edith Cowan University, Perth, Australia, lo conduct a research at our institute.

She is hoping to find out about how students handle with reading English textbooks in science and technology

This research is important because it will help us to know students' performance when reading textbooks in English. This will eventually help us to improve our curriculum, materials of English courses and teaching methodology. The more we can understand these things the more we can help students through our teaching.

The research will also give each student a chance to test his/her ability to read English textbooks and to share his/her ideas and perception of reading English textbooks.

You are selected to participate in this research and we hope that you will be cooperative.

In the study ail you have to do is response to the simple English tests and laporecord your comment on each item as asked. This will not take too long and won't cause any stress because the researcher has provided you with a glossary. If for some reason you feel uncomfortable, you can slop immediately.

The data collected will be treated with the strictest confidence. You will not be identified by name either in the test or in any reports of this research.

If you are pleased to participate in this research, could you please complete the form bulow and return it to the institute. If you do not wish to participate, we respect your right. If this is the case do not return the form to the institute. You needn't do anything.

If you have any queries about this research, please contact Assoc.Prof. Stipen Srestusathiern in Department of Languages & Social Science, King Monglut's Institute of Technology North Bangkok, 1518 Piboonsongkram Rd., Bangkok 10800. Phone (02) 587-8262.

Thank you.

Yours Sincercly,

(Assoc. Prof. Banleng Somil) President King Mongkut's Institute of Technology North Bangkok
ELLIPSIS IN SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY TEXTS IN ENGLISH : IMPLICATIONS FOR THA! STUDENTS

ADULT CONSENT FORM

I am satisfied with the information provided to me on the language research project to be conducted by Assoc. Prof Sripen Srestasathiern, a Ph.D. students of Edith Cowan University and KMITNB lecturer

I'm happy to take part in the project. I understand that no personal or identifiable reference will be made without my pennission in any publication connected with the project.

NAME

SIGNATURE